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International Industries Limited
In rs i  o  i s ision o  n inno i  n r r n ri  mi ion on s  

ro ssor y  y r 2020  IIL on in s o in ro  n  ro s o  
m r  n  osi ion i s  o i i  on  on in  ro  in  
ons r ion & n in rin  in s ri s  

i   in ro ion o  inno i  ro s s  s o o  s r r  s ions  
ni  s o in  s  1600mm DPE r i  n  s in ss s  

s  IIL is i ni in   n  r  o  ons r ion  n in rin  n  r i r  in 
P is n  
 

in  i  i s y o  i rin  r mi m i y n  so  s is ion 
or i s s om rs   o  IIL s ro s r  m n r  on s o r  
m in ry  sin   i s  i y r  m ri s  100  om i n  o 
in rn ion  s n r s n  oro  in o s  s in  r i s   In oin  so  IIL 
on in s o on ri  o  o r  im ro m n  in ro  i y s n r s 
ross  n ion

As  m r  r  IIL is ro  o  o n  mon s  P is n s mos  
r s onsi  n  r s  or or  i i ns   IIL s r i  o s n  
r o ni ion   n m ro s r s i io s or ms  or i s o s on or or  

o rn n  O SE s  r i s n  SR i i i s  S  r o ni ion 
i i s IIL s on in  ommi m n  o i s in rn  n  x rn  s o rs s 

 s o  r  o  P is n

T s  s  n ion s n s  on in s o ro  n  o  IIL r m ins 
s s  in i s ommi m n  o  romisin  r i i i y  or no  n  omorro
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Hollow Structural Sections
Aro n   or  in  n in rs  si n rs n  r i s r  n in  

i n  n  s s or o o  s r r  s ions in  ri y o  s in s  

M n r  or in  o  i s  in rn ion  s n r s S EN 
12021  ASTM A 500 n  ASTM A5  IILs o o  s r r  s ions r  

i  in s r  r n r n  ro n  s s n    ri y o  
i ions in  ons r ion o  i in s  ri s  s i ms  
s ri n ys n  ir y  y s o  s r r s

i   in ro ion o  s  o o  s r r  s ions  IIL is in   
y in i ni in   n  r  o  r i r  n  ons r ion in P is n
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HDPE Water Pipes
i   r n  i ion o  IILs s o r  r  i m r DPE 

x r r  IIL no  m n r s  r s  DPE i  in P is n  
1600mm 64  in i m r

DPE i  is s  o rry o s  r  s rry  mi s  
r o s s  n  om r ss  s s n  is x nsi y s  in 

r si n i  omm r i  n  in r s r r  o m n  ro s

So  n r  r n  n m  IIL M o  IILs DPE i  is m  rom  
i s  i y r  m ri s n  is i y r o ni  s  i s  

i y DPE i  in  m r
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As P is n s ons r ion in s ry mo s y rom r i ion  m oo 
s o in  n  o r s s  s o in  IIL is osi ion  o ro i  
om  s o in  so ions  in r s  s y n  r s  os s 

or ons r ion om ni s n  ir i n s  

IIL m n r s i  nsi  s r n  s o in  i s o   i s  
i y  So  n r  r n  n m  IIL S s  s  s o in  i s 

r  i  in ni  n  non ni  orm  IILs ni  
s o in  i s r  r s  n  orrosion r sis n  r s in  in  on r 

s in  n  s r s o in  so ion   

IIL S s  is i y s  ross  or  n  is s  omin   
ommon r  in  om s i  m r

Scaffolding Pipes
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Stainless Steel Tubes
IIL is  rs  P is ni m n r r o  i  i y s in ss s   or 

 r i r  n  omo i  s ors  o  o  i  r  ois  or 
onsi r  ro   

IILs s in ss s  s r  so  n r  r n  n m s IIL osmo 
r  04  n  IIL For  r  409  n    ri y o  i ions 

in  r i r  n  omo i  in s ri s r s i y   IILs s in ss 
s  s r  r no n  or ir s rior s i  r n  s  o  

ri ion  o  i  y  os  n  i i i y in i r n  s r  nis s

In in  i  i s y o  r i i i y n  i y  IIL m n r s i s 
s in ss s  s on  s o r   mi  n  in or n  i  

 i s  in rn ion  s n r s
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International Industries Limited (IIL) is Pakistan’s largest 
manufacturer of steel, stainless steel and plastic pipes with an 
annual manufacturing capacity of 500,000 tons and annual 
revenues of over PKR 17 billion.  

IIL is r  o   ro  o  om ni s  so in s

 In rn ion  S s Limi  ISL  P is n s r s  m n r r o  ni  
o  ro  n  o or o  s  s s n  oi s   ISL s n nn  

m n rin  i y o  500 000 ons n  nn  r n s o  o r P R 20 i ion

 P is n s Limi  P L  P is n s r mi m m n r r o  ri  
s  ir s  o r ro  PV  om o n  n  min m s ions i  nn  

r n s in x ss o  P R 6 8 i ion

 IIL S in ss S  P  L  IILs o y o n  s si i ry  m n r s 
r mi m i y s in ss s  s in rio s r s n  nis s

 IIL A s r i  P y Limi  IILs o y o n  A s r i n s si i ry i  r r s n s 
 ro s in r s  in  Asi  P i  r ion

IIL is  ro  r i i n  o  n m ro s o s in in   M n m n  Asso i ion 
o  P is n s or or  Ex n  A r  or  In s ri  M s & Minin  S or   
A i ion y  IIL s r  on  r i S o  Ex n s is in  o   To  25 
om ni s  ons i y or o r 10 y rs   IIL s so r   2015 

En ironm n  Ex n  A r  y  N ion  For m or En ironm n  & 

IIL is  m r  r in P is n n  so s  r i  x or  i r  i  n 
r x n in  oo rin  in 55 o n ri s ross 5 on in n s  As  r s  IIL s n 
r   FP I Ex or  P r orm n  A r  ons i y or 16 y rs

i  n ns  o s on  s y & n ironm n  IIL is  r  or or  
i i n s  s  si n ory o  Uni  N ions o  om   T  om ny is 

ISO 9001  ISO 14001  O SAS 18001  API 5L  API 15LE n  E r i  n  
m n r s i s ro s or in  o  i s  in rn ion  s n r s n  
s i ions ASTM  S  EN  API  SLSI  AS  N S  DIN    

ommi  o inno ion  i y n  x n  IIL on in s o ion r n  ro s 
or  o  n  x or  m r s   Mos  r n y  IIL s in ro  o o  s r r  
s ions SS  in ro n  s r  n  r n r s s   T s  r  i  in ryin  

i n ss s n  n  s  in  ons r ion o  ir y ny y  o  s r r   IIL 
s so x n  i s DPE r i  r n  o in  si s  o 1600mm 64   
i  is  r s  DPE i  m n r  in P is n  In i ion  IIL is  on y 

P is ni m n r r o  ni  s o in  i s n  s in ss s  s

i   s ron  r  r or  in  i  n  n x i in  r  in  i in  IIL is 
o imis i  o  i s on in  ro  in  o  n  in rn ion  m r s

For more information visit: www.iil.com.pk 
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Business at a Glance

Products
IIL s  i  r n  o  ro s

IIL API Line Pipe
I  or n r  s n  

ro m is ri ion

IILs  in  i s r  i  or 
n r  s n  ro m is ri ion 
sys ms  T s  i s r  
m n r  s r PSL1 n  PSL2 
in or n  i  API s i ions 
5L  o 12  i m r  IIL is i ns  o 
m n r  s  i s y  
Am ri n P ro m Ins i  
Li ns  API 5L 0 91  5L 1104  

I  or oors  in o s & r i in s

Pro s in L  T  D  n   s s 
r  s  in  m in  o  rni r  n  

o  os  o sin

IIL Galvanized Iron Pipe
I  or r & s r nsmission 
n  n in

I i s r  i  or  r nsmission 
o  o  r  n r  s  oi  n  
o r i s  T y r  so s  in 

n in  o  os  s rs n  
ri ion in s ri s  IILs r i  I 

i s r  i  rom nomin  
i m rs o  1 2  o 8  n  in 
i n ss s rom 1 80mm o 6 00mm  

T  ro s r  r i  s E ro n 
on ormi y S n r s E

IIL Cold Rolled Steel Tube
I  or romin  n in  & 

r in

R s  s r  i  in ro n  
r n  o  s r  n  i i  
s s n  r  s  or omo i  
r ns orm r  ns  rni r  n  o r 
m ni  n  n r  n in rin  

r os s  T s  s r  i  
in s n r  si s r n in  rom 9 00 
mm o 75 90mm n  in i n ss s 
rom 0 60 o 2 00mm  T  ro s 
r  r i  s E ro n on ormi y 

S n r s E

IIL Hollow Structural Sections
I  or s r r  s

IILs o o  S r r  S ions SS  
r  i  in s r  r n  n  

ro n  s s in rio s i n ss s 
n  i m rs n  n  s  in 
ir y  y s o  s r r s   SS 

si s r n   o 10 x10  or s r s  
10 x6  or r n s n  12  or 
ro n  s s

IIL Safescaf (Scaffolding Pipes)
I  or s o in  ro s

IIL so m n r s  s  i y 
s o in  i s i   i  

nsi  s r n  n  r  i  in  
y   n  y  4  ni  or 
non ni  orms S n r  S 
EN 9

IIL MS Schedule 40
I  or r  in  n  i  

r ss r  r r nsmission in s

in  in min   n s o  
in s ri  s ors  s  s S r 
In s ry  T x i  In s ry  P rm  
In s ry  Po r In s ry n  Foo  
In s ry  IIL s o  IIL MS 
S  40 s r ASTM A5  
s n r  i  in r  A &  

s  or r  in  r is ri ion 
in s  i  r ss r  in s  s m in s  
o i  r in s n  mi  

i i  in s

IIL   o  25 PSE is  om ny  s s is  in 1948 s S n inoy & om ny 
n  is in  sin ss o  m n rin  n  m r in  I Pi  R T   Pi  API 

Lin  Pi  n  P s i  Pi  
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IIL PPRC Pipe
Fin s  PPR  i  or o  & 
o  r r nsmission

IIL m n r s  i s  i y 
PPR  i  n  in s or  

is ri ion o  o  & o  o  r  
IIL PPR  is m  rom 100  rim  
oo  r  im or  r  m ri  IIL 
PPR  i s r  i  in nomin  

i m r r n in  rom 20 mm o 110 
mm

IIL Plumbo 300 (PEX) Pipe
I  or o  & o  r 
r nsmission

IIL PE  ross Lin  Po y y n  
Pi  is on  o   mos  rs i  n  os  

i n  sys m or r nsmission o  o  
n  o  r  n r  r ss r  
n  m r r  on i ions  PE  i  is 

i  rom 16 mm o 50 mm

I  or r is ri ion in s

IILs Po y y n  r i  DPE  is 
s  or is ri ion o  r s y  

n  n  r is r  T  r n  o  
si s ro  is rom 16 mm o 1600 mm

I  or r n   in

IILs Po y y n   is s  s 
sin  or o i  r s n  o r 

omm ni ion s  T  
s n r  i m r r n  is rom 12 
mm o 90 mm i o  in rn  so i  

ri ion  i  in rn  ri s n  i  
in rn  so i  ri ion

IIL Stainless Steel Tube
I  or r i r  n  o s

IILs y o n  s si i ry  IIL 
S in ss S  P  L  m n r s 
i  i y  orrosion r sis n  

s in ss s  s or  
r i r  n  o in s ry n r 

 r n  n m s IIL osmo r  
04  n  IIL For  r  409  

r s i y in rio s i n ss s 
n  i m rs  o 2

I  or is ri ion o  
n r  s n  LP

IILs Po y y n  in  i s r  
m n r  on s o r  

rm n n  A s ri n i m n  o 
m   r orm n  r ir m n  o  

ri is  s T ni  S i ion 
n  Am ri n P ro m Ins i  

S i ion or s o s  I  is 
i  or n r  s  i  

ro m s LP  n  o r 
s o s s  T  nomin  o si  

i m r o  IIL o y y n  in  i s 
r n s rom  o 25  n  20 mm o 
250mm

IIL Hot Dipped Galvanized Iron Pipe 
& Black Pipe (ASTM A53)

s  s  or n in  i ions 
n  i  r nsmission

IIL s so o  IIL o  Di  
ni  Pi  & IIL  Pi  s 

r ASTM A5  S  40 & 
S  10   i s r  

i  in nomin  i m rs o  1 2  
o 12  n  o  i  ni  
i s r  i  rom 1 2  o 8
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Vision

To  n in rn ion  inno i  n r r n ri  
mi ion on s  ro ssor y  y r 2020
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In rn ion  In s ri s Limi  is  i y ons io s om ny 
ommi  o onomi s o  s

 

I  s  on in y n n   i n ss o  i s i y  n ironm n  
o ion   n  s y m n m n  sys ms  IIL is ommi  o  
n i  om ny n  s  on orm o  i   r ir m n s  
s  s  n  x   x ions o   s o rs

 

T m or  on in  im ro m n  r n ion o  o ion  s  
r ion  ro ion o  n ironm n  r  or  n  s y o  o  

n  i m n  r ion o  i n s  im ro m n  in s y r i s  
 ir r rn o s r o rs n  m n  o  so i  r s onsi i i y s   

 m r  o   i i i s

Mission
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A  IIL   ri  in n om romisin  in ri y ro   in i i s or  o r s 
i y ro  or o r s om rs n  si  on ri ions o  N ion  Ex r

Ethical: IIL is on s  n  i  in i s in s   im s ro  om i n  i   
i  s & r ions  

Excellence: IIL n o rs o x   x ion o   s o rs

Innovation: IIL n o r s i s m oy s o  r i  n  s  inno i  so ions

Respect: IIL s  s s m o   s o rs  i  m oy s  s i rs  
s om rs or s r o rs

Fairness: IIL i s in irn ss o  s o rs

Responsibility: IIL onsi rs i y  s y n  n ironm n  n in r  r  o  i s 
i i i s n  y o  i

Reliable: IIL s s is  i s  s  r i  n  n  s i r

To r m in n i  om ny

Ens r   ir r rn o s r o rs

R in o r r ion s  i y r in o r m r s

To r m in  o m  r  y m in inin  i y n  sy i i i y o  i rsi  
ro s

To n n  m r  s r  y m in inin   ir ri  ns rin  i i i y n  im y 
i ri s

To n n  x or s n  r  m o  n  o  onomi s o  s

Fo s on n  n r s  s i y M&As n  V s in n r om  m r s in or r o 
i i  on o or ni i s or inor ni  ro

i i  on r i ion y s ron  n in rin  s  n  in s  o x n   mo rni  
ro ion i i y

M in in o s on SR  n ironm n  n  s y m n m n  in or r o r  
or or  n s s oo  or or  i i n & m oy r

Ens r  r ssi  r inin  n  o m n  o  rsonn  omm ns r  i  s r i  
n s o   om ny s i y os  o r  y x i s o   om ny

Our Values



INTERNATIONAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED18



Company Information
Chairman  
Mr  r A  n 
In n n  irm n

Directors  
Mr  M s  A  inoy 
Non Ex i  Dir or

Mr  m  A  inoy 
Non Ex i  Dir or

Mr  F  A im s imi   
Non Ex i  Dir or

Mr  A m F r  
In n n  Dir or

Mr  T ri  I r m 
In n n  Dir or

Mr  A y Noorm om  R ns y 
In n n  Dir or

Ms  N r is oo  
Non Ex i  Dir or

  
Mr  Riy  T  inoy  
Ex i  Dir or

  
Mr  N ir A r i m  

Company Secretary  
Mr  sir A i r is i

External Auditor  
M s PM  T s r i & o  

Chief Internal Auditor
Mr  s  n 

Internal Auditors  
Erns  & o n  For  R o s Si  y r & o

Bankers
A i  n  L
As ri n  L

n  A  F  L
n  A  i  L  

F ys  n  L  
i  n  L  

M  n  L  
M n n  L  
NI  n  L  
S m  n  L  
Son ri n  L  
S n r  r r  n  P is n  L
Uni  n  L

Legal Advisors 
Mrs  S n  S i  Fi r  

  
101  mon  P
10  mon  Ro  r i  755 0
T  9221 5680045 54        
UAN  021 111 019 019  F x  9221 5680 7   
E m i  y sir r is i ii om

  
inoy o s  6 n  S r  L or   54000 

T  9242 7229752 55  
UAN  042 111 019 019  F x  9242 7220 84 
E M i  or ii om

  
O  No 2  Firs  F oor  A m  n r  
I 8 M r  Is m   
T  9251 4864601 2

O  No 1 & 2  Firs  F oor  rm  P  
O  Air or  M in Uni rsi y Ro  P s r 
T  9291 5845068

Display Centre  
S o  No  225  2n  F oor  I L i in  n r   
Ti  S n Ro  O  S r F is  r i 
T  9221 2 68019

Factories

Factory 1
L  15 16  L n i In s ri  Ar  r i  75120
T  9221 5080451 55  F x  9221 508240  
E m i  ory ii om

Factory 2  
S r y  405 & 406 R ri Ro  L n i  

r i  75160
T  9221 5017026 28  50170 0
F x  9221 501 108

Factory 3  
22 M  S i r  Ro  L or
T  9242 7190491

Website  
ii om  

Investors Contact
Shares Registrar

n r  D osi ory om ny o  P is n L  
D  o s  99  o   S M S  

S r F is  r i  
T  9221 111 111 500  F x  9221 4 2605  
E m i   in o om

Assistant Company Secretary  
Mr  M  Ir n i
101 mon  P  10 mon  Ro  r i  
T  9221 111 019 019  F x  9221 5680 7
E m i  ir n i ii om   
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T  o  o  on  is y i  o  
o r  o  Dir ors s  s   m oy s o  

 om ny  T  s i n  r s o   o  o  
on  r  s o o s

A. BUSINESS ETHICS 

i  T  om ny s o i y is o on  i s 
sin ss i  on s y n  in ri y n   
i  in i s in s  s o in  r s  or  

in r s  o   s o rs in in  i s 
s r o rs  m oy s  s om rs  
s i rs n   so i y

ii  T  om ny is i  o ro i in   s  
n  non is rimin ory or in  n ironm n  
or  m oy s

iii  T  om ny o s no  s or  ny o i i  
r y or on ri s n s o ro s os  
i i i s romo  o i i  in r s s

i  T  om ny is ommi  o ro i  
ro s i  onsis n y o r  in 
rms o  ri  n  i y n  r  s  or ir 

in n  s  o s is y s om r n s n  
x ions

 T  o r  o  Dir ors n   M n m n  
r  ommi    om ny is  

r s onsi  or or  i i n n   sin ss 
s   rri  o  in s s in  m nn r

i  T  o r ions s   rri  o  i  
minim m rs   on  n ironm n  

n  ro in  i y ro s in  y 
n  s  or in  n ironm n

ii   s  r s onsi  or or  i i n s  
romo  o r ro  o r s rm n  o   

so i y in  n  ion s ors

B. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

i  E ry m oy  s o  on  is  r 
rson  n  sin ss irs in  m nn r 

s   n i r  on i  nor  
r n  o   on i  ris s n os  

in r s s n   in r s s o   om ny

ii  An m oy  s o  oi  ny si ion in 
i   or s  or  mi y m m r  mi  

ro  rson y ir y or in ir y  rom 
 om ny s i i i s  i s ro s  or 

om ny s r ions i s i  i s n ors or 
s om rs

iii  An m oy  s o  no  rmi  ims    
rs  or m m rs o  is  r mi y  o  

o i  o r n in  o rs  o  norm  
n in  r ions i s  o ny or ni ion or 

in i i  i  om  om ny s  
sin ss r ions i  o r  sin ss 

n s  inn rs or so i  in i ions  nomin  
i ys n  n n   on r n s 
n  s min rs o  no   onsi r   
io ion o  is o

i  In s  n m oy  is o r  or r i s 
som in  o   i    s  i s 
m y  im rmissi  n r is o    
s  s o  is os   m r

 on i  o  in r s  s   oi  n  
rom y is os  r  y xis  n  
i n  s o   so  rom s riors

C. ACCOUNTING RECORDS, CONTROLS & 
STATEMENTS

i  A  oo s  r or s  o n s n  s m n s 
s o  on orm o n r y  n  

i  o n in  rin i s n  o  
i  s n  r ions n  s o   

m in in  r y

ii  Em oy s r  x  o si n on y 
o m n s or r or s i  y i  o  

r  n  r

D. ENVIRONMENT

i  T  om ny is ommi  o rry i s 
sin ss in n n ironm n y so n  n  

s s in  m nn r n  romo  r s r ion 
n  s s in i i y o   n ironm n

ii  A  m oy s r  r ir  o r  s ri y o 
 i  n ironm n  s n  

r ions  im   om ny s 
o r ions

E. REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 

i  T  om ny is ommi  o m  rom  
i  is os r  o  m ri  in orm ion  

r r in   om ny s r s ri  in  
P is n S o  Ex n  R ions

ii  r  n m oy  is ri y o  in orm ion  
i  is n r y r rr  o s m ri  

insi  in orm ion   s m  m s    in 
 s ri s  on n  y  m oy  

in o  n i  i  is i y r s

Code of Conduct
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iii  T  m oy s s  i  y  ro ri  
om i ion L s n  s  no  n r in o 
n rs n in s  rr n m n s or r m n s 
i  om i ors i     o  xin  

or on ro in  ri s  i i in  n  o in  
m r s or rri ori s  or oy o in  s i rs 
or s om rs

F. PERSONAL CONDUCT

i  A  m oy s s o  on  ms s i  
 i s  r  o  in ri y n  

ro ssion ism in  or  or ny o r 
o ion i  on om ny sin ss

ii  T  m oy s s   r  i  in  
i  rson  or sin ss sso i s n  no  
is os  i  or ro i  ny in orm ion 

r r in   om ny o nyon  x  
r   s m  is s  s  r  o  is  r 

o i  o i ions n  s r ir  or o i  
r os  n  s  i  y  os  rio  

nno n  y  om ny rom im  o im  
n  so si n  Non  Dis os r  A r m n  i  

 n  ris s  

iii  A  m oy s s o  oi  ny in  o  
ri ry  x or ion n   o r orms o  
orr ion

i  Em oy s s o  ys  o ni n  o   
n  o r  s ri y o  s y o i i s n  
r ions

 Any y ro i i  or on ro  
s s n s i  o n  in  oss ssion o  ny 
m oy  i   on s  n  r  

ro ri  rn  o r o  ori i s

G. MISCELLANEOUS

i  A  m oy s r  r ir  o om y i  is 
o  o  on  n  r  rson y 

r s onsi  or oin  so  Em oy s m s  
om y i  ny r s s  o  in is o  o  
on  r  o  ny rin i s i in  
o  m y r s  in is i in ry ion  s  s 

i  ny m oy  is o n  o  in n on s  
o   o  n  ir ion s  r ion  
ris  or m  or n n i  oss o  

sin ss  m y mo n  o ross mis on  
i  m y r s  in s mm ry ismiss   

F r r   om ny r s r s  ri  o s  
r r ss n  m s rom s  in i i s

ii  Em oy s   s i   r ir  o 
r i y nn y  y n rs n   o  

n   y r  in  om i n  i  is 
o  On n nn  sis   o r  moni ors 

 n in s o  is r i ion  

iii  T  om ny s in   on n i  
S  U  o i y n  ro ss o n o r  

 r or in  o  ny non om i n  i  is 
o  o  on



 FINANCIAL POSITION      
 n  s           
 Pro r y  n  n  i m n    4 852   622   502   465   2 804   2 679   9 905   5 987   4 172 
 In s m n s    2 74    2 74    2 59    2 584   2 584   2 584   106           
 O r non rr n  ss s     59   21   18   18   14   26   18   24   15 
 rr n  ss s    6 22   6 752   10 1    8 500   9 665   8 62    8 709   5 168   6 4 9 
 To  ss s      1 977   1 1 8   16 247   14 566   15 066   1 911   18 7 8   11 179   10 626 
           
 S r  i      1 199   1 199   1 199   1 199   1 199   1 199   999   999   8  
 R s r s    4 004   58    224   140   2 976   065   2 05   1 661   1 565 
 To  i y    5 202   4 782   4 42    4 9   4 175   4 264   04   2 660   2 98 
 S r s on r ion
  o  x  ss s     2 104   1 561   1 582   1 605   1 00    1 008   1 67   1 79   1 91 
 Non rr n  i i i i s    1 2   458   568   756   589   405   5 59   2 02   1 416 
 rr n  i i i i s    5 8   6 7   9 674   7 866   9 299   8 2 4   8 709   4 8 8   5 421 
 To  i i i i s    6 670   6 795   10 242   8 622   9 889   8 6 9   14 067   7 140   6 8 7 
 Total equity & liabilities     1 977   1 1 8   16 247   14 566   15 066   1 911   18 7 8   11 179   10 626 
           
 Net current assets   984   415   459   6 4   66   89   1   0   1 018 
           
 OPERATING AND FINANCIAL
  TRENDS          
           
 N  rno r  14 821  17 674  16 41  17 7 0  16 802  15 851  1 472  12 19  12 068 
 ross ro   2 460  1 879  2 102  2 065  1 909  1 812  2 222  1 167  1 787 
 E ITDA  1 708  1 666  1 666  1 608  1 620  2 072  1 8 0  1 2 4  1 580 
 O r in  ro   1 87  1 100  1 8  1 20  1 29  1 195  1 70   72   1 62 
 Pro  or  x ion  1 104  9   652  699  91  1 269  1 9  469  904 
 Pro  r x ion  786  7 1  50   558  26  1 0 0  1 007  75  705 
 s  i i n    540  480  90  90  240  600  400  225  201 
 on s s r                              200       242 
 i  x n i r
  i ion rin   y r   868  82  2   185  26  926  4 147  2 055  757 

 Cash Flows          
 O r in  i i i s  1 84    2 255   1 5 6   1 207   249   689   490   2 945   597
 In s in  i i i s   817   215   172   169   1   950   4 222   2 0 9   727 
 Fin n i  i i i s   86   475   417   646   155   1 71   2 916   7 7   141 
 s  & s  i n s
    n  o   y r    227   4 640   6 205   7 152   7 54   6 826   7 094   2 298   941
           
 KEY INDICATORS          
           
 ross ro  r io    16 6   10 6   12 9   11 6   11 4   11 4  16 5 9 5 14 8
 N  ro  o S s   5    4 1   1   1   1 9   6 5  7 5 0 5 8
 E ITDA M r in o S s   11 5   9 4   10 2   9 1   9 6   1 1  1 6 10 0 1 1
 O r in  L r    0 2   0 0   0 5   0 1   6   0 7   5 2   10 5   0 8 
 R rn on S r o rs
  E i y i            
 S r s on r ion
  o  x  ss s     10 8   11 5   8 4   9 4   6    19 5  21 6 9  18 6
 R rn on S r o rs  E i y
  i o  S r s on r ion
   o  x  ss s    15 1   15    11 4   12 9   7 8   24 2  0 5 14 1 29 4
 R rn on i  Em oy    9 1   10 7   7 7   8    5 6   18 1   10 0   5 9   1 6
 R rn on To  Ass s   5 6   5 6   1   8   2 2   7 4   5 4   4   6 6
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Rs. Million

 Liquidity Ratios          
 rr n  r io  x   1 18   1 07   1 05   1 08   1 04   1 05   1 00   1 07   1 19 
 i   A i  s  r io x   0 42   0 49   0 6   0 9   0 25   0 47   0 0  0 61   0 4 
 s  o rr n  Li i i i s  x   0 60   0 7   0 64   0 91   0 81   0 8   0 81   0 47   0 7
 s  o  rom O r ions
  o S s x   0 12   0 1    0 09   6 81   1 48   4 5   25 91   2 91   4 95

 Activity / Turnover Ratios          
 In n ory rno r r io im s 0 4  2 1 2 9  2 0 0 1 8 5 0 2 2
 In n ory rno r in ys ys 120 84 171 126  179 124 198 7  16
 D or rno r r io im s 10 8 8 7 8 2 9 6  11 2 9 5 9 9 1 1 9 8
 D or rno r in ys ys 4 42 44 8   8 7 28 7
 r i or rno r r io im s  5 9   7 9   4 5   20 4   11 0   11 9   1 8   10 0   9 8 
 r i or rno r in ys ys  62   46   82  18      1   26   7   7 
 To  ss s rno r r io im s 1 1 1  1 0 1 2  1 1 1 1 0 7 1 1 1 1
 Fix  ss s rno r r io im s 1 4 9 4 7 5 1  6 0 5 9 1 4 2 1 2 9
 O r in  y  in ys ys 91 80 1 4 146  179 1 1 209 64 16
 i  m oy
  rno r r io im s 1 7 2 6 2 5 2 6  2 9 2 8 1  1 9 2

 Investment / Market Ratios          
 E rnin s r s r   
  si  n  i  Rs  6 6  6 1  4 2  4 7  2 7  8 6  8 4  8  7 1 
 Pri  rnin  r io im s  10 8  11 0  11 8  9 7  10 4  5 8  6 7  12   17 1 
 Di i n  i  r io  6 4  6 0  6 6  7 2  7 1  10 1  10 7  4 9  4 6 
 Di i n  P yo  r io  68 6  65 7  77 6  69 8  7 6  58 2  59 5  60 0  62 8 
 Di i n  r s r   s  Rs   4 50   4 00   25   25   2 00   5 00  4 00  2 25  2 50 
 on s s r s Rs                                2 00       00 
 Di i n  o r im s  1 46   1 52   1 29   1 4    1 6   1 72  2 10  1 67  2 82 
 M r   r s r
    n  o   y r Rs  71  67  49  45  28  50  56  46  121 
 M r   r s r
  i  rin   y r Rs  94  87  61  49  52  71  72  57  17  
 M r   r s r
  o  rin   y r Rs  60  45  40  28  26  44  46  44  107 
 r   r s r  i           
  r ion o  x  ss s Rs  61  5   50  50  4   44  47  40  46 
 r   r s r  i o           
  r ion o  x  ss s Rs  4   40  7  6  5  6    27  29 

 Capital Structure Ratios          
 Fin n i  r  r io x   1   1 4  2   2 0  2 4  2 0  4   2 7  2 9 
 i   os  o  s x   5 4  5 8  9 9  7 2  8   5 6  2 6  9 1  8 0 
 To  D   E i y r io x   48 52 52 48 6 7 59 41 66 4 62 8 75 25 64 6 64 6
 In r s  o r im s    4 1   2    1 7   1    1    2 0   6 6   1 4   0 

 Value Addition          
 Em oy s s r m n r ion Rs  in mi ion 1 1 8  904  728  657  592  610  472  74  50 
 o rnm n  s x s Rs  in mi ion  2 784  2 400  2 700  2 599  1 999  027  2 900  2 110  1 940 
 S r o rs s i i n s Rs  in mi ion 540  480  90  240  240  600  600  225  44  
 R in  i in  sin ss Rs  in mi ion  246  251  11   168  86  4 0  427  16   275 
 Fin n i  r s o ro i rs
  o  n n  Rs  in mi ion 4  488  779  699  1 0 7  607  257  5 5  450 

20152016 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
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Vertical Analysis

OPERATING RESULTS:              

S s  N   14 821  100 0   17 674  100 0   16 41  100 0   17 7 0  100 0   16 802  100 0   15 851  100 0   1 472  100 0 

os  o  s s  12 60  8 4   15 795  89 4   14 240  87 1   15 665  88 4   14 89   88 6   14 0 9  88 6   11 250  8 5 

  2 460  16 6   1 879  10 6   2 102  12 9   2 065  11 6   1 909  11 4   1 812  11 4   2 222  16 5 

A minis r i  S in  n

  Dis ri ion x ns s  1 07   7 2   778  4 4   764  4 7   744  4 2   580  5   617  9   519  9 

O r o r in  x ns s  116  0 8   82  0 5   7   0 4   71  0 4   41  0 2   192  1 2   227  1 7 

O r o r in  in om   167  1 1   402  2    166  1 0   149  0 8   140  0 8   872  5 5   121  0 9 

  1 4 8  9 7   1 420  8 0   1 4 1  8 8   1 98  7 9   1 428  8 5   1 876  11 8   1 597  11 9 

Fin n  os s  4  2    488  2 8   779  4 8   699  9   1 0 7  6 2   607  8   257  1 9 

              

Pro  or  x ion  1 104  7 4   9   5    652  4 0   699  9   91  2    1 269  8 0   1 40  9 9 

T x ion  18  2 1   202  1 1   149  0 9   141  0 8   65  0 4   2 9  1 5     2 5 

  786  5    7 1  4 1   50   1   558  1   26  1 9   1 0 0  6 5   1 007  7 5 

              

BALANCE SHEET              

Pro r y  n  n

  i m n   4 852  4 7   622  27 6   502  21 6   465  2 8   2 804  18 6   2 679  19    9 905  52 9 

In s m n s  2 74   19 6   2 74   20 9   2 59   16 0   2 584  17 7   2 584  17 1   2 584  18 6   106  0 6 

O r non rr n  ss s  59  0 4   21  0 2   18  0 1   18  0 1   14  0 1   26  0 2   18  0 1 

rr n  ss s  6 22  45 2   6 752  51 4   10 1   62 4   8 500  58 4   9 665  64 2   8 62   62 0   8 709  46 5 

Total assets  1 977  100 0   1 1 8  100 0   16 247  100 0   14 566  100 0   15 066  100 0   1 911  100 0   18 7 8  100 0 

S r o rs  i y  5 202  7 2   4 782  6 4   4 42   27 2   4 9  29 8   4 175  27 7   4 264  0 7   04  17 6 

S r s on r ion

  o  x  ss s  2 104  15 1   1 561  11 9   1 582  9 7   1 605  11 0   1 00   6 7   1 008  7 2   1 67  7  

Non rr n  i i i i s  1 2  9 5   458  5   568  5   756  5 2   589  9   405  2 9   5 59  28 6 

rr n  or ion o  on

  rm n n in   158  1 1   150  1 1   150  0 9       0 0   21  2 1   2 8  1 7   600  2 

S or  rm orro in s  24   2 2   4 664  5 5   6 277  8 6   7 158  49 1   7 564  50 2   6 8 9  49 2   7 116  8 0 

O r rr n  i i i i s  1 9 7  1 9   1 522  11 6   247  20 0   708  4 9   1 414  9 4   1 157  8    992  5  

Total equity and liabilities  1 977  100 0 1 1 8  100 0  16 247  100 0  14 566  100 0   15 066  100 0   1 911  100 0   18 7 8  100 0 

              

CASH FLOWS              

N  s  n r

  rom  s  in               

o r in  i i i s  1 84   1 0 5   2 255  144 1   1 5 6  162 2   1 207  08 2   249  4 7   689  257 1   490  72 8 

N  s  in o s  o o s               

rom in s in  i i i s  817  57 9   215  1 7   172  18 2   169  4 1   1  4 7   950  54 4   4 222  88 0 

N  s  o o s   in o s              

rom n n in  i i i s  86  27 4   475  0 4   417  44 0   646  165 1   155  21 6   1 71  511 6   2 915  60 8

N  in r s   r s  in s               

  n  s  i n s  1 412  100 0   1 565  100 0   947  100 0   92  100 0   717  100 0   268  100 0   4 797  100 0 

Rs. Million
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010% % % % % % %
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Horizontal Analysis

OPERATING RESULTS              

S s  N   14 821 16 1  17 674 8 2 16 41 7 8  17 7 0 5 5 16 802 6 0 15 851 17 7 1 472 9 4

os  o  s s  12 60 21 7  15 795 10 9 14 240 9 1  15 665 5 2 14 89  6 1 14 0 9 24 8 11 250 0 9

  2 460 0 9 1 879 10 6  2 102 1 8 2 065 8 1 1 909 5 4 1 812 18 5  2 222 90 4

A minis r i  S in  n

  Dis ri ion x ns s  1 07  7 8 778 1 9 764 2 6 744 28  580 5 9  617 18 8 519 21 5 

O r o r in  x ns s  116 42 1 82 12 0 7  2 1 71 74 8 41 78 7  192 15 5  227 68  

O r o r in  in om   167 58 4  402 141 7 166 11 4 149 6 8 140 84 0  872 620 9 121 54 7

O r in  ro   oss  or

  n n  os s  1 4 8 1  1 420 0 7  1 4 1 2 4 1 98 2 1  1 428 2 9  1 876 17 5 1 597 59 5 

Fin n  os s  4 1 4  488 7 4  779 11 5 699 2 6  1 0 7 71 0 607 1 6 1 257 52 0

              

Pro   oss  or  x ion  1 104 18  9  4 1 652 6 8  699 79 0 91 69 2  1 269 5  1 40 187 5 

T x ion  18 57 2 202 5 9 149 5 8 141 117 6 65 72 9  2 9 28 2   254  

  786 7 6 7 1 45  50  9 9  558 71  26 68 4  1 0 0 2  1 007 170 6 

              

BALANCE SHEET              

Pro r y  n  n  i m n   4 852 4 0 622 4 502 1 1  465 2 6 2 804 4 7 2 679 7 0  9 905 65 4

In s m n s  2 74  0 0 2 74  5 8 2 59  0 4 2 584 0 0 2 584 0 0 2 584 2 7  106 100 0 

O r non rr n  ss s  59 18 6 21 1 9 18 4 2 18 27  14 46 5  26 4 8 18 25 0

rr n  ss s  6 22 6 4  6 752 4  10 1  19 2 8 500 12 1  9 665 12 1 8 62  1 0  8 709 68 5

Total assets  1 977 6 4 1 1 8 19 1  16 247 11 5 14 566  15 066 8  1 911 25 8  18 7 8 67 6

S r o rs  i y  5 202 8 8 4 782 8 1 4 42  1 9 4 9 9 4 175 2 1  4 264 29 1 04 24 2 

S r s on r ion o

  x  ss s  2 104 4 8 1 561 1  1 582 1 5  1 605 60 0 1 00  0 4  1 008 26  1 67 0 9

Non rr n  i i i i s  1 2 190 9  458 19 4  568 24 9  756 28  589 45  405 92 4  5 59 1 2 8 

rr n  or ion o  on  rm

  n n in   158 100 0 150 100 0 150 100 0  100 0  21 5 1 2 8 60 4  600 47 1 

S or  rm orro in s  24  0 5  4 664 25 7  6 277 12   7 158  5 4  7 564  10 6   6 8 9 9   7 116 101 4 

O r rr n  i i i i s  1 9 7 27 2 1 522 5 1  247 58 9 708 50 0  1 414 22 2 1 157 16 7 992 10 7

Total equity and liabilities  1 977 6 4 1 1 8 19 1  16 247 11 5 14 566  15 066 8  1 911 25 8  18 7 8 67 6 

              

CASH FLOWS              

N  s  n r  rom 

  s  in               

o r in  i i i s  1 84  18  2 255 46 8 1 5 6  27   1 207 584  249  1 6 1  689 119 8  490  218 5

N  s  in o s  o o s

  rom in s in  i i i s  817  280 9 215  24 5 172  2 2 169  46 1  1  1 2 9  950 122 5  4 222  107 1 

N  s  o o s   in o s

  rom n n in  i i i s  86 181 2  475  14 0 417  5 5  646  17 4  155  88 7  1 71  147 0  2 915 295 5 

N  in r s   r s

  in s  n  s

   i n s  1 412 9 8  1 565 65 4  947 141 8 92 154 6   717  67 5  268 105 6  4 797  92 0

Rs. Million
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010% % % % % % %
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Key Operating Highlights

0.2

0.0

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

Asset Management Ratio

0

50

100

150

200

250

Inventory Turnover Debtors Turnover Operating Cycle Total Assets Turnover

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Market Value Ratio

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Dividend Per ShareBook value per share Earnings per share Price Earing Ratio
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 -1

1
3
5
7
9
11
13
15
17
19
21

Non Current Assets and 
Non Current Liabilities

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Non-current Assets Non-current Liabilities



ANNUAL
REPORT 2016 27

Debt Management
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Net Sales
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Rs. 17,563
million

Material  61%
Duties and taxes 16%
Manpower 6%
Factory and other cost 6%
Trade discounts and commission 5%
Financial charges 2%
Dividend and retention 4%
Society as donation 0.1%
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Product Wise Performance

Galvanised steel pipes 47%
Precision steel tubes 40%
API line pipes 2%
Polyethylene pipes 10%
Others 1%

Rs. 14,821
million

Value Addition and 
Distribution during 2016

Government as taxes 55%
Employees as remuneration 22%
Shareholders as dividends 11%
Retained within the business 5%
Financial charges 7%
Society as donation 0.4%

Rs. 5,062
million

Value Addition and 
Distribution during 2015

Government as taxes 54%
Employees as remuneration 19%
Shareholders as dividends 10%
Retained within the business 6%
Financial charges 11%
Society as donation 0.3%

Rs. 4,671
million
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Mr. Zaffar A. Khan - Chairman
Dir or sin  n ry 22  2009

irm n sin  A s  12  2011

Mr  r A  n r  s  M ni  
En in r in 1967 n  soon r r oin  Exxon 

mi  i  o o in  n m oy  
yo  m  En ro mi  in P is n   

r ir  rom  om ny in 2004 r s r in  or 
5 y rs   s  6 o  i  r  s Pr si n  & 
EO  D rin   r y y rs o  is r r   s r  

Exxon mi  or 10 y rs in on  on  
Sin or  n  USA in  ro mi s 

sin ss   s om  n A n  
M n m n  Pro r m rom  Uni rsi y o  ii 
n  s n  s or  o rs s  INSEAD n   

r r  sin ss S oo  Mr  r A  n s 
n  Dir or on  n m r o  i rs  o r s 

o  in  ri  n  i  s or   s s r  
s irm n En ro Vo  En ro Po ym rs  

P is n T omm ni ions o   r i 
S o  Ex n  n  P is n In rn ion  Air in s  

 s so s r  s Pr si n  o   O rs s 
m r o  omm r  n  In s ry n  on 

s r  ommi s o   o rnm n  o  P is n 
in n isory i y   s n on rr   
Si r Im i  rr n y  is n n  ro ssor 

  Ins i  o  sin ss A minis r ion n  is 
so s r in  on  o r s o  S  P is n  As ri 
n  L  Pri i ion ommission o  P is n  

A m n F n  P is n n  P is n n r  or 
P i n ro y

Mr. Riyaz T. Chinoy
i  Ex i  O r 

Sin  A s  0  2007

Mr  Riy  T  inoy oo  o r s EO on A s  
12  2011 r s r in  in  om ny sin  1992 
n  ro in  ro  rio s osi ions  A i  
n in r y ro ssion i   S  in In s ri  

En in rin  rom s  s rn R s r  
Uni rsi y  USA   is so  r i  ISO 9001 
L  A i or n   r i  Dir or rom  
P is n Ins i  o  or or  o rn n   

s  x nsi  x ri n  o  ro ion 
o r ions  ro r m n  n   ro  n  

o m n  i i y  IIL   s r io s y 
m oy  y P is n s Limi  s 
omm r i  Pro s M n r n  rior o  s 

Pro  En in r   s s r  s irm n o  
 L n i Asso i ion o  Tr  n  In s ry n  

Amir S n inoy Fo n ion n  is  m m r o  
 P is n In i  EO s sin ss For m  

P A s r i  sin ss For m  T  Ins i  o  
In s ri  En in rs P is n n   P is n 
En in rin  o n i   is so  irm n o  IIL 
A s r i  P y Limi  n  IIL S in ss S  P  
Limi   o y o n  s si i ri s o  IIL  
L s y   is so  ir or o   i i ns Tr s  

ins  rim  TA  P is n Ins i  o  
or or  o rn n  PI  n  LITE 

D o m n  n  M n m n  om ny

Mr. Mustapha A. Chinoy
Sin  F r ry 2  1998

Mr  M s  A  inoy is  S  in E onomi s 
rom r on S oo  o  Fin n  Uni rsi y o  
P nnsy ni  USA i  m ors in In s ri  
M n m n  n  M r in  U on r rn rom 
Uni  S s   oo    osi ion o  M r in  
M n r  In rn ion  In s ri s L   is 

rr n y  irm n o  P is n s L  n  
 ir or on  o r  o  In rn ion  S s L  

Tr  So ions P  L  o  E omm r  
S r i s P  L  r 8i  n  P  L  n  

o  R s r ion P  L   is  i  
Ex i  o  In rm r  P  L

 s r io s y s r  on  o r  o  Union 
n  L  n i  i  s ir  y S n r  

r r  n

Mr. Kamal A. Chinoy
Sin  F r ry 6  1984

Mr  m  A  inoy is i  Ex i  o  P is n 
s L   r  rom  r on 

S oo  Uni rsi y o  P nnsy ni  USA

 s r s on  o r  o  Dir ors o  I I P is n 
L  In rn ion  In s ri s L  In rn ion  
S s L  N P F r on Ass  M n m n  L  
NAFA  n  A s Po r L  & is irm n o  

i  Li  Ins r n  o  L   is so onor ry 
ons  n r  o   R i  o  y r s

Mr  m  A  inoy is  m m r o   Ex i  
ommi  o   In rn ion  m r o  
omm r  I  P is n n  P s  Pr si n  o  

 M n m n  Asso i ion o  P is n MAP   
 s r io s y s r  s  irm n o   

A  n Fo n ion P is n   s so 
s r  s  Dir or o  P is n n r  o  
P i n ro y  P is n S ri y Prin in  

or or ion  A s Ins r n  & Firs  In rn ion  
In s m n  n  n Am x V   s so s r  
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on  Un r r  A missions ommi  o  
 A  n Uni rsi y n   Uni rsi y o  

P nnsy ni  A mni ommi  or P is n   
s so s r  on  o r  o  o rnors o  Army 
rn  Ins i ions

 is isor o T r   onsor i m o  
in rn ion  om ni s in r s  in o in  

 T r o  

 is  r i  Dir or  in  n r i  y 
 P is n Ins i  o  or or  o rn n

Mr. Fuad Azim Hashimi 
Sin   n  22  2005

Mr  F  A im s imi is  F o  M m r o   
Ins i  o  r r  A o n n s in En n  & 

s   s o r 45 y rs o  x ri n  in 
i  o n in  n  i rsi  sin ss n  

omm r i  n r s in n in  s s n  
m r in  in orm ion no o y n  n  
m n m n  Mr  s imi is  m m r o   
Pri  S or A isory ro  o  In rn ion  
Fin n  or or ion n  rr n y s  
P is n Ins i  o  or or  o rn n

 s  r n r  A F  F r son & o   m m r 
rm o  Pri  r o s  & o  n  D i  n rs 

E i y L  s n r o in s PL   Ri o  
om ny n  r ro  o  om ni s  

D oo  ro  n  N ion  In s m n  Tr s  
Limi  From  or or  o rn n  

rs i   s s r  s  non x i  
ir or on  o r s o  r  n  L  r s n  
omm r i  n  L  ri n  P is n L  

N ion  R n ry L  P is n S ri y Prin in  
or or ion n  P is n s L

Mr. Azam Faruque
Sin  No m r 26  2009

Mr  A m F r  is  EO o  r  m n  
o  L   m F r  ro  F  
om ny   r  in E ri  En in rin  
n  om r S i n  rom Prin on Uni rsi y  

USA  n  so oss ss s n M A i  onors  
rom  Uni rsi y o  i o oo  S oo  o  

sin ss  USA  A r  rom  29 y rs  s 
s n  in  m n  in s ry n  o r F  

sin ss s   s s r  s  m m r on  
o r s o  S  n  o  P is n  N ion  n  o  

P is n n  Oi  n  s D o m n  
or or ion L   s so s r  s  m m r 

o   o r  o  o rnors o  I  Ins i  n  s 

 m m r o   N ion  ommission o  S i n  
n  T no o y   so s r  on  o r  o  

 Pri i ion ommission o   o rnm n  o  
P is n  rr n y  is so  ir or o  A s 
Ass  M n m n  L  F r  P  L  
M i n y ro Po r L  n  r s P is n 
P  L

Mr. Aly Noormahomed Rattansey
Sin  O o r 4  201

Mr  R ns y is  o  m m r o   Ins i  o  
r r  A o n n s in En n  & s  n  

so  o  m m r o   Ins i  o  r r  
A o n n s o  P is n   s o r 40 y rs o  
x ri n  in  s o  i  o n in  
x ion n  or or  ons n y   s 

sso i  i  M s A  F  F r son & o  
r r  A o n n s  A m m r rm o  

Pri r o s oo rs in P is n  or 1 y rs  
in in  2  y rs s  P r n r

 s si ni n  x os r  o   or or  
s or in P is n  in in  s si i ri s o  

in  m in ion  om ni s o r in  in 
P is n  on  i  onsi r  i ison i  
r  r ory n i s n   o rnm n

Mr  R ns y is on  o r  o  i  n r  
Ins r n  om ny Limi  i  Li  
Ins r n  om ny Limi  A  n R r  
S or  Pro r mm  n  R r  S or  
Pro r mm  N or

Mr. Tariq Ikram
Sin  S m r 8  2011

Mr  T ri  I r m om  is or s in 
S i n s n  M s rs in En is  Li r r  in 1967 
rom  n o rnm n  o  L or   
s i  In rn ion  R ions  US is ory n  

ri is  is ory n  n i   SS x m in 
1969 70  o r  i  no  o oin 

o rnm n  s r i  n  o  or  ri  
s or  In 1970 oin  R i  & o m n  r s n y 
R i  n is r P  L  r   ros  o  

 o  EO in 198  L r   s n r s  i  
r r r s onsi i i y s R ion   n  
ro r ss  o omin  r s onsi  or  i  
rri ory rom P is n o Nor  A ri  o rin  1 
o n ri s

is s  x ri n  in s ir ors i  on  
o r s o  R i  n is r  R i  n  o m n 

Ni ri  P  L  Ro insons Foo s P  L  
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n s  A n is P  L  E y  r i 
Por  Tr s  E ri  orm r y no n s ES  

n  P is n P ro m L  PPL   s so 
n  irm n o  R i  & o m n E y  

P  L  n  irm n & EO o  Ex o L or  
P  L  rr n y  in i ion o In rn ion  

In s ri s   s r s on  o r s o  i  
M ro o i n n  L  n  T s  En r ris s 
P  L   is so  irm n o   A i  
ommi  o  M  n  n  o   R ommi  

o  In rn ion  In s ri s Limi

Mr  I r m s s r  in r s i io s osi ions s  
 Pr si n  o   O rs s m r o  

omm r  n  In s ry  M n m n  Asso i ion 
o  P is n n  M r in  Asso i ion o  P is n  

 o n   P is n A r is rs So i y n  
P is n R s r  So i y n  s  o n r 
Pr si n  o  o  Mr  I r m s in i  y  
Pr si n  o  P is n o oin  o rnm n  in y r 
2000 s  F r  Minis r o  S  n  irm n 
o   n Ex or  Promo ion r  L r  s 

oin  s  i  Ex i  o  Tr  
D o m n  A ori y o  P is n  m m r o   
E onomi  o or in ion ommi  o  P is n 

n  Pr si n  o   T x i  Ins i  o  P is n   
r s i io s ins i  o rin   r  o rs s in 
x i s n  r

Mr  I r m s r  Si r Im i  y  
Pr si n  o  P is n n  r i  onor  
m n ion in  oo  or  y n r  R  
P r  M s rr  In  Lin  o  r   s 

r  o  m s or is s r i s y  
F r ion o  m r o  omm r  n  
In s ri s n   Ri  Ex or rs Asso i ion o  
P is n

Pr s n y   is so  isi in  y n  s r 
 P is n Ins i  o  or or  o rn n  

Ins i  o  sin ss A minis r ion r i  

L or  Uni rsi y o  M n m n  S i n s  
L or  N ion  M n m n  o  N ion  
Ins i  o  M n m n  n   N ion  D n  
Uni rsi y

In rs i  o  is i n ro i  ims  Mr  I r m s 
o n  n or n  in m  n r  n m  
o  S iy  om s  r   is no   irm n o  

 o r

Ms. Nargis Ghaloo 
Sin  D m r  2015

Ms  N r is oo i  r M s rs M A  in 
En is  rom Uni rsi y o  Sin  in 1981 n  

r   om i i  x min ion in 1982  

S  s x nsi y n  o  n  
in rn ion  ro ssion  r inin  o rs s  

or s o s  s min rs n  on r n s

Ms  oo oin  i i  S r i s in 1982  S  s 
s  ro ssion  x ri n  on s nior 

m n m n  osi ions i  ro in i  s  s 
r  o rnm n  r m n s in i rsi  
s s  s i  s or m n m n  

minis r ion  s r ri  n n i  i i  
 ins r n  n  nnin   

Pr s n y  s  is s r in  s ir rson  M s  S  
Li  Ins r n  or or ion o  P is n

S  so o s Dir ors i  on  o r  o  s r  
P i  & Pri  S or om ni s  S  is  

r i  Dir or rom P is n Ins i  o  
or or  o rn n  PI  n  s so 

in  r i  in om ny Dir ion rom 
Ins i  o  Dir ors  U
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From the Chairman’s Desk
T  sin ss n ironm n  o   or  s  
in s ry s o  si ns o  im ro m n  rin   
s on   o   s  y r 2015 16  o  s  

ri s s o  mo s  r o ry i   o 
r s o in  y r  n   mor  osi i  sin ss 
s n im n  On  i  si   r i r ro on  

r ssion  o r  is s n  n n y in 
som  o n ri s o ro  ir om s i  s  
in s ry   

o r om ny r or  overall sales of 204,000 
tons or  y r n  n  0  2016 i  
r r s n s  r ion o  8 6  rs s  s m  

rio  s  y r  o r   om ny i  
a 
which is 8% higher than the  previous year. S ron  

om s i  sa s i  im ro  mar ins mor  an 
o s   oss o  sa s o m  in  x or  mar  
T  oss o  onna  in x or s o rr  main y 

a s  o  an an i m in  ar  im os  y 
 US D ar m n  o  omm r  Do  T  

om any i  a am o  s ia i  Am ri an 
a y rs is on s in   ar  an  is o  

a   US In rna iona  Tra  ommission IT  
i  r rs   ision o  Do  in  arin  

s  or O o r 2016  In  m an i   
om any as s   or s o ro  i s 
r s n  in o r x or  mar s  

O r r orman  in  domestic market is 
impacted by Government policy. Som  o   
iss s  a n s ar  i  Ina i i y on ar  o   
Na iona  Tari  ommission NT  o im os  na  
an i m in  y on o  Ro  R  an  o  
Di  a ani  oi s D  ii  Un a ora  
ari  s r r  i  o r im or  i s on a  
a  R  an  D  om ar  o i s ra  
ma ria  i  o  Ro  oi  R  iii  An anoma y 
in ax s r r  i  a o s s  s ra  im or rs 
o a s  in  sa s ax  isa o s o a  
ro rs o  s ra  rom oin   sam  i  

Ina i i y o ro ss timely refunds i  r s n y 
s an  a  Rs. 2.2 billion or  ro   on in  
n i in n ss o   F R o r o ni  IIL as a o  

Ro r r y ma in  o r ra  ma ria  im or  y 
17 5  o r is  im or a  a  5

I  is o  a   o rnm n  i  a r ss s  
iss s o na   om any o ay a i r an  
mor  i  ro  in  in s ria  o m n  o  
Pa is an  

Loo in  a a  ano r ma or a n  a   
o n ry i  a  in  omin  mon s is  

n o ia ion o  as  2 o   ina Pa  Fr  Tra  
A r m n  PFTA  r y   o  ra  
i ra i a ion i   a n  o 90  as a r a y 
a r  i n a   in s  s  in s ry 
a o n s or 50  o  or  s  ro ion an  
a r a in  o ni an  o   a  a  mos  o  

ina s ra in  ar n rs a  i  an i m in  
an  or o n r ai in  i s on in s  s  

ro s  ra  i ra i a ion or s  ro s in 
Pa is an is is ina i  ass r y rin  

i i s  or  om s i  s  in s ry  I  is 
r or  i a  a   Minis ry o  omm r  a  
 no i  an  s ri  o i a  a  ayin  
 or  om s i  s  in s ry

T  oar  o  Dir ors m  6 im s rin   y ar  
Asi  rom a in  i  norma  ro in  n ions 

 oar  on in  o o s on  r  s ra y 
o i rsi y IILs in s m n s  o ro   arnin s  
D rin   o rs  o   y ar  om any s o y 
o n  s si iary IIL A s ra ia an  IIL S ain ss 
S  P  L  rn  in im ro  r s s as 

om ar  o  as  y ar s s in  a   
r  or o  s  s si iari s is romisin  IIL’s 

large diameter HSS and API tube mill was 
commissioned in January 2016 at a cost of Rs. 
700 million an   oar  as i  x a ions 
rom  is  in s m n  in y ars a a  oo  
ro r ss as a so n ma  in s in  IILs PPR  
in  man a rin  a ory in S i ra i   

Pa is an s ar s  1600mm PE x r r as s  
n ins a  an  is  o  ommission  in 

ar y S m r 2016  As or as  in  as  
airman s r i  a s ar r o s on  xis in  

as i  i s sin ss as r s  in an 
a r ia  rnaro n  o  a   sin ss is y ar

T is as  o r  y ar a   oar  arri  o  
i s S E a a ion  an  i n i  ar as or r r 
im ro m n  in in  i  o a  s  ra i s  
T r  as no an  in  om osi ion o   

oar  o  Dir ors rin   nan ia  y ar

T   oar  A i  ommi  A  an  oar  
man R so r s R m n ra ion ommi  
RR  m  r ar y o s r n n  o ra  
n ion o   oar  

T  om any as an in n n  In rna  A i  
ar m n  i  a s  In rna  A i  n ion 
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Zaffar A. Khan
airman

A s  18  2016

o r i  an Ex rna  rm  IILs s si iary  
In rna iona  S s Limi  ISL  in i  IIL as a 
56  s ar o in  in r s  as no  n 
r or in  i s sin ss r s s s ara y or 5 
y ars  ISL r or  PAT o  Rs  1 179 mi ion or  
o oin  y ar i  is a s s an ia  im ro m n  
o r  r io s y ar  T  mana m n  is 

on n  a  i   s ss  om ion o   
x ansion  ISL is  a  o i  on  

s ss o   o oin  y ar

T  om any in in  i  ra i ion as  
ro  r i i n  o   FP I s  Ex or  

P r orman  A ar  2016 or  16  im  In 
a i ion   om any r i   O a iona  

a  Sa y & En ironm n  a ar  or 2015  T  
om any as a so a ar  API r i a ion y 

 Am ri an P ro m Ins i  or i s n  ar  
iam r  mi  F r rmor  I am as  o 

r or  a  o  IIL & ISL a  is y ar m   
eligibility criteria for Pakistan Stock Exchange 
(PSX) Islamic Index.

To n an  i s mar in  r a  an  ran   
om any on in  o x i i  i s ran  o  ro s 

in Pa is an an  In rna iona y  T  om any 
ar i i a  in   or s ar s  Pi  an  T  

air a  D ss or  rmany an   or s ar s  
In s ria  air a  anno r M ss  rmany   
No a  o a  x i i ions in  IAPE  an  
Pa is an A o S o  2016

om osi ion o   IIL oar  o  Dir ors is a oo  
mix o  x ri n  s i  s s an  s onsor an  
in n n  ir ors r y na in  a y 

a s on sin ss s ra y an  oo  or ora  
o rnan  ra i s  A  s nior a rs i  
osi ions in  mana m n  a  n   y 
x ri n  an  a a  in i i a s  T  o 
ommi s o   oar  nam y  oar  A i  
ommi  m  5 im s an   man R so r  

R m n ra ion ommi  m  6 im s rin   
y ar an  y s or   n ionin  o   

oar

Loo in  a a   imm ia  rs  ar r is 
x  o s o  an im ro m n  o r  sam  

rio  as  y ar s ia y in  om s i  mar  
Lon r rm  many n  ini ia i s o   

om any s o  rans a  in o im ro  arnin s 
an  osi ion IIL o ay an n i r ro  in 
Pa is an s in s ry  

In osin  on a  o  T  oar  I is  o 
a no   on ri ion o  a  o r m oy s 
in  s ss o   om any  I a so is  o an  
o r s ar o rs  s om rs  s i rs  an rs 
an  o r sin ss ar n rs or ir on n  
an  s or

T  oar  oo s or ar  i  on n  o  
y ar a a



Directors’ Report
 ar  as  o r s n   CEO’s Performance 

Review as ar  o  o r 68  Ann a  R or  a on  
i   a i  nan ia  s a m n s or  y ar 
n  n  0  2016

GLOBAL MACROECONOMIC OUTLOOK 
The world economy grew by 3.1 percent during 
2015, mo ra y o  a  a i  rin  
2014  ro  is ro  o o  2  in 2016 
an  r r s r n n in 2017  ri n rimari y y 

m r in  an  o in  mar s an  s or  
y mo s  onomi  a i i y in a an  
onomi s

World GDP Growth    
2014  2017

 

Source: IMF World Economic Outlook, April 2016

A o  ro  in ina an  In ia as ar y 
n a  ar i  x a ions  r  r main 

si ni an  ris  a ors in o r o in  an  
m r in  mar s a  on in  o  n r ain y 

an  n rmin  ro  ros s  O  ar i ar 
si ni an  ar  s ri y r a  a n s   

o o i i a  si a ion in  Mi  Eas  an  
m r in  nsions in  So  ina S a a  a 

ay r o  n r ain y or onomi  a i i y  
D r ss  ommo i y ri s a  r s  in 
r ssions in ra i  an  R ssia an  a  a so 
in r as  ro ionism or i  r s in  in 
s o o n in ra  a i i y  A an  onomi s 
on  o r an  ar  s i  o y r o r rom  

s o   2008 o a  nan ia  risis an  ar  
a  i  n a ora  in s m n  ros s an  

mo ra i  r n s

GLOBAL STEEL SCENARIO   
World crude steel production touched 1.62 billion 
metric tons (MT) in 2015, i  is a mos   o r 

an 2014  O  o  is  Chinese steel industry 
accounted for 804 million MT, which is roughly 

50% of global crude steel output.  O r ma or 
ay rs in  a an 105 mi ion MT  In ia 89 

mi ion MT  Uni  S a s 79 mi ion MT  an  
R ssia 71 mi ion MT  I  is r in n  o no  a  
India overtook The United States as the third 
largest crude steel producer during 2015.

Share of Global Crude Steel Production  
2015

Source: World Steel Association

O r a a i y r mains a s rio s iss  or  
s ma in  in s ry  T r  is ro in  
in rna iona  on rn s rro n in  ina s s  
in s ry as in s  o r a a i y as ro  

ro a i i y or s ma rs or i  Tra  
is s a  a so in r as  si ni an y rin  

 as  o y ars as s  im or s rom o in  
mar s ar  ri  a  a si ni an  is o n  

om ar  o in i no s s  ro ion in 
a an  onomi s  Ano r a or a  as 

om  in o ay rin   as  y ar is  
a r ssi  ra in  o  s  r s in ina  T is 
on ri  o in r as  o a i i y in s  ri s 

rin   o oin  y ar  an  as a r s   ri  
o  o  Ro  oi  R  m  y mor  an 
200 MT or a ri  rio  o  4 6 s or  

s in  a  ro y 70 MT in n  2016

After a 15 month continuous decline, the price of 
steel bottomed out an  n s r n n  rin  

 o oin  y ar  S  ri s ar  ar y 
rmin  y  ri  o  iron or  o in  oa  

an  ario s rro s m a s  Pri s o  o  ro  
s  oi  ari  n USD 515 an  USD 270 

r MT o r  o rs  o  nan ia  y ar 2015 16
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Iron Or  o in  oa  an  o  Ro  S  oi  
Pri  2015 16

USD per Ton

 Source: Metal Bulletin

Steel Tube & Pipe Industry   
T  o a  s   an  i  in s ry 
man fa r s a roa  mix of  an  s am ss 

i s & s  S  i s ar  s  rimari y in oi  
& as  a r an  s a  ransmission an  ario s 
fa ri a ion r a  in s ri s  S r ra  i s an  
s ions ar  s  for i  s r n  a i a ions in 

 ons r ion in s ry  r as o  ro  s  
in  is s  in a omo i  om  a ian  

man fa rin  an  ario s f rni r  & fa ri a ion 
r a  a i a ions  

Pipe & Tube Applications

 

World production of tubes and pipes was roughly 
137 million MT in 2015, which is approximately 
8% of global crude steel production. Pro ion 
of  s an  i s as a mos  i  a  of 
s am ss s an  i s  o  imi  n  
s s for s am ss i s  nam y  ri in  
x ora ion an  o r s ia i  s s  

Global exports of steel tube & pipes was 35 
million MT, down from 44 million MT last year. T  
n r yin  r ason for is as n fa in  s  
ri s an  r s in  ra  is s

World Steel Tube & Pipe Exports  
2010  2015  M ri  Tons MT  in mi ions

Source: World Steel Association

Stainless Steel

Global production of stainless steel was 
approximately 42 million MT in 2015. in  a 

i y s ia i  ro   r a i  si  of  
in s ry is m  sma r an a  of ar on s  
S ain ss s  ri s on  o r an  ar  6 7 
im s i r an ar on s  as r s  of r a r 
ni  an  rom  on n  i  ar  a  for 
r s  an  orrosion r sis an

S ain ss s  i s ar  y i a y s i  for n  
s s a  r ir  i  orrosion an  m ra r  

r sis an  an  a s i  a a  Ma or n  s s 
of s ain ss s  i s an  s in

 mi a  an  ro mi a  ro ssin

 Li i  na ra  as i in

 A omo i  x a s  sys ms

 ons r ion  offs or  an  mi  
n ironm n s

 Foo  an  arma i a  ro ssin

 D sa ina ion an  as a r ro s
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Compound annual growth of major metals 
1980  2015

Source: International Stainless Steel Forum

Pakistan’s average stainless steel consumption per 
capita is approximately 0.5 kg/capita relative to the 
world average of 5.7 kg/capita, indicating massive 
potential for growth in this particular segment.

DOMESTIC ECONOMY

Pakistan achieved 4.71% real GDP growth in 
O r y in i a ors s  as 

in a ion  s a  i  an  rr n  a o n  a an  
a so s o  im ro m n

T  x rna  s or as r main  s a  on 
a o n  of o r oi  im or  i   o r ss  

o a  r  ri s  s a y in o  of r mi an s 
an  rm o ro in  for i n x an  r s r s 

i  a    Pa is ani R  main ain 
i s ari y a ains   US Do ar  

I  is a so n o ra in  o s   o n ry s r n  
r assi a ion o MS I Em r in  Mar s  i  
s o  f r r oos  s n im n

The industrial sector performed well, registering 
growth of 6.8%. ro  in Lar  S a  
Man fa rin  LSM  as o r o r a  4 7  

 i r om ar  o as  y ar

T  o oin  y ar as s n r mar a  ro  in 
ons r ion an  infras r r  a i i y  i  

r or  ro  of 1 1  T is r n  is x  
o on in  i  ra i  in s m n  in o sin  & 
infras r r  an  on oin  PE  r a  ro s

The country’s export performance has been 
below par with exports declining 12.9% year on 
year. Ex rna  fa ors s  as fa in  ommo i y 

ri s  o r o a  a r a  man  an  ra  
is s ar  ar y o am  for is rforman  

T  n in rin  s or s x or s r  20 9  
o  as  y ar

T  s on  as  of ra  i ra i a ion n 
Pa is an an  ina is rr n y n r n o ia ion 
an  i  is o  a   o rnm n  of Pa is an i  

i   onsi ra ion o  om s i  in s ry s 
on rns  Given that Pakistan is one of three 

countries in the world that has no protection 
against Chinese steel imports an  a in  in o 
a o n   massi  si  of  in s  s  
in s ry  i  is im ra i  a   o rnm n  of 
Pa is an n o ia  a a an  an  fair a r m n  

a  o s no  r s  in in ry o  om s i  s  
in s ry

T  or  S  Asso ia ion s ass ssm n  of r 
a i a nis  s  ons m ion for 2015 

in i a s a or  a ra  of a roxima y 208 
a i a  Reported estimates of per capita steel 

consumption in Pakistan are in the range of 
40-45 kg/capita, which is well below the world 
average and indicates the immense potential for 
growth in the domestic steel manufacturing and 
processing industry.

Per Capita Steel Consumption   
 r a i a 

Source: World Steel Association

COMPANY OPERATIONS

Market Share

o r om any is  a in   an  i  
man fa r r in  om s i  mar  for I Pi s  

R T s an  a  & s affo in  i  an  as  
ar s  ro  ran  in i s r an  s m n s  I  
n oys on in in  oya y from i s s om rs  

a rs an  sin ss ar n rs  T  om anys 
P as i s s m n  a rs o a r & as ransmission 
an   a i a ions  an  is on in o s y o in  
o m   man s of i s s om rs

 

Source: World Steel As
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Gross Sales

Your Company achieved gross sales volume of 
approximately 204,000 MT rin   o oin  
nan ia  y ar  i  ross rno r of Rs  17 6 i ion

Domestic Sales

o r a  i  mar  sa  s ron  man  o r 
as  y ar  o  ons r ion an  infras r r  
s or oom  R T s a so s o  a romisin  
r n   o in r as  in a o s or man

Export Sales

Export sales volume contracted 24% over the 
previous year main y a s  of  VD an  
ADD im os  on o r x or s o Nor  Am ri a  

i  ri s fa in  onsis n y mon  on mon  for 
 rs  a f of  o oin  y ar an  n s in  

a  a r or  o   in rna iona  n ironm n  
r main  if  for s in  as y rs r main  

ary an  r  s o s  R or  o  ri s a  
a so in r as  ro ionism  i  ir y 
im a  yo r om any rin   y ar  o r 

om any is non ss ommi  o r aim os  
o m s an  is ma in  inroa s in o n  mar s  

We currently export to more than 55 destinations 
worldwide covering 5 continents.

Polyethylene Sales

T  om any s Polyethylene segment registered 
sales growth of a healthy 57% over last year. 

mills in the world today, sa s of o r MDPE ran  
of as i s in r as  si ni an y  o asin  
of as s i s an  ns in  f n in   on in  
o ry an  persuade SSGC and SNGPL to 
implement the same supplier evaluation and 
safety protocols on Plastic pipe as y o i  
API S  Pi s y yin  on y API r i  as i  

i  in in  i  ir o n s  ra i s  Sa s of 
o r DPE ran  of a r an   i  a so 
r main  n o ra in

Proliferation of inferior quality products in 
Pakistan makes it very hard to market premium 
quality products to customers with little or no 
product knowledge. T  mana m n  is ma in  

on r  ffor s o r a  a ar n ss a o  
a i y s an ar s an  the long-term health 

implications of using sub-standard plastic pipe 
system.  on in  o s y y ins i iona  

i n s i  r mi m a i y a r an   i s  
o r the commercial market remains a 

challenge where cheap, substandard product is 
available in abundance.

Stainless Steel Sales

full year of operations this year. D s i   
ro ms  a  fa  in s in  o r ro   

o a  om in  omm r ia  im or s   
om any n ra  a gross sales turnover in 

excess of Rs. 155 million. IIL S ain ss S  P  
L  is s  o osi ion i s f as  a in  s ain ss 
s   man fa r r in  o n ry

PRODUCTION

o r company successfully commissioned its 
most expensive pipe mill with state of the art 
rotary cold saw and capacity to produce pipes up 
to 12” in diameter. T  ro  as ommission  
in an ary 2016 an  is API r i  This Rs. 700 
million in s m n  i  a o  s o ro   o 

70 API ra  for oi  as an  a r is ri ion  
T  ommissionin  as om  smoo y an  
omm r ia  ro ion is n r ay   in im  

for  om any o ain from  is ri ion 
n or  mana in  from TAPI an  o r as 

i in  ro s



FINANCIAL REVIEW

Company Results

The Company posted net sales of Rs. 14,820 
million, which were 16.1% lower than last year, 

of Rs. 786 million. Earnings per Share for the year 
were Rs. 6.56.

over last year rimari y  o in n ory ains  
o f i n  yin  of ra  ma ria  an  i r 
om s i  mar ins

Cost of Goods Sold for the year at Rs. 12,360 
million was 21.7% lower than last year, i  as 
in in  i   rno r

S in  an  Dis ri ion Ex ns s of Rs  824 mi ion 
r  40  i r an as  y ar main y on a o n  of 

i r fr i  ar s an  a  ar s r a in  o 
o r an i m in  as  in  USA

A minis ra i  Ex ns s of Rs  249 mi ion r  
2  i r an as  y ar

O r O ra in  ar s of Rs  116 mi ion r  
42  i r an as  y ar rimari y on a o n  of 
i r a o a ion o ar s or rs Pro  

Par i i a ion F n  PPF  an  or rs far  
F n  F   O r In om  s o  a r as  of 
Rs  2 4 mi ion main y  o i i n  in om  from 
In rna iona  S s Limi  in rior y ar

Financial Charges during the year decreased by 
Rs. 153 million which is 31% lower than last year 

rimari y  o o r s o  o in  an  r  
orro in  ra s

Segment Results

Revenue from the Steel segment stood at Rs. 
13,317 million, yi in  ross Pro  of Rs  2 248 
mi ion  ross ro  mar in from  S  s m n  
s o  im ro m n  as om ar  o as  y ar s 

Revenue from Plastic Segment was Rs. 1,503 
million i  a ross Pro  of Rs  212 mi ion  

Cash Flow Management & Borrowing Strategy

T  om any s as  o  mana m n  sys m 
ro s as  in o s an  o o s on a r ar 
asis an  moni ors  as  osi ion on a ai y 
asis  

D rin   y ar 2015 16   i  a ra  
os  of orro in   in in  x an  oss s  as 

15  ss an as  y ar

Capital Structure

D  o i y ra io on 0 n  2016 as 48 52 
om ar  o 52 48 as on 0 n  2015  In r s  
o r an   s r i in  ra ios im ro  
om ar  o as  y ar

APPROPRIATION

T  oar  of Dir ors of  om any  a  a ro  
a 10  in rim as  i i n  an  in  in i   
nan ia  r s s of  om any for  y ar n  
n  0  2016   oar  of Dir ors a  

r omm n  a 

AUDITORS

T  r s n  a i ors M S PM  Tas r a i & o  
ar r  A o n an s r ir  an  off r ms s 

for r a oin m n  T y a  on rm  a i in  
sa isfa ory ra in  from Ins i  of ar r  
A o n an s of Pa is an I AP  an  om ian  

i   i in s on  o  of E i s of 
In rna iona  F ra ion of A o n an s IFA  as 
a o  y I AP

The Board of Directors has recommended their 
re-appointment as auditors of the company for 
the year ending June 30, 2017, as a f  o  
m a y a r

CORPORATE SUSTAINABILITY

Energy Conservation and Recycling

Steel is 100% recyclable, m anin  i  an  
r ro ss  in o  sam  ma ria  m i  im s  
R y in  a o n s for si ni an  n r y an  ra  
ma ria s sa in s  Mor  an 1 400  of iron or  
740  of oa  an  120  of im s on  ar  sa  
for ry on of s  s ra  ma  in o n  s

INTERNATIONAL
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n s in  i in  sys ms   n o ra  o r 
s om rs o a a   ‘Whole Life Cost’ of 

a rna i  sys ms in or r o arri  a   r  
os  o  s r   T  o  Lif  Cos  of a sys m 

in s os  of om on n s  ins a a ion an  
o n rs i  O r DPE a r i s  i  o  
ins a a ion os s an  a fr  if  ro i  r a r 

ra i i y an  r  a  of min  o  sys m 
o ra or an  n  s r

P rs in  i s ommi m n  o  f i n  s  of 
r so r s  the Company utilizes all waste heat to 
generate chilled water, i  in rn  f s  
fa ory s a r oo in  an  air on i ionin  
r ir m n s  F r rmor  i s R rs  Osmosis 
P an  s m  a i iona  a r r ir m n s a  

 fa ory r mis s

IIL generates electricity though co-generation. I s 
o n n s ar  m  ro  is n ra ion an  
x ss ri i y is rans or  o  E ri  
ri  n  r  is f  i i a ion of ins a  
n ra ion a a i y an  n ra ion of a i iona  

r n s  i s  on ri in  o  a ia ion of 
 roni  o r s or a  fa  y  o n ry

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Occupational Health, Safety & Environment

T  Com any s fo s on in  n ironm n a y 
r s onsi  as on in  i  o imi a ion in  
a i  ro  ini ia i s s  as a  r o ry 
from oo in  a r  f i n  as  mana m n  

a r r y in  s  of f n  r a m n  an  
s  of f m  s r rs an  n ironm n a y 

fri n y is osa  of s  r ion in as  
rio i  ir  ar y s in  of missions an  

f n s an  r  an a ion insi  & o si   
fa ory r mis s  

As ar  of  ffor s o r  n ironm n a  
im a  as  n ra ion as os y moni or  
an  s s an ia  r ions r  a i  in 

n ra ion of s  s ra  as  in  ross  
s imm  oi  an  so i  as  A i iona y  

ri i y  as an  a r ons m ion r  a so 
r    

D rin   y ar the Lost Time Incident Frequency 
Rate was 1.82 per million man hours worked as 
compared to 2.0 per million man hours worked in 

 r io s y ar

A total of 525 safety trainings were conducted 
and each employee went through a series of 5 
sessions rin   y ar  O ra  a n an  for 
rainin s as 5 6 1  T  rainin s in  Saf  

Cran  O ra ions  an s Saf y  Fir  Fi in  
O ra ions  P rmi  o or  Sys m  In s ria  

a ar s  Firs  Ai  & R s  D f nsi  Dri in  
E ri a  Saf y an  or in  a  i s

T o a i s  on  a s r i an  a i  an   o r 
a om  r r i a ion a i   r  on  

y M S L oy s a U as  r i a ion o y  o 
ro i  ass ran  a   A& SE Mana m n  

Sys m om i s i  ISO 9001  ISO 14001 & 
O SAS 18001 o a  s an ar s  No ma or 
non onformi i s r  o s r

IIL ar i i a  in a na ion i  on s  o 
rmin  s  O SE ra i s arran  an  

or ani  y  Em oy rs F ra ion of 
Pa is an an  as a ar   s on  osi ion

Industrial Relations

In S m r 2015   as  i a ra  n o ia  
s m n  i   C A an   n r  of  as  
C A n  D  o ro ra  ays a   La or 
D ar m n  o rnm n  of Sin  r f r n m for 

 n  C A o  no    i  F r ary 4  
2016  Fr s  C ar rs of D man s r  rais  y 

o   fr s y  C A an  mana m n  
an  r  s r  on a  o r on Mar  1  2016  
N o ia ions an in Mar  2016 an  on  
on 16  A s  2016   T s  n o ia ions r  

on  in a ry ro i  an  osi i  
a mos r

Gratuity Scheme and Provident Funds

T  Com any ro i s r ir m n  n s o i s 
m oy s  T s  in  a non on ri ory 

n  n  ra i y S m  for a  m oy s 
an  a on ri ory Pro i n  F n  for a  
m oy s x  nioni  s aff  o  ans ar  

f n  s m s r o ni  y ax a ori i s

T  a s of  Pro i n  F n  an   ra i y 
S m  a   y ar n  r  Rs  299 mi ion an  
Rs  46 mi ion r s i y  

Employment of Special Persons

Com yin  i   a  r ir m n  o ir  
ysi a y an i a  rsons  IILs or for  

as 25 s  s ia  o



Trainings

D rin   y ar  1 006 m oy s n  ro  
r a  rainin s as mor  an 6 189 m oy s 

r  im ar  a o a  of 568 in rna  rainin s on 
ario s ni a  o i s in in  man fa rin  
ro ss s an  O SE  60 m oy s a n  
x rna  o a  & for i n  ro rams arran  y 
ario s r  ins i s in in  PIC  

LUMS  I A  ICAP  MAP  PSTD  PIMS an  EFP   

Contribution to the National Exchequer

o r Com any is r is r  i   Lar  
Tax ay rs Uni  LTU  an  contributed over Rs. 2.7 
billion towards the national exchequer in  form 
of In om  Tax  Sa s Tax  o r ax s  i s an  

i s rin   nan ia  y ar

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and 
Community Welfare Schemes

IIL on ri s a roxima y 
after Tax towards CSR activities. I  on in s o 
f n  a  o ra in  x ns s for  TCF rimary 
s oo  IIL Cam s o a  in Lan i n x  o  IIL 
f n  mos  o osi  Fa ory 1

Las  y ar IIL a so s onsor   Amir S an 
C inoy ASC  am i a r a   Ins i  of 

sin ss A minis ra ion I A  main am s

In a i ion o  a o  IIL as a n  ini i i  
is y ar o s a is  a a  ini  in asso ia ion 
i  SINA Health, Education and Welfare 

Foundation.

The SINA-IIL Clinic is also across the road from 
IIL Factory 1 an  i  ro i  fr  m i a  fa i i i s 
o  n r ri i  IIL as f n   

r as  of an  an  ons r ion of  fa i i y 
an  i  on iri  o ar s  o ra ions of  

ini   o  ina ra  in S m r 2016

INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND 
RE-ENGINEERING

We are committed to the process of continuously 
upgrading and enhancing our IT infrastructure 
and moving towards greater process automation 
and a paperless environment. A i iona y   
r main fo s  on or in  os y i  n  s rs 
in s yin  ir ay o ay a i i i s an  n in  
o or ni i s o a oma  an  s r am in  ario s 
as s  In is r ar  onsi ra  ffor  as 
x n  in ana y in  sin ss ro ss s an  

r or in  a s in  ERP sys m ro  a s ri s 
of is ssions i  sin ss s rs  T is is  

asis for o r r n y on  ini ia i  o 
ra  an  n an  o r Ora  ERP sin ss 

S i  im m n a ion

FUTURE OUTLOOK

T  om any is n rin  an x i in  an  
a n in  n  as  as s ra  n  ro s 

a  no  n ommission  an  a  
omm n  omm r ia  ro ion

IIL S ain ss S  P  L  om  i s rs  f  
y ar of o ra ions is y ar   a  ma  
si ni an  n  inroa s in o is n  s m n  

i n  ons r ion oom an  ro in  
r f r n  for mor  ra  an  a s i a y 

asin  i s an  s  ar  on n  is 
sin ss i   a ma or ro  ri r for s in  

omin  y ars

Commissionin  of o r n  SS an  API i  mi  
as  on 27  an ary 2016  T  in s m n  
as n r a n a  an a roxima  os  of Rs  700 

mi ion  T  a i ion i  a o   om any o 
ro  i s  o 12  iam r an  o r  o 
70 API ra  for oi  as an  a r is ri ion  In 

a i ion  plant is capable of producing hollow 
structural sections used in high strength 
construction and engineering applications which 
will modernize and reform the construction 
industry. Man fa r  a or in  o in rna iona  
s an ar s  IILs o o  S r ra  S ions SS  
ar  a ai a  in s ar  r an  an  ro n  
s a s an  an  s  in ir a y a  y s of 
s r r s  in in  ri s  i in  an  

s rian a ays o nam  a f  T is as a so 
o n   a n  s m n  of  mar  for s an  
is x  o  a ma or ro  ri r in  y ars 
a a  

INTERNATIONAL
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Ini ia  ons r ion or  of o r n  fa ory n ar  
o s ir s of La or  as n om  T  
fa i i y is rr n y in  s  as a ar o s  o 

r s r  i s n ar om  y om s i  mar s

In or r o capitalize on our leading position in the 
water pipe segment, your company has decided 
to supplement its PPRC pipe manufacturing 
facility by undertaking an investment to 

 in S i ra in or r 
o  a  o ro i  s om rs i  a om  
so ion  Cons r ion or  is a mos  om  an  

 ar  s  o omm n  omm r ia  
o ra ion y an ary 2017

 ar  rr n y rs in   ossi i i y of s in  
 a man fa rin  fa i i y in Sri Lan a in or r o 

ro  o r mar  r  

 ar  a so a a in  a ni a  o a ora ion 
i  a C in s  man fa r r o in s i a   
ossi i i y of s in   a ri  irri a ion i  an

 

T  Com any as ann  x nsi y o n an  
i s r a  an  x an  i s ran  of ro s in  
omin  y ars so as o a r o a i r s om r 
as  an  a i  i s ision  To  an 

in rna iona  inno a i  n r r n ria  mi ion 
on s  ro ssor y  y ar 2020

BUSINESS RISKS

S  an  in  ar   o rimary ra  ma ria s 
ons m  in  Com anys man fa rin  

ro ss s  T  a s n  of a r ia  an  a a  
om s i  s y om s  Com any o ro r  

ra  ma ria  from  in rna iona  mar  
Im or in  ar  an i i s of s  ra  ma ria s 
x os s s o o a i i y in  in rna iona  ri  of 

S  an  in  as  as x an  ra  a ion  
T  y o ro a i i y in s  an n ironm n  is 
f i n  in n ory mana m n  an  sa s 

for as in  as  as ff i  ro r m n  an  
onsis n y s ron  sa s

Cos  on ainm n  mana  o ra ions an  
on in o s mo rni a ion & ra in  ar  y 
om on n s of yo r Com any s sin ss s ra y 
m oy  o i r a y r rns o 

s a o rs

INVESTMENTS

T  Com any as a si a  in s m n  in i s 
s si iary  In rna iona  S s Limi  ISL  i  
is in  sin ss of ro ssin  a  s  ro s  

excess of 364,000 MT, Gross Sales of Rs. 24 
billion and PAT of Rs. 1,179 million.

ISL s ssf y om  i s a a i y 
n an m n s rin   o oin  y ar r  y  

i  on r  i s om a  o  ro in  mi  o a 
in s an  r rsin  mi  a  a s on  

a ani in  in  an  ommission  a o or oa in  
s  in  T  x ansion as arri  o  a  an 
a roxima  os  of Rs   i ion an  as 
enhanced ISL’s capacity to well over 500,000 MT 
per annum.

T  o oin  y ar as s n IIL an  ISL as a ro  
os  sa s o m  in x ss of 571 000 MT  ross 

Sa s of o r Rs  9 i ion an  Pro  for  Tax of 
Rs  2 7 i ion

o r om any o ns 100  of IIL A s ra ia P y L  
i  n   y ar i  sa s of Rs  95 mi ion  

ross ro  of Rs  14 mi ion an  a nomina  PAT  



o r Com any a so o s an 8 5  o n rs i  
in r s  in Pa is an Ca s Limi  PCL  a 
om any i  i  s   in 195  PCL is a is  

Com any an  is in  sin ss of man fa rin  
o r ro s  ir s an  a s  in a i ion o in  

 o n ry s rs  man fa r r of o r a s 
an  irin  

TRIBUTE TO OUTGOING CHAIRMAN

Af r a in  s r   oar  for r  
ons i  rms as an in n n  ir or  Mr  
affar A  an   C airman of  IIL oar  an  

on  of  a in  a o a s of Cor ora  
o rnan  in  o n ry  in in  i  s  

Cor ora  o rnan  ra i s  as i  no  
o s an  for r ion on  IIL oar

T  o oin  C airman as s r   IIL oar  
for a o a  of i  y ars s om in  r  

rms  of i   a  n in  a a i y of 
C airman   A or in y   Dir ors o  i  o 
a  is o or ni y o x n  ir sin r  
ra i  o im on a f of  IIL T am for is 
ision  i an  an  s or  o r  y ars i  
as a so i  s o i rsify o r sin ss o 

in  o r A s ra ian s si iary  o r S ain ss 
S  sin ss  an  mos  r n y o r ar  

iam r s  an  as i  i  x ansions a  of 
i  r  s   n r is a rs i

Mr  affar A  an s as  x ri n  n i n  
rs i  on sin ss ma rs an  a i i y o 

ins ir  on n  in is rs an  a ross  
mana m n  am a  n i o a  o  
Com any s on in  s ss in r n  y ars   
as s ssf y n a  o ni  a i rs  an  

in n n  oar  i in   mana m n  am 
a a an  an  o  o  ir ion  IILs 
ro s  Cor ora  o rnan  o i i s an  
on ro s ar  a ir  r s  of Mr  affar A  an s 

i an  an  s or  an   o  o on in  o 
im ro  as a r s  of is on ri ion o  
Com any   In is na  y ar on  oar  IIL as 

n s ssf  in n in   y ar i  r or  
o ra in  ro

T  oar  an   mana m n  o  on  
a ain i  o x r ss ir s  a r ia ion 
an  ra i  o Mr  an for is in a a  s r i  
an  is  im  in is f r  n a ors

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I o  i  o x n  my sin r  ra i  o  
n ir  IIL am an  s ia y my Mana m n  

Commi  S s an ia  s nior mana m n  im  
as s n  in r r i m n  an  o m n  of 

man R so r s so y o   r a y o 
i r i r sa s o m  in  y ars o om  

T  am s ar  or  as   Com any 
a i  oo  ro  n m rs s i  no  in  
a  o a i   sa s o m s i  

as main y  o  si ni an  x rna  
a n s  a  fa  in o r In rna iona  

mar  I a so a no  o r C A  i  as 
is y ar s or   mana m n  in ma in   

or ani a ion mor  f i n  an  ro i  as  
on in  o n an  a ay for rforman  r  

r y  oo  for ar  o s arin  mor  
s ss s i  o r s aff in  omin  y ars

For an  on a f of 
 oar  of Dir ors

Riyaz T. Chinoy
C i f Ex i  Of r

ara i
A s  18  2016
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Organization Structure

Board Audit Committee

Board Human Resources & 
Remuneration Committee

Management Committee

Board of Directors

IT & 
Commercial

Sales & Marketing

Internal Audit

Finance

Human Resource 
Management & Safety

Legal & 
Corporate Affairs

Quality Assurance &
Quality Management 

Systems

Supply Chain

Plant Operations
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Standard Description since License #

ISO 9001

ISO 14001

O SAS 18001

API
S i a ion

1  & 5L

API
S i a ion

1  & 15LE

CE Mar

Pa is an
S an ar s

L oy s R is r
a i y

Ass ran

Am ri an
P ro m
Ins i

CNC S r i s
rmany

Pa is an a i y
Con ro

A ori y
PS CA   

MEA 4105044

MEA 4205044

MEA 4 06044

5L 0 91
5L 1104

15LE 0014

CNC EEC 4112 11

CNC EEC 411 11

PS 45 1999 &
45 4 1999

PS 580 2014 R

PS  ISO 15875 1 &
2 of 200

1997

2000

2007

2000

2006

2011

2015

a i y Mana m n  Sys m

En ironm n  Mana m n  Sys m

O a iona  a  & Saf y
Mana m n  Sys m

Man fa rin  of
S  Lin  Pi

Man fa rin  of Po y y n
Lin  Pi

CE Mar  for o  Di  a ani
ER  Car on S  Pi s

CE Mar  for ER  T s from
Co  Ro  Car on S

Li ns  for  s  of Pa is an
S an ar  Mar  for IIL PLUM O
IIL ME AFLO  IIL TERRAFLO

and IIL FLEXFLO
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IT & 

Commercial

Our Milestones

1948 1949
1953

1984
1992

19
95

20
07

2013

20142015

Established as 
Sultan Chinoy 
& Company.

Incorporated as
International
Industries Ltd. (IIL)

Sponsored
Pak Chemicals Ltd.

Sponsored Pakistan 
Cables Limited in a joint 
venture with BICC UK.

IPO and listing on 
Karachi Stock 
Exchange.

Entered the international 
market with export of 
Galvanized Pipe.

Incorporated International 
Steels Ltd. in cooperation 
with Sumitomo 
Corp. and IFC

Turnover crossed 
Rs. 20 Billion

Incorporated IIL 
Australia Pty Ltd.

Incorporated IIL 
Stainless Steel
Pvt. Ltd.

Completed 50 
years of pipe 
manufacturing

Turnover crossed 
Rs. 1 Billion

tube mill for hollow 
structural sections and API 
line pipe up to 12”

diameter HDPE extruder, 
allowing IIL to produce the 
largest HDPE pipe in 
Pakistan at 1600mm (64”) in 
diameter

operations

2016



Governance Framework
T  main i oso y of sin ss fo o d y  
s onsors of In rna iona  Ind s ri s Limi d for  
as  68 y ars as n o r a  a  for a  
s a o d rs ro  fair and so nd sin ss 

ra i s  i  rans a s in o o i i s a ro d 
y  oard  im m n d ro o   
om any o n an   onomi  and so ia  
a s of a  s a o d rs of  om any

Compliance Statement 

Li in   o i s s andards  oard of Dir ors 
as  ro o   y ar 2015 16  om i d i  

 Cod  of Cor ora  o rnan   is in  
r ir m n s of  Pa is an S o  Ex an  and 

 Finan ia  R or in  fram or  of S ri i s & 
Ex an  Commission of Pa is an SECP

T  Dir ors on rm a   fo o in  as n 
om i d i

a  T  nan ia  s a m n s a  n r ar d 
i  fair y r r s n   s a  of affairs of    

om any   r s  of i s o ra ions  as  
o s and an s in i y

 Pro r oo s of a o n s of  om any 
a  n main ain d

 A ro ria  a o n in  o i i s a  n 
onsis n y a i d in r ara ion of nan ia  

s a m n s and a o n in  s ima s ar  
as d on r asona  and r d n  sin ss 
d m n

d  In rna iona  Finan ia  R or in  S andards 
IFRS  as a i a  in Pa is an  a  n 

fo o d in r ara ion of nan ia  s a m n s 
and any d ar r s r from a  n 
ad a y dis os d and x ain d

 T  sys m of in rna  on ro  is so nd in 
d si n and as n aff i y im m n d 
and moni or d  T  Com any as n a d 

 s r i s of Erns  & o n  Ford R od s 
Sida  yd r & Co  as in rna  a di ors for  
as  i  y ars o r sin  as  y ar  
In rna  A di  f n ion as as d on a y rid 
sys m d y  C i f In rna  A di or 
s or d y in o s  s aff as  as E&  

f  T r  ar  no si ni an  do s on  
om any s a i i y o on in  as a oin  
on rn

 T r  is no ma ria  d ar r  from  s  
ra i s of or ora  o rnan  as r 

r a ions

The Board of Directors 

T  oard of Dir ors onsis s of a i d 
indi id a s oss ssin  no d  x ri n  
and s i s in ario s rof ssions  i   

ad rs i  and ision o ro id  o rsi  o  
om any  T  oard is ad d y Mr  affar A 

an  Non  Ex i  C airman  o  of 9 dir ors  

4 ar  ind nd n  dir ors  in din   
C airman  T  rr n  oard om osi ion r s 
a ood mix of x ri n  a ro nds  s i s and 

a i a ions

To f r r i s ro  of ro idin  o rsi  and 
s ra i  id in s o  om any   oard as 
form a d a oard C ar r o d n  i s ro  of 
s ra i  ad rs i  and ro id  o rsi  o  
mana m n  T  oard as ons i d o s  
ommi s  nam y A di  Commi  AC  and 

man R so r s & R m n ra ion Commi  
R&RC  T  om osi ion  ro  and 

r s onsi i i i s of  Commi s ar  ar y 
d n d in ir T rms of R f r n s

T  oard m s a  as  on  af r ry ar r 
o r i   nan ia  rforman  and o ro id  

o rsi  o  mana m n  o a i  y 
rforman  indi a ors  Addi iona y on  oard 

m in  is d o dis ss  d  for  
fo o in  y ar  i  on  is fo s d on f r  
s ra y  A oard M in  Ca ndar is iss d 
ann a y o r   da s ann d for  oard  
A di  Commi  and man R so r  & 
R m n ra ion Commi  M in s  A   oard 
m m rs ar  i n a ro ria  do m n s in 
ad an  of a  m in

Role and Responsibilities of the Chairman and 
Chief Executive

T  C airman and  C i f Ex i  a  
s ara  and dis in  ro s  T  C airman as a  

 o rs s d nd r  Cod  of Cor ora  
o rnan  and r sid s o r oard m in s  

T  C i f Ex i  rforms is d i s nd r  
o rs s d y  a  and  oard and 

r omm nds and im m n s  sin ss ans 
and is r s onsi  for o ra  on ro  and o ra ion 
of  om any

Changes in the Board

No an  o rr d in  oard ro o   
y ar 2015 16

Best Corporate Practices

T  oard as form a d a oard C ar r o 
d n   s o  of i s a i i i s in s in   on  
a   o  form a in  s ra i s and ro idin  
o rsi  o  mana m n  for s s aina  

ro  of  sin ss  

A  riodi  nan ia  s a m n s and o r or in  
a rs for  onsid ra ion of  oard   

Commi s ar  ir a d o  dir ors  
for   m in s so as o i  s f i n  im  o 
 dir ors o ma  d isions on an inform d 

asis  T is y ar  oard as d six 6  
m in s  a ndas of i  r  d y ir a d 
a  as  a  for   m in s

T  ar r y n a di d nan ia  s a m n s and 
 a f y ar y nan ia  s a m n s r i d y  

INTERNATIONAL
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A di ors  r  d y ir a d i in on  mon  and 
o mon s r s i y a on  i   Dir ors  

R or  Ann a  nan ia  s a m n s  in din  
onso ida d nan ia  s a m n s  oard of 

Dir ors  R or  A di ors  R or  and o r 
s a ory s a m n s and informa ion ar  in  
ir a d for onsid ra ion and a ro a  y  

s ar o d rs i in 49 days from  os  of  
nan ia  y ar  Addi iona y a  im or an  dis os r s  

in din   nan ia  s a m n  r  a so mad  
on  om any si  o   s a o d rs 
d y inform d  

T  oard m m rs a i y ar i i a  in  
m in s o ro id  idan  on rnin   

om any s sin ss a i i i s  o ra iona  ans  
r i in  or ora  o ra ions and form a in  
and r i in  a  si ni an  o i i s  T  oard 
rm y ad r s o  s  i a  ra i s and 

f y r o ni s i s r s onsi i i i s for ro ion 
and f i n  i i a ion of om any ass s for 

i ima  sin ss o i s and om ian  
i  a s and r a ions  T  C airman ns r s 
a   dis ssions d d rin   oard 

m in s and  ons n  d isions arisin  
ar  d y r ord d and ir a d o a   
dir ors i in 14 days  T  CFO and  
Com any S r ary a nd d a   m in s of 

 oard as r ir d y  Cod  of Cor ora  
o rnan

Risk Management

Ris  mana m n  is r ia  o any sin ss  i  
in d s id n i a ion and ass ssm n  of ario s 
ris s fo o d y oordina d a i a ion of 
r so r s  onomi a y o minimi  moni or and 
on ro   im a  of s  ris s and maximi   

r a i a ion of o or ni i s  Mana m n  
riodi a y r i s ma or nan ia  and o ra in  

ris s fa d y  sin ss

Internal Control framework

T  om any main ains an s a is d on ro  
fram or  om risin  ar s r r s  a ori y 
imi s  and a o n a i i i s   nd rs ood 
o i i s and ro d r s and d in  for r i  
ro ss s  A  o i i s and on ro  ro d r s ar  

do m n  in man a s  T  oard s a is s 
or ora  s ra y and  Com any s sin ss 

o i s

T  oard A di  Commi  as n n r s d 
i   main r s onsi i i y of In rna  Con ro s  

T  A di  Commi  r i s  A di  r or s y 
 In rna  and Ex rna  a di ors  and af r 

d ai d d i ra ions  and s s in  
im ro m n s  riodi  r or s  ar   s mi d o 

 ima  a ori y  T  oard of Dir ors  T  
om any a s a i  a  on rans ar n y  
o  in rna y and x rna y  in i s or ora  

mana m n  I  fo s s onsis n y on  
im m n a ion of f i n  mana m n  ra i s 
for  r os  of a i in  ar and an i a  

ommi m n s  T  Com any as a s nior 
C ar r d A o n an  os d as ad of In rna  
A di  o is in  assis d y Erns  & o n  Ford 

R od s Sida  yd r and in o s  x i s o 
arry o   In rna  Con ro  F n ions

T  mana m n  as a d an x i i  in rna  
on ro  fram or  i  ar s r r s  a ori y 

imi s  and a o n a i i i s   d n d o i i s 
and d ai d ro d r s  na in   A di  
Commi  and  oard o a  ar 

nd rs andin  of ris  ar as and o a  ff i  
on ro s o mi i a   ris s  if so  

Risk and Opportunity

Pa is an s r a i a s  ons m ion is s i  
ay o  as r or d s andards  n  r  is a 
o n ia  for ro  in dom s i  mar  as  as 

r iona  mar s  D rin   y ar  oard 
fo s d on f r  sin ss s ra y o ass ss  
o or ni i s and a a d a  si ni an  ris s 
a a d i   sin ss ro osa s and 
d id d o mo  o ards i s Vision s a m n  of 

in  a mi ion ons s  ro ssin  ro   
om any y 2020  

In on in a ion of m i ron d x ansion 
ro ram  f y o n d s sidiari s  IIL A s ra ia P y 

L d  and IIL S ain ss S  P  L d  r  
s a is d o a  ad an a  of  mar   

P nom na  ro  is a so x d from f r  
x ansion a  S i ra Road  La or  main y 

fo s d on ar  diam r i s and x and d 
rod  ran  y addin  PPRC i s i  

a r ady a  a  d mand for o d  o  a r 
ransmission in dom s i  and omm r ia  
ons m rs  

T  Com any x s o s  ro  in dom s i  
mar  as a   ro in ia  o rnm n s a  
armar d si ni an  amo n s for i  s r i  

d o m n  ro s in 2015 16  T  
an i d m in  m as r s in  im os d y USA on 
im or s of s  i s is onsid r d o  a ris  
o r  n  is as for x or s in som  of  

non radi iona  mar s a  m r d and  
mana m n  is ar d o a m n  i s r s n  in 
a  s  mar s  

o r  sid s  o or ni y o ro  in s  
non radi iona  mar s   Mana m n  is 

in  a a io s a roa  o a oid in id n s of 
An id m in  In s i a ion a ains   Com any

T  n r y ris s  a  and ord r si a ion and 
n r di a  x an  ra  ar  fa ors i  

ar  si ni an  ris s for any man fa rin  ind s ry 
as d on im or d ra  ma ria  as  as 

si ni an  x or s  T  mana m n  is o r 
onfron in  a  s  x rna  a n s y ryin  
o y ra  ma ria  a   ri  im  and ri s  

in  o r os s o  and im ro in  o ra in  
f i n i s  

Disclosure and Transparency:

To rin  an a ra  nd rs andin  of  
om any s mana m n  o i i s and sin ss 

a i i i s o a  i s s a o d rs  i  s ri s o ma  
f  dis os r  of a  ma ria  informa ion o a  
s a o d rs y ario s anno n m n s on i s 



si  o  S o  Ex an  and o r 
so r s a ai a  o   in s ors o ma  
inform d d isions  I  n o ra s f  

ar i i a ion of  m m rs in  n ra  
M in s y s ndin  or ora  r s s and 
s f i n  informa ion fo o in   r s ri d 
im  in  so as o na   s ar o d rs o 
ar i i a  on an inform d asis  i  

in r asin  mana m n  rans ar n y  i  aims o 
s r n n i s r a ions i s of r s  i  
s ar o d rs and in s ors

Speak-Up Policy 

 ar  ommi d o r a  an a mos r  a  
o r o  an fr y omm ni a  ir on rns 
o ir s r isors and F n iona  ads  S a  

 Po i y as n in a  sin  as  fo r y ars  
as IILs is o in  sys m o r or  any 

orr  or n i a  a ior  if m oy s f  
a  y ar  no  a  o s   norma  

mana m n  ro s

Investor Relation Policy

T  Com any as a o i y i  s s o   
rin i s in ro idin   s ar o d rs and 
ros i  in s ors i  n ssary informa ion 

o ma   inform d in s m n  d isions and o 
ns r  a  ayin  d

Board Evaluation  

T  oard of Dir ors as form a d a o i y o 
a a  i s o n rforman   sa i n  f a r s 

of i  ar  as fo o s  

1  T  oard E a a ion M odo o y o  
ado d as s f a a ion of  oard as a 

o  ro  an a r d s ionnair

2  T  a a ion x r is  o  arri d o  ry 
y ar

 T  a a ion sys m o addr ss ar as of 
ri i a  im or an  and s o d in d   no  

 imi d o   fo o in   

a  A raisin   asi  or ani a ion of  oard 
of Dir ors   

 T  ff i n ss and f i n y of  
o ra ion of  oard and i s ommi s  

 Ass ss  oard s o ra  s o  of 
r s onsi i i i s   

d  E a a   o  of informa ion  and  

 Va ida   s or  and informa ion ro id d 
y mana m n  

4  T  oard o d r i   r s s and 
s s  m as r s o im ro   ar as so 
id n i d for im ro m n

T is as  fo r  y ar n  oard arri d 
o  i s S f E a a ion for  fo r  im  and 
id n i d ar as for f r r im ro m n  in in  i  

o a  s  ra i s  T  main fo s r main d on 
s ra i  ro  sin ss o or ni i s  ris  

mana m n  oard om osi ion and ro idin  
o rsi  o  mana m n   

Sustainability Measures

A  as s of s s aina i i y in din  f i n  
o ra iona  ro d r s  ff i  in rna  on ro s  

i a  a ior  and n r y ons r a ion ar  
in ra  ar  of o r sin ss mod

 a so i  a  m oy s ar  mos  ri i a  in 
 ro r ss  ro  and s s aina i i y of any 

or ani a ion

i  im ro d ro ss s  om any as n 
a  o r d   so id as  y 8 89  and s mi 
so id i id as  in r as d y 2 57  as 
om ar d o r io s y ars

T   as s ar  dir d o as  a  r o ry 
oi rs  sa in  s s an ia  in  n r y   ad 
ommission d 2 8 Tons o r a a i y of oi rs in 

2005 and s o d  as r d oi rs  As a r s  
r  is an on oin  sa in  of na ra  as y 220 

M o r  

T  ro ss s ar  on in o s y im ro d o 
minimi  any as a  or r d in   ro ss 
im  and is y ar  o d a i  19 60  
r d ion in s ra  rod d

Corporate Responsibility

T  om any on ri s a roxima y 2 5  of 
i s Pro  af r Tax o ards CSR a i i i s s ia y 
in  d of d a ion and a  for  ss 
for na  IIL on in s o s or  a TCF rimary 
s oo  in Land i  ara i  A mos  in  i ini y 
of  rod ion fa i i i s  is a so in  mana d 

y  om any

Addi iona y  IIL as a n  rs  s  o ards 
s a is in  a a  ini  in Land i in asso ia ion 
i  SINA a  Ed a ion & far  Fo nda ion  

T  IIL SINA C ini  is x d o  o ra iona  
y O o r 2016 and i  ro id  fr  m di a  

fa i i i s o  omm ni y i in  in  i ini y of 
 fa ory  IIL i  f nd  and r as  

ons r ion of  i din  and ar  main nan  
of  ini

Dividend to Shareholders

D rin   y ar   Com any aid an in rim 
di id nd of 10  r s ar  o a  i i  
s ar o d rs  and  oard of Dir ors is 
r omm ndin  a na  di id nd of 5  r s ar  
ma in  a o a  of 45  in r s  of  nan ia  
y ar nd d n  0  2016 i  is s  o 
s ar o d rs a ro a

Pattern of Shareholding

A s a m n  on  a rn of s ar o din  a on  
i  a ori s of s ar o d rs  r  dis os r  

is r ir d nd r  r or in  fram or  and  
s a m n  of s ar s d y  dir ors and 
x i s as on n  0  2016 is a d on Pa  
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T  oard is assis d y o Commi s  nam y  
A di  Commi  and  man R so r  & 
R m n ra ion Commi  o s or  i s 
d ision ma in  in ir r s i  domains  

Audit Committee 

 Mr  F ad A  as imi   C airman
 Non Ex i  Dir or

 Mr  M s a a C inoy  M m r
 Non  Ex i  Dir or

 Mr  A am Far   M m r 
 Ind nd n  Dir or 

 Mr  as  af dd n  S r ary
 C i f In rna  A di or    

Mr F ad A  as imi  oin d  oard as Non  
Ex i  Ind nd n  Dir or  on n  22  2014 
and  as n  C airman oard A di  
Commi  sin  y 28  2010 as an Ind nd n  
Non Ex i  Dir or  Cons n  o om ion of 
is nin  y ars as an Ind nd n  Non Ex i  

Dir or as on n  22  2014  is s a s as n 
r is d as  Non Ex i  Dir or  

T  A di  Commi  om ris s of r  
Non x i  dir ors  o  of i  on  01  is 
ind nd n  i   o r o ar  Non Ex i  
dir ors  T  C airman of  Commi  is a F o  
M m r of  Ins i s of C ar r d A o n an s of 
Pa is an ICAP  and En and & a s ICAE  as 

 as  CEO of Pa is an Ins i  of Cor ora  
o rnan  PIC  T  C i f Finan ia  Of r and 

 C i f In rna  A di or a nd  AC m in s  
i   C i f Ex i  Of r is in i d o a nd 
 m in s  T  A di  Commi  a so s ara y 

m s  in rna  and x rna  a di ors a  as  on  
in a y ar i o   r s n  of  mana m n

M in s of  A di  Commi  ar  d a  as  
on  ry ar r  and a so r i s ann a  nan ia  
s a m n s af r  A di ors r i   
r omm nda ions of  A di  Commi  ar  n 
s mi d for a ro a  of nan ia  r s s of  

om any y  oard  D rin   y ar 2015 16   
A di  Commi  d Fi  5  m in s  T  C i f 
In rna  A di or is  S r ary of  oard A di  
Commi   T  min s of  m in s of  A di  
Commi  ar  ro id d o a  m m rs  dir ors 
and  C i f Finan ia  Of r  T  C i f In rna  
A di or m s  A di  Commi  i o   

r s n  of  mana m n  a  as  on  a y ar  o 
oin  o  ario s ris s  ir in nsi y and s s ions 

for mi i a in  ris s and im ro m n  ar as  T  
sin ss ris s id n i d ar  n r f rr d o  

r s i  d ar m n s and orr i  a ions ar  
n im m n d

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee

T  A di  Commi  is main y r s onsi  for 
r i in   nan ia  s a m n s  ns rin  ro r 
in rna  on ro s o a i n o ra ions in a ordan  

i   mission  ision and sin ss ans and 
moni orin  om ian  i  a  a i a  a s and 
r a ions and a o n in  and nan ia  r or in  
s andards  T  sa i n  f a r s of rms of r f r n  
of  A di  Commi  ar  as fo o s  

i  R omm ndin  o  oard  a oin m n  of 
in rna  and x rna  a di ors

ii  Consid ra ion of s ions r ardin  r si na ion 
or r mo a  of x rna  a di ors  a di  f s and 

ro ision y  x rna  a di ors of any s r i s 
o  om any in addi ion o  a di  of 
nan ia  s a m n s

iii  D rmina ion of a ro ria  m as r s o 
saf ard  om any s ass s

i  R i  of r iminary anno n m n s of r s s 
rior o i a ion

 R i  of ar r y  a f y ar y and ann a  
nan ia  s a m n s of  om any  rior o ir 

a ro a  y  oard  fo sin  on  ma or 
d m n a  ar as  si ni an  ad s m n s 

r s in  from  a di  any an s in 
a o n in  o i i s and ra i s  om ian  

i  a i a  a o n in  s andards and 
om ian  i  is in  r a ions and o r 

s a ory and r a ory r ir m n s

i  Fa i i a in   x rna  a di  and dis ssion i  
x rna  a di ors on ma or o s r a ions arisin  

from a di  and any ma r a   a di ors may 
is  o i i  i o   r s n  of  

mana m n  r  n ssary

ii  R i  of  Mana m n  L r iss d y 
x rna  a di ors and  mana m n s 

r s ons  r o

iii  Ens rin  oordina ion n  in rna  and 
x rna  a di ors of  om any

ix  R i  of  s o  and x n  of in rna  a di  
and ns rin  a   in rna  a di  f n ion as 
ad a  r so r s

x  Consid ra ion of ma or ndin s of in rna  
in s i a ions and  mana m n s r s ons  

r o

xi  As r ainin  a   in rna  on ro  sys m 
in din  nan ia  and o ra iona  on ro s  
a o n in  sys m and r or in  s r r  ar  
ad a  and ff i

xii  R i  of om anys s a m n  on in rna  on ro  
sys ms rior o ndors m n  y  oard



xiii  Ins i in  s ia  ro s  a  for mon y 
s di s or o r in s i a ions on any ma r 
s i d y  oard  in ons a ion i   
C i f Ex i  and o onsid r r mi an  of 
any ma r o  x rna  a di ors or o any o r 

x rna  ody

xi  D rmina ion of om ian  i  r an  
s a ory r ir m n s

x  Moni orin  om ian  i   s  ra i s of 
or ora  o rnan  and id n i a ion of 

si ni an  io a ions r of

x i  Consid ra ion of any o r iss  or ma r as may 
 assi n d y  oard  

Human Resources & Remuneration Committee

 Mr  Tari  I ram  C airman
 Ind nd n  Dir or

 Mr  Riya  T  C inoy   M m r
 Ex i  Dir or 

 Mr  ama  A   C inoy  M m r
 Non  Ex i  Dir or

 Mr  a id n o  S r ary
 ad of man R so r s

T  man R so r  & R m n ra ion Commi  
R&RC  om ris s of r  m m rs  T  

C airman is an ind nd n  dir or r as  
o r o m m rs ar   C i f Ex i  Of r 
and a non x i  dir or  M in s ar  

ond d a  as  ar r y or a  s  o r 
fr n y as  C airman may d rmin  ad of 

man R so r s is  S r ary of  R&RC   
T  min s of  m in s of  R&RC m in s 
ar  ro id d o a  m m rs and dir ors  T  
Commi  d Six 6  m in s d rin   y ar

Terms of Reference of Human Resource & 
Remuneration Committee

T  Commi  d n s  R o i y fram or  and 

ma s r omm nda ions o  oard in  
a a ion and a ro a  of m oy  n  ans 

and s ssion annin

T  sa i n  f a r s of  T rms of R f r n  of 
R&RC ar  as fo o s

1  Ma or R Po i y  fram or s in din  
om nsa ion

2  O ra  or ani a iona  s r r

 Or ani a ion mod  and riodi a y s  
ass ssm n  of  sam

4  S ssion annin  for y x i s  
in din   CEO

5  R r i m n  r m n ra ion and a a ion of  
CEO and is dir  r or s  in din  CFO  C i f 
In rna  A di or and  Com any S r ary

6  T  CEO  in  a m m r of  R&RC s a  
no   a ar  of Commi  m in s  if is  r 
om nsa ion  rforman  is in  dis ss d 
 a a d

7  C ar r of d mands and n o ia d s m n s 
i  C A  

8  Com nsa ion of  non x i s dir ors

Board & Sub-Committee Meetings

M in s of  oard of Dir ors  A di  Commi  
and man R so r  & R m n ra ion Commi  
ar  d a ordin  o an ann a  s d  ir a d 

for  a  s a  y ar o ns r  maxim m dir or 
ar i i a ion  

D rin   y ar six 6  oard m in s r  d  
i   5  A di  Commi  m in s and Six 6  

m in s of man R so r  & R m n ra ion 
Commi  r  d d rin   y ar  A ndan  y 

a  dir or in  m in s of  oard and i s 
S ommi s is as fo o s  

Board / Committee Board Audit Human 
Resource

Meetings held during FY 2015-16 6 5 6

Mr  affar A  an 6  

Mr  Riya  T  C inoy 6  6

Mr  ama  A  C inoy 6  

Mr  M s a a A  C inoy 5  

Mr  F ad A im as imi 5 5 

Mr  A am Far  6 5 

Mr  Tari  I ram 6  6

Mr  A y Noorma om d Ra ans y 6  

Ms  Nar is a oo  6  
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 Ms  Nar is a oo is r r s n in  in r s  of NIT  
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Engagement of Directors
 Directors  Business occupation and directorships

 Mr  affar A  an International Industries Ltd.
   S  Pa is an L d
   A m n F nd Pa is an 
   As ari an  L d
   Pri a isa ion Commission of Pa is an
   Pa is an C n r  for P i an ro y
 Mr  Riya  T  C inoy International Industries Ltd.
  Ci i ns Tr s  A ains  Crim  CTAC
  IIL S ain ss S  P  L d
  IIL A s ra ia P y L d
  Pa is an Ins i  of Cor ora  o rnan
  LITE D o m n  and Mana m n  Com any
  Pa  A s ra ia sin ss For m
 Mr  M s a a A  C inoy International Industries Ltd.
  Pa is an Ca s L d
  In rmar  P  L d
  In rna iona  S s L d  
  Tra  So ions P  L d
  o a  Comm r  S r i s P  L d
  Cr a8i  n  P  L d  
  o a  R s r a ion P  L d
 Mr  ama  A  C inoy International Industries Ltd.
   Pa is an Ca s L d
   In rna iona  S s L d  
   A as Po r L d
   i  Lif  Ins ran  Com any L d
   ICI Pa is an L d
   N P F r on Ass s M m  L d
  Mr  F ad A im as imi International Industries Ltd.
   Pa is an Ins i  of Cor ora  o rnan
 Mr  A am Far  International Industries Ltd.
   A as a ry L d  
   C ra  C m n  Com any L d
   Ind s Mo ors Com any L d
   r a s Pa is an P  L d
   Far  P  L d
   Madian ydro Po r L d
 Mr  Tari  I ram International Industries Ltd.
   a i  M ro o i an an  L d
   Tas a En r ris s P  L d
 Mr  A y Noorma om d Ra ans y International Industries Ltd.
  i  n ra  Ins ran  Com any L d
  i  Lif  Ins ran  Com any L d
  A a an R ra  S or  Pro ramm
  R ra  S or  Pro ramm  N or
  Pa is an Fo nda ion Fi in  indn ss
 Ms  Nar is a oo International Industries Ltd.
  S a  Lif  Ins ran  Cor ora ion
  Fa i F r i i r Com any L d
  Orix L asin  Com any L d
  A a Ins ran  Com any L d
  Pa is an Ca s L d
  S ri y Pa rs L d
  S an  L d
  S i So rn as Com any L d
  S i Nor rn as Pi in  L d
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Executive CommitteeManagement Committee
T  mission of  Mana m n  Commi  MC  is o 
s or   C i f Ex i  Of r o d rmin  and 
im m n   sin ss o i i s i in  s ra y 
a ro d y  oard of Dir ors  MC m in s ar  
ond d on a mon y asis or mor  fr n y as 
ir ms an s di a  T  Commi  r i s a  as s of 

o ra iona  and nan ia  rforman  ad is s 
im ro m n s o o ra iona  o i i s  ro d r s and 
moni ors ir im m n a ion

Mr. Riyaz T. Chinoy  
C airman  C i f Ex i  Of r 10 10

Mr. Nadir Akbarali Jamal  
M m r C i f Finan ia  Of r 7 10

Mr. Mohsin Safdar 
M m r ad of Fa ory 10 10

Mr. Khawar Bari  
M m r ad of Mar in  & Sa s    10 10

Mr. Khalid Junejo   
M m r ad of man R so r s     9 10

Mr Perwaiz Ibrahim ad of a i y Ass ran  
M m r & S y C ain 6 10

Mr. Sohail R. Bhojani 
M m r CEO IIL A s ra ia P y L d  1 10

Mr. Haseeb Hafeezuddeen 
M m r & S r ary  6 10

Role of the Committee

T  Commi  is r s onsi  for  fo o in

a  Ro in  o ra iona  ma rs arisin  o  of day o day 
sin ss

 R i  r s s of mon y o ra ions  sa s  rod ion  
x ns s and om arison of sam  i   a ro d 

d d ar s and ana ysis of o s r d arian s

 R i  of ra  ma ria  ri s i  s ia  r f r n  o 
in rna iona  mar s

d  R i  of s in  ri s in i  of an in  mar  
s narios

 R i  and na i a ion of d  for r s n a ion o and 
a ro a  y  oard

f  Ex orin  n  ros s for s s aina  ro

 R i  and s   o i  for  or ani a ion in 
om ian  i   a ro d s ra y

 A id n  r n ion

i  S  rainin  n ds

 Moni or S a  o i y

T  mission of  Ex i  Commi  EC  is o s or  
 Mana m n  Commi  MC  in im m n in   
sin ss o i i s i in  s ra y a ro d y  oard 

of Dir ors  EC m in s ar  ond d on a mon y asis 
or mor  fr n y if n d d

Mr. Khawar Bari ad of Mar in
C airman & Sa s 5 5

Mr. Khalid Junejo ad of man  
C airman R so r s 2 2

Mr. Imran Siddiqui Di  Mana r  
M m r Man fa rin  7 7

Mr. Riaz Moazzam Di  Mana r
M m r O ra ions 7 7

Mr. Samar Abbas Di  Mana r 
M m r In rna iona  Sa s 5 7

Mr. Sheraz Khan Di  Mana r
M m r Sa s Nor  5 7

Mr. Mujtaba Hussain Finan ia
M m r Con ro r 5 7

Syed Ghazanfar Ali Shah S nior Mana r 
M m r S y C ain 7 7

Mr Samiuddin Khan S nior Mana r Ind s ria
M m r R a ions 6 7

Mr. M. Ibrahim Memon  
M m r ro  ad IT  1 1

Mr. Ayaz Ahmed Khan
M m r & S r ary   S nior Mana r MS 5 7

Role of the Executive Committee

T  Commi  is r s onsi  for  fo o in

a  R i  r s s of mon y o ra ions  sa s  
rod ion  x ns s and om arison of sam  i  

 a ro d d d ar s and ro id  arian  
r or s o  MC

 R i  of Ann a  d  and r omm ndin   sam  
o  MC

 R i   rainin  n ds  ans and im m n a ion 
r of

d  R i  of r r i m n  and or ani a ion r so r  
r ir m n s

 R i  and moni orin  of a id n s

f  R i  and moni orin  of ra  ma ria  ri s and r nds 
and r omm nd  n d for any ri  r i

 R i  of r di  imi s o s om rs

 R i  and moni orin  of rod  yi d and id n i a ion 
of m ans for im ro in   sam

i  R i  and moni orin  of ra  ma ria  or in ro ss 
and nis d oods in n ory and a in  im y a ion on 
on ro in   sam

AttendanceManagement Committee Members

AttendanceExecutive Committee Members
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T  oard A di  Commi  as on d d i s ann a  
r i  of  ond  and o ra ions of  om any 
for  y ar nd d 0 n  2016 and r or s a

 T  om any as ad r d in f  i o  any 
ma ria  d ar r  i  o   manda ory and 
o n ary ro isions of  is in  r a ions of  

Pa is an S o  Ex an  Cod  of Cor ora  
o rnan  Com any s Cod  of Cond  and 

Va s and  in rna iona  s  ra i s of 
o rnan  ro o   y ar

 T  om any as iss d a S a m n  of 
Com ian  i   Cod  of Cor ora  

o rnan  i  as a so n r i d and 
r i d y  a di ors of  om any

 A ro ria  a o n in  o i i s a  n 
onsis n y a i d x  os  dis os d in 

Finan ia  S a m n s  A i a  a o n in  
s andards r  fo o d in r ara ion of  
nan ia  s a m n s of  om any on a oin  
on rn asis for  nan ia  y ar nd d 0 n  

2016  i  r s n  fair y  s a  of affairs  
r s s of o ra ions  ro s  as  o s and 

an s in i y of  om any for  y ar 
nd r r i

 T  C i f Ex i  Of r and  C i f 
Finan ia  Of r a  r i d  nan ia  
s a m n s of  om any and  C airman and 

oard of Dir ors R or   T y a no d  
ir r s onsi i i y for r  and fair r s n a ion of 
 nan ia  s a m n s  a ra y of r or in  

om ian  i  r a ions and a i a  
a o n in  s andards and s a is m n  and 
main nan  of in rna  on ro s and sys ms of 

 om any

 A o n in  s ima s ar  as d on r asona  
and r d n  d m n   Pro r  a ra  and 
ad a  a o n in  r ords a  n 
main ain d y  om any in a ordan  i  

 Com ani s Ordinan  1984

 T  nan ia  s a m n s om y i   
r ir m n s of  Fo r  S d  o  
Com ani s Ordinan  1984  and a i a  
In rna iona  A o n in  S andards and 
In rna iona  Finan ia  R or in  S andards 
no i d y  SECP

 A  dir  and indir  radin  in and o din s of  
om anys s ar s y Dir ors and x i s or 

ir s o s s r  no i d in ri in  o  Com any 
S r ary a on  i   ri  n m r of s ar s  
form of s ar  r i a s and na r  of ransa ion   
A  s  o din  a  n dis os d

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

 T  in rna  on ro  fram or  as ff i y 
im m n d ro  o so r in   in rna  
a di  f n ion o Erns  & o n  Ford R od s Sida  

yd r & Co  C ar r d A o n an s  for  as  8 
y ars   Pr s n y  Com any s in rna  A di  
f n ion is in  oo d af r y  C i f In rna  
A di or in om ian  of  Cod  of Cor ora  

o rnan  o is assis d y  in rna  
a di ors M s Erns  o n  Ford R od s Sida  

yd r & Co  T  C i f In rna  A di or r or s 
dir y o  C airman of  oard A di  
Commi  

 T  om any s sys m of in rna  on ro  is so nd 
in d si n and as n on in a y a a d for 
ff i n ss and on ro

 T  oard A di  Commi  as ns r d  
a i m n  of o ra iona  om ian  and 
nan ia  r or in  o i s  saf ardin  of  

ass s of  om any and  s ar o d rs 
a  ro  ff i  nan ia  o ra iona  and 

om ian  on ro s and ris  mana m n  a  a  
s i in  om any

 Coordina ion n  x rna  and in rna  
a di ors as fa i i a d o ns r  f i n y and 

on ri ion o  om any s o i s  
in din  a r ia  nan ia  r or in  sys m and 

om ian  i  a s and r a ions

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

 T  s a ory a di ors of  om any  PM  
Tas r adi & Co  C ar r d A o n an s  a  
om d ir a di  assi nm n  of  
om any s nan ia  s a m n s and  S a m n  

of Com ian  i   Cod  of Cor ora  
o rnan  for  nan ia  y ar nd d 0 n  

2016 and s a  r ir  on  on sion of  68   
Ann a  n ra  M in

 T  oard A di  Commi  as r i d and 
dis ss d a di  o s r a ions and  draf  
Mana m n  L r i   x rna  a di ors   
T  na  Mana m n  L r is r ir d o  
s mi d i in 45 days of  da  of  
A di ors  R or  on  nan ia  s a m n s nd r 

 is in  r a ions and s a  r for  
a ordin y  dis ss d in  n x  oard A di  
Commi  m in

 T  A di  rm as n i n a sa isfa ory ra in  
nd r  a i y Con ro  R i  Pro ram of  

Ins i  of C ar r d A o n an s of Pa is an 
ICAP  and  rm is f y om ian  i   

In rna iona  F d ra ion of A o n an s IFAC  
id in s on Cod  of E i s  as ado d y 

ICAP   T  a di ors a  indi a d ir 
i in n ss o on in  as a di ors

 in  i i  for r a oin m n  nd r  is in  
r a ions   oard A di  Commi  
r omm nds ir r a oin m n  for  nan ia  
y ar ndin  0 n  2017 on rms of r m n ra ion 
n o ia d y  C i f Ex i  Of r

Karachi
August 18, 2016

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Chairman
Board Audit Committee
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T is s a m n  is in  r s n d o om y i   Cod  of Cor ora  o rnan  CC  on ain d in is in  
r a ions of  Pa is an S o  Ex an  for  r os  of s a is in  a fram or  of ood o rnan  r y 
a is d om any is mana d in om ian  i   s  ra i s of or ora  o rnan

T  om any as a i d  rin i s on ain d in  CC  in  fo o in  mann r  

1  T  om any n o ra s r r s n a ion of ind nd n  non x i  dir ors and dir ors r r s n in  
minori y in r s s on i s oard of Dir ors  A  r s n   oard ons i s of

Category Names

 Independent Directors Mr  affar A  an 

  Mr  A am Far

  Mr  Tari  I ram

  Mr  A y Noorma om d Ra ans y 

 Executive Directors  Mr  Riya  T  C inoy

 Non-Executive Directors Mr  ama  A  C inoy

  Mr  M s a a A  C inoy

  Mr  F ad A im as imi    

  Ms  Nar is a oo 

T  Ind nd n  Dir ors m   ri ria of ind nd n  nd r a s  i  of  CC  

2  T  Dir ors a  on rm d a  non  of m is 
s r in  as a dir or on mor  an s n is d 

om ani s  in din  is om any x din   
is d s sidiari s of is d o din  om ani s 

r  a i a  

 A   r sid n  dir ors of  om any ar  
r is r d as ax ay rs and non  of m as 
d fa d in aym n  of any oan o a an in  
om any  a DFI or an N FI or  in  a m m r of a 

s o  x an  as n d ar d as a d fa r 
y a  s o  x an  

4   T r  as no an  in  oard of Dir ors 
d rin   y ar

5   T  Com any as r ar d a Cod  of Cond  and 
as ns r d a  a ro ria  s s a  n 
a n o diss mina  i  ro o   om any 

a on  i  i s s or in  o i i s and ro d r s  

6   T  oard as d o d a ision  mission 
s a m n  o ra  or ora  s ra y and si ni an  

o i i s of  om any  A om  r ord of 
ar i ars of si ni an  o i i s a on  i   

da s on i  y r  a ro d or am nd d 
as n main ain d  

7   A   o rs of  oard a  n d y x r is d 
and d isions r ardin  ma ria  ransa ions  
in din  a oin m n  and d rmina ion of 
r m n ra ion and rms and ondi ions of m oym n  
of  CEO  o r x i  and non x i  
dir ors a  n a n y  oard  s ar o d rs  

8  A   m in s of  oard r  r sid d o r y 
 C airman o is an Ind nd n  Non Ex i  

dir or   T  oard m  six 6  im s is y ar  T  
oard norma y m s a  as  on  in ry ar r 

o onsid r o ra iona  r s s  on  a y ar o 
onsid r  d  for  fo o in  y ar i  on  

m in  is fo s d on s ra y  ri n no i s of 
oard m in s  a on  i  a nda and or in  
a rs  r  ir a d norma y a  as  s n days 
for   m in s  T  min s of  m in s 
r  a ro ria y r ord d and ir a d  

9  T  dir ors a  n ro id d i  o i s of 
Lis in  R a ions  M morand m and Ar i s of 
Asso ia ion of  Com any and Cod  of Cor ora  

o rnan  D rin   y ar  r  as no s i  
rainin  arran d for  dir ors  o r y 

r  ri f d a o   dom s i  and in rna iona  
sin ss n irom n   and r a ory an s in 

a  oard m in s  Six 6  Dir ors ar  a r ady 
r i d nd r  Dir ors Trainin  Pro ram  
i  o r r  ar  x m d from  r irm n  

o a  s  r i a ion nd r  Cor ora  Cod  
of o rnan

10  T  Com any as om i d i  a   or ora  and 
nan ia  r or in  r ir m n s of  CC  and  

Dir ors  r or  for is y ar  f y d s ri s  sa i n  
ma rs r ir d o  dis os d y  CC  x  for

 D  o s ri y r asons  Com any as no  
dis os d  informa ion as r ir d nd r a s  x i  
and s a s s iii  dir ors and ir s o s s  and
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 minor i dr n nam  is  d ai s  i  x i s 
nam is  and a s  x i   a  rad  in  s ar s 

of  is d om any  arri d o  y i s dir ors  
x i s and ir s o s s and minor i dr n as 

m n ion d in  Cod  of Cor ora  o rnan  T  
Com any as a i d for r axa ion for  S ri i s 
and Ex an  Commission of Pa is an for  a o  
on n  28  2016  o r  r y is y  o  r i d

11  T  oard as a ro d  a oin m n  of  
CEO  CFO  Com any S r ary and  C i f 
In rna  A di or ar i r  in din  ir r m n ra ion 
and rms and ondi ions of m oym n

12   T  nan ia  s a m n s of  Com any r  d y 
ndors d y CEO and CFO for  a ro a  of  oard  

1   T  Dir ors  CEO and x i s do no  o d any 
in r s  in  s ar s of  om any o r an a  
dis os d in  a rn of s ar o din    

14   T  oard as form d an A di  Commi  I  
om ris s  non x i  dir ors o  of i  1 

m m r is ind nd n  i  o r 2 ar  
non x i  dir or

 15   T  m in s of  A di  Commi  r  d a  as  
on  ry ar r rior o a ro a  of in rim and na  
r s s of  om any as r ir d y  CC  T  

rms of r f r n  of  Commi  a  n form d 
and ad is d o  Commi  for om ian  

16   T  oard as form d a man R so r  & 
R m n ra ion Commi  I  om ris s of  
m m rs  of om on  is a non x i  dir or  
on  is an x i  dir or i   C airman of 

 Commi  is an ind nd n  dir or  

17   T  Com any as a oin d a C i f In rna  
A di or  o is assis d y Erns  & o n  Ford 
R od s Sida  yd r & Co in  in rna  a di  
f n ion  o ar  onsid r d s i a y a i d and 

x ri n d for  r os  and ar  on rsan  
i   o i i s and ro d r s of  om any  

18  T  s a ory A di ors of  Com any a  
on rm d a  y a  n i n a sa isfa ory 

ra in  nd r  a i y Con ro  R i  Pro ram of 
ICAP  a  y or any of  ar n rs of  rm  

ir s o s s and minor i dr n do no  o d s ar s 
of  om any and a   rm and a  i s ar n rs 
ar  in om ian  i  In rna iona  F d ra ion of 
A o n an s IFAC  id in s on Cod  of E i s as 
ado d y ICAP  

19   T  s a ory A di ors or rsons asso ia d i  
m a  no  n a oin d o ro id  o r 

s r i s x  in a ordan  i   is in  
r a ions and  a di ors a  on rm d a  

y a  o s r d IFAC id in s in is r ard  

20  T  os d riod  rior o  anno n m n  of 
in rim  na  r s s  and sin ss d isions i  
may ma ria y aff   mar  ri  of om any s 
s ri i s  as d rmin d and in ima d o 
Dir ors  m oy s and s o  x an s  

21  Ma ria   ri  s nsi i  informa ion as n 
diss mina d amon  a  mar  ar i i an s a  on  

ro  s o  x an s  

22    on rm a  a  o r ma ria  rin i s 
ns rin d in  CC  a  n om i d i

2  T  Com any as do m n d  fo o in  
o i i s and s a m n s in om ian  i   

Cod  of Cor ora  o rnan

 Po i y for Cod  of Cond  

 Mission S a m n   a i y  En ironm n a  a  & 
Saf y Po i y

 Vision S a m n

 man R so r s Po i i s

 Po i y for A isi ion  Dis osa  of Fix d Ass s

 Po i y for Dona ions  C ari i s and Con ri ions 

 Po i y for S or s & S ar s

 Po i y for ri  off ad D s  Ad an s & 
R i a s

 In s m n  Po i y

 d ary Con ro  Po i y

 Po i y for D a ion of Finan ia  Po rs

 orro in  Po i y for D rmina ion of L  of Lon  
T rm orro in s 

 R a d ar y Transa ions & Transf r Pri in  Po i y

 Po i y for Pri in  Cr di  & Dis o n  

 Po i y for Pro r m n  of oods & S r i s

 Ris  Mana m n  Po i y

 Po i y for Pro  A ro ria ion

 Ro s & R s onsi i i i s of T  C airman & C i f 
Ex i  

 Po i y for L  of Ma ria i y

 S a U  Po i y

 Po i y on C i f Ex i  Of r E a a ion

 Po i y for oard E a a ion

 Po i y for R i  and idan  on Li i a ion

 Dir ors  R m n ra ion Po i y 

 In s ors R a ions Po i y 

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Chairman – Board Audit Committee

Riyaz T. Chinoy
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 a  r i d  n os d S a m n  of Com ian  i   s  ra i s on ain d in  Cod  of Cor ora  
o rnan   Cod  r ar d y  oard of Dir ors of In rna iona  Ind s ri s Limi d  Com any  for 

 y ar nd d 0 n  2016 o om y i   r ir m n s of Lis in  R a ions of Pa is an S o  Ex an  
r   Com any is is d  

T  r s onsi i i y for om ian  i   Cod  is a  of  oard of Dir ors of  Com any  O r r s onsi i i y is 
o r i  o  x n  r  s  om ian  an  o i y ri d  r  S a m n  of Com ian  

r s  s a s of  Com any s om ian  i   ro isions of  Cod  and r or  if i  do s no  and o 
i i  any non om ian  i   r ir m n s of  Cod  A r i  is imi d rimari y o in iri s of  

Com any s rsonn  and r i  of ario s do m n s r ar d y  Com any o om y i   Cod  

As ar  of o r a di  of  nan ia  s a m n s  ar  r ir d o o ain an nd rs andin  of  a o n in  and 
in rna  on ro  sys ms s f i n  o an  a di  and d o  an ff i  a di  a roa   ar  no  r ir d o 

onsid r r  oard of Dir ors  s a m n  on in rna  on ro  o rs a  ris s and on ro s or o form an 
o inion on  ff i n ss of s  in rna  on ro s   Com any s or ora  o rnan  ro d r s and ris s  

T  Cod  r ir s  Com any o a  for   A di  Commi  and on r omm nda ion of  A di  
Commi  a  for   oard of Dir ors for ir r i  and a ro a  of i s r a d ar y ransa ions 
dis in is in  n ransa ions arri d o  on rms i a n  o os  a  r ai  in arm s n  ransa ions 
and ransa ions i  ar  no  x d a  arm s n  ri  and r ordin  ro r s i a ion for sin  s  
a rna  ri in  m anism   ar  on y r ir d and a  ns r d om ian  of is r ir m n  o  x n  of 

 a ro a  of  r a d ar y ransa ions y  oard of Dir ors on r omm nda ion of  A di  Commi  
 a  no  arri d o  any ro d r s o d rmin  r  r a d ar y ransa ions r  nd r a n a  arm s 

n  ri  or no  

as d on o r r i  no in  as om  o o r a n ion i  a s s s o i  a   S a m n  of Com ian  
do s no  a ro ria y r   Com any s om ian  in a  ma ria  r s s  i   s  ra i s on ain d 
in  Cod  as a i a  o  Com any for  y ar nd d 0 n  2016  

F r r   i i  o  ins an  of non om ian  i   r ir m n  of  Cod  as r d in ara ra  10 
in  S a m n  of Com ian  i  r s  o non dis os r  of a rn of s ar o din  and non dis os r  of rad s 
in  s ar s of  Com any y r ain rsons r s i y as r ir d y a s  x i  of  Cod  of Cor ora  

o rnan  T  Com any as a i d o  S ri i s and Ex an  Commission of Pa is an SECP  for r axa ion 
from s  om ian  and rr n y a ai s ir r s ons  in is r ard   

Review Report to the Members 
on S a m n  of Com ian  i   s  Pra i s of  
Cod  of Cor ora  o rnan
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Auditors’ Report to the Members

 a  a di d  ann x d a an  s  of In rna iona  Ind s ri s Limi d  
Com any  as a  0 n  2016 and  r a d ro  and oss a o n  s a m n  of 

om r nsi  in om  as  o  s a m n  and s a m n  of an s in i y 
o r i   no s formin  ar  r of  for  y ar n nd d and  s a  a  

 a  o ain d a   informa ion and x ana ions i  o  s  of o r 
no d  and i f  r  n ssary for  r os s of o r a di

I  is  r s onsi i i y of  Com any s mana m n  o s a is  and main ain a 
sys m of in rna  on ro  and r ar  and r s n   a o  said s a m n s in 
onformi y i   a ro d a o n in  s andards and  r ir m n s of  

Com ani s Ordinan  1984  O r r s onsi i i y is o x r ss an o inion on s  
s a m n s as d on o r a di

 ond d o r a di  in a ordan  i   a di in  s andards as a i a  in 
Pa is an  T s  s andards r ir  a   an and rform  a di  o o ain 
r asona  ass ran  a o  r  a o  said s a m n s ar  fr  of any 
ma ria  miss a m n  An a di  in d s xaminin  on a s  asis  id n  
s or in   amo n s and dis os r s in  a o  said s a m n s  An a di  a so 
in d s ass ssin   a o n in  o i i s and si ni an  s ima s mad  y 
mana m n  as  as  a a in   o ra  r s n a ion of  a o  said 
s a m n s   i  a  o r a di  ro id s a r asona  asis for o r o inion and  
af r d  ri a ion   r or  a

a   in o r o inion  ro r oo s of a o n s a  n  y  Com any as 
r ir d y  Com ani s Ordinan  1984

  in o r o inion
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i    a an  s  and ro  and oss a o n  o r i   no s r on 
a  n dra n  in onformi y i   Com ani s Ordinan  1984  and 

ar  in a r m n  i   oo s of a o n s and ar  f r r in a ordan  
i  a o n in  o i i s onsis n y a i d x  for  an s as s a d 

in no  1 i  i   on r  

ii    x ndi r  in rr d d rin   y ar as for  r os  of  
Com any s sin ss  and

iii    sin ss ond d  in s m n s mad  and  x ndi r  in rr d 
d rin   y ar r  in a ordan  i   o s of  Com any

  in o r o inion and o  s  of o r informa ion and a ordin  o  
x ana ions i n o s   a an  s  ro  and oss a o n  s a m n  

of om r nsi  in om  as  o  s a m n  and s a m n  of an s in 
i y o r i   no s formin  ar  r of onform i  a ro d 

a o n in  s andards as a i a  in Pa is an  and  i   informa ion 
r ir d y  Com ani s Ordinan  1984  in  mann r so r ir d and 
r s i y i  a r  and fair i  of  s a  of  Com any s affairs as a  
0 n  2016 and of  ro  i s as  o s and an s in i y for  

y ar n nd d  and

d   in o r o inion a a  d d i  a  so r  nd r  a a  and Us r 
Ordinan  1980 XVIII of 1980  as d d d y  Com any and 
d osi d in  C n ra  a a  F nd s a is d nd r s ion 7 of a  
Ordinan
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Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2016

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 5   4,852,292   3,622,157 
Intangible assets 6   13,141   13,211 
Investments 7   2,742,705   2,742,705 
Long term deposits   46,166   6,867 
Long term prepayments   -      833 
    7,654,304  6,385,773 
Current assets 
Stores and spares 8   132,502   138,375 
Stock-in-trade 9   4,058,092   3,653,153 
Trade debts 10   1,624,603   2,314,178 
Advances 11   157,738   153,076 
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 12   8,906   11,951 
Other receivables 13   37,051   38,811 
Taxation-net 14   287,663   417,813 
Cash and bank balances 15   15,822   24,673 
     6,322,377   6,752,030 
Total assets   13,976,681   13,137,803 
 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
 

Share capital and reserves 
Authorised capital 
200,000,000 (2015: 200,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each   2,000,000   2,000,000 
 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 16   1,198,926   1,198,926 
General reserve   2,700,036   2,700,036 

Total equity   5,202,495   4,782,168 
 

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 17   2,104,009   1,561,085 
 

LIABILITIES 
 

Non-current liabilities 

Deferred taxation-net 19   249,261   144,382 
     1,332,150   457,951 
Current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 20   1,858,904   1,375,318 
Short term borrowings- secured 21   3,243,249   4,664,407 

Sales tax payable   37,213   87,689 
Accrued mark-up   40,456   59,185 
     5,338,027   6,336,599 
Total liabilities   6,670,177   6,794,550 
 

Total equity and liabilities   13,976,681   13,137,803 
 

Contingencies and commitments 22  
 

 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Fuad Azim Hashimi Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee
Chief Financial 

Off icer

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer
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Profit and Loss Account  
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Net sales  23   14,820,526  17,673,799 
Cost of sales 24   (12,360,461)  (15,795,133)
Gross profit   2,460,065   1,878,666 
 
Selling and distribution expenses 25   (823,973)  (589,651)
Administrative expenses 26   (248,902)  (188,783)
     (1,072,875)  (778,434)
 
Financial and other charges 27   (334,483)  (487,514)
Other operating charges 28   (115,971)  (81,639)
     (450,454)  (569,153)
 
Other income 29   167,280   401,761 
Profit before taxation   1,104,016   932,840 
 
Taxation  30   (318,000)  (202,300)
Profit for the year   786,016   730,540 
 

 
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 31  6.56  6.09 
 
 

(Rupees)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Fuad Azim Hashimi Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee
Chief Financial 

Off icer

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer
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Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Profit for the year  786,016  730,540 
 
Other Comprehensive Income 
 

 

Tax thereon   (5,825)  (3,263)
Other comprehensive income - net of tax   19,917   13,471 
 
Total comprehensive income for the year  805,933  744,011 
 

Fuad Azim Hashimi Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee
Chief Financial 

Off icer

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisation 5.2 & 6.1  269,587   245,890 
Provision for doubtful debts - net   68,039   (3,247)
Provision for staff gratuity   33,024   34,647 
Interest on bank deposits  29   (967)  (2,674)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 29   (34,051)  (30,894)
Dividend income   (7,278)  (255,972)
Financial charges 27   334,483   487,514 
     1,766,853   1,408,104 
Changes in: 
Working capital  32   653,076   1,462,660 
Long term prepayments   833   4,002 
Long term deposits    (39,299)  (2,379)
Net cash generated from operations    2,381,463   2,872,387 
 
Financial charges paid   (353,212)  (515,089)
Payment for staff gratuity   (33,024)  (26,404)
Taxes paid  (151,994) (75,680)
Net cash generated from operating activities    1,843,233   2,255,214 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Capital expenditure incurred  (868,188) (366,233)
Investment in subsidiary  7   -     (150,000)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment  42,728   43,061 
Dividend income received  7,278   255,972 
Interest received   967   2,674 
Net cash used in investing activities   (817,215)  (214,526)
 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Dividends paid  (416,978)  (418,441)
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities    386,289   (475,449)
 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents   1,412,307   1,565,239 
 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year   (4,639,734)  (6,204,973)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year   (3,227,427)  (4,639,734)
 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE OF: 
Cash and bank balances 15   15,822   24,673 
Short term borrowings- secured 21   (3,243,249)  (4,664,407)
     (3,227,427)  (4,639,734)
 

Fuad Azim Hashimi Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee
Chief Financial 

Off icer

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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Balance as at 1 July 2014  1,198,926   2,700,036   523,550   3,223,586   4,422,512 
 

     -      730,540   730,540   730,540 
Other comprehensive income for the year  -      -      13,471   13,471   13,471 
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 
30 June 2015  -      -      744,011   744,011   744,011 
 
Transactions with owners recorded directly 
  in equity - distributions 
 
- Final dividend at 20% (i.e. Rs.2.00 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2014  -      -      (239,785)  (239,785)  (239,785)
- Interim dividend at 15.00% (i.e. Rs. 1.50 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2015  -      -      (179,839)  (179,839)  (179,839)
 
Total transactions with owners - distributions  -      -      (419,624)  (419,624)  (419,624)
 
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, 
  plant and equipment - net of deferred tax  -      -     35,269   35,269   35,269 
 
Balance as at 30 June 2015  1,198,926   2,700,036   883,206   3,583,242   4,782,168 
 

     -      786,016   786,016   786,016 
Other comprehensive income for the year  -      -      19,917   19,917   19,917 
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 
   30 June 2016  -      -      805,933   805,933   805,933 
 
Transactions with owners recorded directly 
  in equity - distributions 
 
- Final dividend at 25% (i.e. Rs. 2.50 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2015  -      -      (299,732)  (299,732)  (299,732)
- Interim dividend at 10.00% (i.e. Rs. 1.00 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2016  -      -     (119,893)  (119,893)  (119,893)
 
Total transactions with owners - distributions  -      -      (419,625)  (419,625)  (419,625)
 
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, 
  plant and equipment - net of deferred tax  -      -      34,019   34,019   34,019 
 
Balance as at 30 June 2016  1,198,926   2,700,036   1,303,533   4,003,569   5,202,495 
 
 

General 
reserve

Un-
appropriated

profit

Total
reserves Total

Revenue reserves

(Rupees in ‘000)

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Issued,
subscribed
& paid up

capital

Fuad Azim Hashimi Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee
Chief Financial 

Off icer

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer
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1.  STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS  
 
  International Industries Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated in Pakistan in 1948 and is quoted 

on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is in the business of manufacturing and marketing of 

of the Company is situated at 101, Beaumont Plaza, 10, Beaumont Road, Karachi - 75530. 

  Details of the Company’s investment in subsidiaries and associated company are stated in note 7 to 

 
2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION 
 
2.1 Statement of compliance 
 

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting 

Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 
In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.  

2.2 Basis of measurement 
 

and buildings are stated at fair values determined by an independent valuer and the Company’s liability 

determined by an independent actuary. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 
 

 
2.4 Use of estimates and judgments 
 

in Pakistan, requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 

  The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors 
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of 
making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent 
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.  

  The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period 
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.  

 
  Judgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable 

 

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2016
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  Income taxes 

  In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at 
the current income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain matters in the past.  

 
  

in future years might affect the current and remeasurement gains and losses in those years. 
  
  Trade debts and other receivables 

  The Company’s management reviews its trade debtors on a continuous basis to identify receivables 
where collection of an amount is no longer probable. These estimates are based on historical experience 
and are subject to changes in conditions at the time of actual recovery. 

 
  Property, plant and equipment 

  The Company reviews the rates of depreciation, useful lives, residual values and values of assets for 
possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the 
carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on 
the depreciation charge and impairment. The Company carries Land and Buildings at revalued amounts. 

differ materially from the fair value. 
 
  Stock-in-trade and stores and spares 

  The Company reviews the net realisable value of stock-in-trade and stores, spares parts and loose 
tools to assess any diminution in their respective carrying values and also review the inventories for 
obsolescence. 

 
3.  STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS 
 
3.1 Standards, amendments or interpretations which became effective during the year: 
 
  During the year, certain new standards and amendments to existing standards became effective. 

13 ‘Fair Value Measurement’. 

  IFRS - 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement’ became effective during the year which establishes a single 
framework for measuring fair value and making disclosures about fair value measurements when such 

that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. It replaces and expands the disclosure requirements 
about fair value measurements in other IFRSs, including IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures. As 

statements. Notwithstanding the above, the aforementioned change does not have material impact on 
fair value measurement of assets and liabilities. 

 
3.2 Standards, amendments or interpretations not yet effective 

  The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be 
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2016 and the Company does not expect 

applicable: 
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  - Amendments to IAS 38 Intangible Assets and IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (effective for 

annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016) introduce severe restrictions on the use of 
revenue-based amortisation for intangible assets and explicitly state that revenue-based methods of 
depreciation cannot be used for property, plant and equipment. The rebuttable presumption that the 
use of revenue-based amortisation methods for intangible assets is inappropriate can be overcome 

correlated’, or when the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue. The amendments 

  - Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception (Amendments to IFRS 10 – Consolidated 
Financial Statements and IAS 28 – Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures) (effective for annual 

entity that is a subsidiary of an investment entity; and (c) how an entity that is not an investment entity 
should apply the equity method of accounting for its investment in an associate or joint venture that 

statements. 

  - Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations – Amendments to IFRS 11 ‘Joint 
Arrangements’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016) clarify the accounting 
for the acquisition of an interest in a joint operation where the activities of the operation constitute a 
business. They require an investor to apply the principles of business combination accounting when 
it acquires an interest in a joint operation that constitutes a business. The amendments are not likely 

 
  - Amendment to IAS 27 ‘Separate Financial Statements’ (effective for annual periods beginning on 

or after 1 January 2016) allows entities to use the equity method to account for investments in 

 
  - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment to IAS 16 and IAS 41) (effective for annual periods beginning 

on or after 1 January 2016). Bearer plants are now in the scope of IAS 16 Property, Plant and 
Equipment for measurement and disclosure purposes. Therefore, a company can elect to measure 
bearer plants at cost. However, the produce growing on bearer plants will continue to be measured 
at fair value less costs to sell under IAS 41 Agriculture. A bearer plant is a plant that: is used in the 
supply of agricultural produce; is expected to bear produce for more than one period; and has a 
remote likelihood of being sold as agricultural produce. Before maturity, bearer plants are accounted 
for in the same way as self-constructed items of property, plant and equipment during construction. 

  
  - Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 

January 2017. The amendments clarify that the existence of a deductible temporary difference 
depends solely on a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of the 
reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the carrying amount or expected 
manner of recovery of the asset. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company’s 

  - Amendments to IAS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’ are part of IASB’s broader disclosure initiative 
and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017. The amendments require 
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  - Amendments to IFRS 2 - ‘Share-based Payment’ clarify the accounting for certain types of 
arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The 
amendments cover three accounting areas (a) measurement of cash-settled share-based payments; 

and amount of expense recognised for new and outstanding awards. The amendments are not 

  - Annual Improvements 2012-2014 cycles (amendments are effective for annual periods beginning 
on or after 1 January 2016). The new cycle of improvements contain amendments to the following 
standards:  

 
  - IFRS 5 ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations’. IFRS 5 is amended to 

an asset from held for distribution to owners to held for sale or vice versa without any time lag, then 

as held for distribution, then it ceases held for distribution accounting in the same way as it would 
cease held for sale accounting. 

  - IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments - Disclosures’. IFRS 7 is amended to clarify when servicing arrangements 

their entirety are in the scope of its disclosure requirements. IFRS 7 is also amended to clarify that 
additional disclosures required by ‘Disclosures: Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 

statements for all interim periods. 
 

government bonds used in determining the discount rate should be issued in the same currency in 

  - IAS 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’. IAS 34 is amended to clarify that certain disclosures, if they 

cross referred.  
 
4.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

statements. 
 
4.1 Property, plant and equipment 

  Property, plant and equipment (except freehold and leasehold land and buildings) are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Freehold and leasehold land and buildings are 
stated at revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the asset including borrowing costs, if any. When parts of an item of 
property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items 
(major components) of property, plant and equipment. The value assigned to leasehold lands is not 
amortized as the respective leases are expected to be renewed for further periods on payment of 
relevant rentals. 
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  Subsequent cost 

  Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 

to the entity and its cost can be reliably measured. Cost incurred to replace a component of an item 
of property, plant and equipment is capitalised and the asset so replaced is derecognised. Normal 

incurred.

  Depreciation 

statements except for freehold and leasehold land. Depreciation on addition is charged from the month 
an asset is available for use upto the month prior to its disposal. 

  Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values of each part of property, plant and equipment that 

balance sheet date.

  Revaluation surplus 

  Surplus on revaluation of land and buildings is credited to the surplus on revaluation account. Revaluation 

materially from the fair value. To the extent of the incremental depreciation charged on the revalued 
assets, the related surplus on revaluation of land and buildings (net of deferred taxation) is transferred 

  Disposal 

  The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing 
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment, and is 

are sold, any related amount included in the Revaluation Reserve is transferred to retained earnings 

  Capital work in process (CWIP) 

  Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment loss, if any, and consists of expenditure 
incurred and advances made in the course of an asset’s construction and installation. Transfers are 
made to relevant asset categories as and when assets are available for intended use. 

  
4.2 Intangible assets  
 

costs beyond one year, are recognised as an intangible asset. Direct costs include the purchase costs of 
software and other directly attributable costs of preparing the software for its intended use. An intangible 
asset is measured initially at cost and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and 
impairment losses, if any. 
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  Subsequent expenditure 

  Subsequent expenditure on capitalized intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future 

as incurred. 
 
  Amortization 

  Amortization is charged to the income statement on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of 

assets is charged from the month in which an item is acquired or capitalized upto the month prior to their 
disposal. 

4.3 Investments 
 
  Investments in subsidiaries 

  Investments in subsidiaries are initially recognised and carried at cost. The carrying amount of investments 
is reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such 
indication exists the investment’s recoverable amount is estimated which is the higher of its value in use 
and its fair value less cost to sell. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount exceeds its 

is reversed if there has been a change in estimates used to determine the recoverable amount but limited 

Loss Account. 

  Investments in associates 

  Investments in associates are initially recognised and carried at cost. The carrying amount of investments 
is reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such 
indication exists the investment’s recoverable amount is estimated which is higher of its value in use 
and its fair value less cost to sell. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount.

been a change in estimates used to determine the recoverable amount but limited to the extent of initial 

4.4 Derivative financial instruments - other than hedging 
 
  Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the Balance Sheet at estimated 

carried as assets when fair value is positive and liabilities when fair value is negative. 

4.5 Derivative financial instruments - cash flow hedges 
 

fair value of the derivative is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in hedging 

loss. The amount accumulated in equity is removed therefrom and included in the initial carrying amount 
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  The fair value of forward exchange contracts is estimated using appropriate valuation techniques. These 
are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and liabilities when the fair value is negative. 

 
4.6 Borrowings costs 

of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the date the respective assets are available for the intended 

currently.  
 
4.7 Stores and spares  

  Stores and spares are stated at lower of weighted average cost and net realisable value, less provision 
for impairment, if any. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges 
incurred thereon. 

 
  Provision for obsolete and slow moving stores, spares and loose tools is determined based on the 

management’s estimate regarding their future usability. 
 

estimated costs necessary to be incurred to make the sale. 
 
4.8 Stock-in-trade 

  These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value less impairment loss, if any. Cost is determined 
under the weighted average basis. Cost comprises all costs of purchases, cost of conversion and other 
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

 

net estimated cost of completion and selling expenses. 
 
  Scrap stocks are valued at estimated net realisable value.  
 
4.9 Trade debts and other receivables 

  Trade debts and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at 
amortized cost less provision for impairment, if any. A provision for impairment is established when there is 
an objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original 
terms of receivables. Trade debts and other receivables considered irrecoverable are written off.

 
4.10 Cash and cash equivalents 

held with banks. Short term borrowings availed by the Company, which are payable on demand and 
form an integral part of the Company’s cash management, are included as part of cash and cash 
equivalents for the purpose of the Cash Flow Statement. 

 
4.11 Taxation 

and Loss Account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive 
income or below equity, in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income or below equity 
respectively. 
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  Current tax 

tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current rate of taxation 
under the normal tax regime after taking into account available tax credits and tax rebates, if any.

 
    Deferred tax 

  Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary difference 

used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of 
realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using the tax rates enacted or 
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.  

the foreseeable future will be available against which the assets can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 

 
4.12 Employee benefits 
 
  Defined benefit plan 

  The Company operates an approved funded Gratuity Scheme (the Plan) for  eligible employees of 
the Company. The Company’s obligation under the scheme is determined through actuarial valuation 
carried out at each year end under the Projected Unit Credit Method. Remeasurements which comprise 
actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) are recognised immediately 
in other comprehensive income. 

 

actuaries. 
 
  Defined contribution plan 

  The Company operates a recognised provident fund for all its employees except unionized staff. Equal 
monthly contributions are made by the Company and its employees to the fund at the rate of 8.33% of 

 
  Compensated absences 

  The liability for accumulated compensated absences of employees is recognised in the period in which 
employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated absences. 

 
4.13 Trade and other payables 

  Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
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4.14 Foreign currency translation 

  Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupees at the rates of exchange approximating 
those prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are 
translated into Pakistan Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date.  

 

 
4.15 Revenue recognition 

rewards of ownership, which coincides with delivery. 

of ownership, which coincides either with date of shipping bill or upon delivery to customer or its 
representative, based on terms of arrangement. 

  - Interest income (including late payment surcharge) is recognised on a time-apportioned basis using 
the effective rate of return.

  - Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. 
 
  - Revenue from power generation plant on account of sale of surplus electricity is recognised on 

transmission of electricity to K-Electric Limited.

in which they arise.

  - Service income is recognised when related services are rendered. 
 
  - Rental income is recognised on straight line basis over the term of the respective lease 

agreement. 
 
  - Miscellaneous income is recognised on receipt basis. 
 
4.16 Financial instruments 

liabilities when it ceases to be a party to such contractual provisions of the instrument. 
 
4.17 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities  

only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and the Company intends 
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

4.18 Impairment 
 
  Financial assets 
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  Non-Financial assets 

at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such 
indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised, 

exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to 

 
  An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the 

recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount 
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or 
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. 

 
4.19 Mark-up bearing borrowings 

  Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, less attributable transaction cost. 
Subsequent to initial recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any 

period of borrowings on an effective interest basis. 
 
4.20 Provisions  

  A provision is recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation 

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are 

4.21 Segment reporting 

  Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting structure. The 
management monitors the operating results of its products (i.e. Steel and Plastic Pipes) separately for 
the purpose of making decisions regarding resource allocation and performance assessment.

4.22 Dividend and appropriation to / from reserves 

  Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders and appropriation to / from reserves are recognised 
in the period in which these are approved by the Members and Board of Directors respectively. 

 

5.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

  Operating assets 5.1   4,784,966   3,415,834 
  Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) 5.5   65,029   198,224 
  Store & spare held for capital expenditures - at cost   2,297   8,099 
     4,852,292   3,622,157

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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Balance as at 1 July 2015 
Cost / revalued amount  446,670   1,144,566   165,994   756,676   2,751,905   89,653   125,095   5,480,559 
Accumulated depreciation  -    - (17,196)  (100,734)  (1,824,165)  (74,839)  (47,791)  (2,064,725)
Net book value (NBV)  446,670   1,144,566  148,798   655,942  927,740   14,814   77,304   3,415,834 
 
Additions / adjustments /  -      22,939   74,679   52,012   793,323   5,450   18,576   966,979 
  transfers from CWIP 
 
Surplus on revaluation  82,121   319,188   28,102   246,821  -      -      -      676,232 
 
Disposals  
 
- Cost   -      -     -      -      (33,453)  (673)  (17,507)  (51,633)
- Accumulated depreciation  -      -      -      -      30,864   621   11,471   42,956 
    -      -      -      -      (2,589)  (52)  (6,036)  (8,677)
 
Depreciation charge  -     -      (10,595)  (56,942)  (164,930)  (7,182)  (25,753)  (265,402)
 
Balance as at 30 June 
  2016 (NBV)   528,791   1,486,693   240,984   897,833   1,553,544   13,030   64,091   4,784,966 
 
Gross carrying value as  
  at 30 June 2016 
 
Cost / revalued amount  528,791   1,486,693   240,984   897,833   3,511,775   94,430   126,164  6,886,670 
Accumulated depreciation* -      -      -    -   (1,958,231)  (81,400)  (62,073) (2,101,704)
Net book value  528,791  1,486,693  240,984  897,833  1,553,544  13,030  64,091  4,784,966 
 
Depreciation rates 
  (% per annum)   -      -      2 - 50   2 - 50   3 - 50   10 - 33.3   20  
 
Balance as at 1 July 2014 
 
Cost / revalued amount  446,670   1,137,648   164,562   727,594   2,686,154   83,212   96,246   5,342,086 
Accumulated depreciation  -      -      (7,308)  (44,957)  (1,725,594)  (64,262)  (41,903)  (1,884,024)

Net book value (NBV)  446,670   1,137,648  157,254   682,637  960,560   18,950   54,343  3,458,062 
 
Additions / transfer  
  from CWIP   -      6,918   1,432   29,082   119,766   7,529   46,903   211,630 
 
Disposals 
 
- Cost    -      -      -      -      (54,015)  (1,088)  (18,054)  (73,157)
- Accumulated depreciation  -      -     -      -      44,671   996   15,323   60,990 
    -      -      -      -      (9,344)  (92)  (2,731)  (12,167)

Depreciation charge  -      -      (9,888)  (55,777)  (143,242)  (11,573)  (21,211)  (241,691)
 
Balance as at 30 June 
  2015 (NBV)   446,670   1,144,566   148,798   655,942   927,740   14,814   77,304   3,415,834 
 

Gross carrying value as  
  at 30 June 2015 
 

Cost / revalued amount  446,670   1,144,566   165,994   756,676   2,751,905   89,653   125,095   5,480,559 
Accumulated depreciation  -     -     (17,196)  (100,734)  (1,824,165)  (74,839)  (47,791)  (2,064,725)
Net book value  446,670   1,144,566   148,798   655,942   927,740   14,814   77,304   3,415,834 
Depreciation rates (% per 
annum)    -     -     2 - 50   2 - 50   3 - 50   10 - 33.3   20 

* This represents adjustment to accumulated depreciation by eliminating it against gross carrying amount of the assets using elimination approach to 
incorporate revaluation impact.

5.1 Operating assets

Plant and
machineryFreehold

Land - revalued Buildings - revalued

Leasehold
Freehold

land

Furniture,
fixtures and

 office
equipment

Vehicles Total
Leasehold

land

(Rupees in ‘000)
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5.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

 
  Cost of sales 24   238,602   221,200 
  Selling and distribution expenses 25   11,383   7,073 
  Administrative expenses 26   15,417   13,418 
     265,402   241,691 
 

5.3 The revaluation of the freehold land, leasehold land and buildings thereon was carried out as of 30 
June 2016 by MYK Associates (Private) Limited (an independent valuer who is located in Karachi) on 
the basis of their professional assessment of present market values based on enquiries made about 
the cost of land of similar nature, size and location including consideration of current cost of acquisition 
or construction, net of diminution owing to depreciation, keeping in view the current condition. The 
revaluation resulted in a surplus on revaluation amounting to Rs. 676 million which was incorporated in 
the books of the Company as at 30 June 2016.

 

  The Company commissioned independent valuation of freehold land, leasehold land and buildings 
thereon during the years / periods ended 30 June 1988, 30 June 1997, 30 June 2000, 30 June 2004, 
31 December 2007, 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2016. 

 

  The carrying amount of the aforementioned assets as at 30 June 2016, if the said assets had been 
carried at historical cost, would have been as follows:

  Freehold land  141,962   -     141,962
  Leasehold land 366,796 -  366,796 
  Buildings  684,105  (317,270) 366,835 
  As at 30 June 2016 1,192,863  (317,270) 875,593 
 
  As at 30 June 2015  1,017,091  (293,701) 723,390

5.4 Details of property, plant and equipment disposed off / scrapped during the year are as follows:  
    
  

Cost
Accumulated
depreciation

Net book
value

(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Chiller  2,392  2,342  50  1,088  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
Threadening machine 1,089  1,039  50  250  Negotiation M/s.Muhammad Anwar 
Transformer 1,656  1,079  577  450  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
RO membrance  1,000   449  551   157  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
Air intercooler core  1,500   899  601   398  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
Heat exchanger  for DC motor  423   356  67   308  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
Oil Cooler  2,096   1,850  246   958  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
Arbar Shaft  2,279   2,179  100   122  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
Uncoiler  601   371  230   152  Negotiation M/s.Modilina Enterprises 
Plant K-76 (partly)  1,779   1,664  115   469  Negotiation M/s.Qaiser Khan & Bros 
Laptop MacAir 104   52   52  60  Insurance claim Jubilee General Insurance Co. Limited 
Suzuki Mehran  683   125   558   -     Company’s Policy Mrs.Sara Younus Kamal (widow) 
Honda City  1,648  1,016   632   1,187  Auction Karachi Auction Mart 
Suzuki Cultus  916   824   92   580  Auction Karachi Auction Mart 
Suzuki Mehran  630   263   367   499  Auction Karachi Auction Mart 
Honda Civic  2,146   1,001   1,145   -
Honda City  1,703   738   965   1,305  Negotiation Mr.Faiz Iqbal Mian 
Honda City  1,300   1,018   282   919  Company’s Policy Mr.Samar Abbas 
Honda City  1,532   792   740   -     Company’s Policy Mr.Najam Siddiqui 
Toyota Corolla  1,752   497   1,255   1,444  Auction Karachi Auction Mart 
 
Various Items of book  
  value upto Rs.50,000 each  24,404   24,402   2   32,382  Negotiation Various
 

   51,633   42,956   8,677   42,728  

Cost
Description

Sale
proceeds

Book
value Mode of

disposal

Accumulated
depreciation Particulars

of buyer
(Rupees in ‘000)
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5.5 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) 
 

  Leasehold land   -      26,524   (22,939)  3,585 
  Buildings on freehold land   -     82,638  (74,679)  7,959 
  Buildings on leasehold land   52,417   10,854   (52,012)  11,259 
  Plant and machinery  5.5.1   145,654   688,164   (793,323)  40,495 

  Vehicles   -     18,576  (18,576)  -    
      198,224   833,784   (966,979)  65,029 
 

  Leasehold land   -      6,918   (6,918)  -    
  Buildings   15,249   67,682   (30,514)  52,417 
  Plant and machinery   28,741   237,952   (121,039)  145,654 

     7,682   (7,529)  153 
  Vehicles   -      46,903   (46,903)  -    
      43,990   367,137   (212,903)  198,224

5.5.1  Additions include borrowing cost capitalized amounting to Rs. 10.8 million.(2015: 5.7 million). The 
effective rate for capitalization of borrowing cost ranges from 3.7% to 7.1% per annum. 

6.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 
  Operating intangible assets 6.1  3,329  2,630 
  Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) 6.2  9,812   10,581 
    13,141  13,211 
 
6.1 Operating intangible assets 
 
  Net book value as at 1 July  2,630  6,829 
  Additions / Adjustments  4,884   -    
  Amortisation 6.1.2 (4,185) (4,199)
  Net book value as at 30 June  3,329  2,630 
 
  Gross carrying value as at 30 June 
  Cost  59,089  54,205 
  Accumulated amortisation  (55,760) (51,575)
  Net book value  3,329  2,630 
 

 
  Amortisation rate (per annum)  33.33  33.33

6.1.1 Intangible assets comprise of computer software and licenses.

As at  
1 July 2015

As at  
30 June 2016 

Cost

2016

Additions/
Adjustments

Transfers/
Adjustments

(Rupees in ‘000)

(Rupees in ‘000)

As at  
30 June 2015

As at  
1 July 2014

Cost

2015

Additions Transfers

(Percent)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Note
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6.1.2 The amortisation expense for the year has been allocated as follows:

 
  Cost of sales 24   2,100   2,014 
  Selling and distribution expenses 25   970   1,170 
  Administrative expenses 26   1,115   1,015 
     4,185   4,199 
 
6.2 This represents advance provided to ERP consultant on account of upgradation of ERP system. 
 
7.  INVESTMENTS 
 

 
  245,055,543   245,055,543  International Steels Limited (ISL) 
     - subsidiary company, at cost 7.1   2,450,555   2,450,555 
 
  2,425,913  2,425,913  Pakistan Cables Limited (PCL) 
     - associated company, at cost  7.2  132,982  132,982 
 
 
  100,000   100,000  IIL Australia Pty Limited (IIL 7.3  9,168  9,168 
      Australia)  - subsidiary 
       company, at cost 
 
  15,000,000   15,000,000  IIL Stainless Steel (Private) 7.4  150,000   150,000 
     Limited (IIL SS)   - subsidiary 
      company, at cost  2,742,705  2,742,705 

7.1
H. Mirza. 

 
7.2

A. Chinoy. 
 
7.3

Australia Pty Limited is Mr. Sohail Raza Bhojani. The Company is incorporated in Victoria, Australia. 
 
7.4 The Company holds 100% ownership interest in IIL Stainless Steel (Private) Limited. The Subsidiary 

Bari. 
 
 
7.5 The market value of the aforementioned quoted investments is as follows: 
 
  International Steels Limited  8,728,878  6,886,061 
 
  Pakistan Cables Limited  413,667  403,915

7.6
Dollars 103,572 (Rs. 8.05 million) [(2015: AUD 103,069 (Rs. 8.03 million)].

7.7
(2015: Rs. 144 million).

2016 2015
Number of shares 

Quoted Companies

Un-quoted Companies

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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8.  STORES AND SPARES
 
 
  Stores  59,706  40,541 
  Spares    70,424   95,994 
  Loose tools   2,372  1,840 
    132,502  138,375 
9.  STOCK-IN-TRADE 
 
  Raw material  - in hand 9.1   1,612,610 1,098,760 
   - in transit    569,459   474,753 
      2,182,069   1,573,513 
 
  Work-in-process    577,901   590,344 
  Finished goods    1,244,339   1,426,328 
  By-products    28,108   62,406 
  Scrap material    25,675   562 
      4,058,092   3,653,153 

9.1 Raw material amounting to Rs. 2.7 million (2015: Rs. 6.4 million) as at 30 June 2016 was held at a 
vendor’s premises for the production of pipe caps.

10. TRADE DEBTS 
 
  Considered good - secured 10.1   472,576   894,847 
          - unsecured   1,152,027   1,419,331 
      1,624,603   2,314,178 
 
  Considered doubtful   105,569   37,530 
      1,730,172   2,351,708 
 
  Provision for doubtful debts 10.3   (105,569)  (37,530)
      1,624,603   2,314,178 
 
10.1 This represents trade debts arising on account of export sales of Rs. 464.7 million (2015: Rs. 843.6 

million) which are secured by way of Export Letters of Credit and Rs. 7.9 million (2015: Rs. 51.2 million) 
on account of domestic sales which are secured by way of Inland Letter of Credit. 

 
 
10.2 Related parties from whom trade debts are due as at 30 June 2016 are as under: 
 
  IIL Australia Pty Limited   241,482   84,947 
  Pakistan Cables Limited   272    830 
  IIL Stainless Steel (Private) Limited   45,717   -    
   10.2.1  287,471   85,777 
 
10.2.1 The ageing of the trade debts receivable from related parties as at the balance sheet date is as 

under: 
 
  Not past due   214,871   68,535 
  Past due 1-60 days   59,201   16,501 
  Past due 61 days - 365 days   13,399   741 
  Total   287,471   85,777 
 
10.3 Provision for doubtful debts 
 
  Balance as at 1 July  37,530  40,777 
  Charge for the year  82,826   8,781 
  Recoveries during the year   (14,787)  (12,028)
   25   68,039   (3,247)
  Balance as at 30 June  105,569  37,530

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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11. ADVANCES 
 
  Considered good- unsecured 
   - Suppliers   156,453   126,320 
   - Employees for business related expenses   1,285   2,845 
   - Workers   -      23,911 
     157,738   153,076 
12. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS 
 
  Trade deposits   5,540   6,928 
  Short term prepayments   3,366   5,023 
     8,906   11,951 
13. OTHER RECEIVABLES 
 
  Considered good 
  Receivable on transmission of electricity to K-Electric Limited   8,498   8,372 
  Receivable from Workers’ Welfare Fund on account of excess 

  Receivable from IIL Stainless steel (Private) Limited - a related concern  2,613   3,729 
  Others   -      770 
     37,051   38,811 
14. TAXATION - NET 
 
  Tax receivable as at 1 July    417,813   577,539 
  Tax payments / adjustments made during the year    253,378   141,769 
  Refund received during the year   (101,384)  (66,090)
     569,807   653,218 
  Less: Provision for tax  30   (282,144)  (235,405)
     287,663   417,813 
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
 
  - Cash in hand  400   -    
  - Current accounts   15,422   24,673 
    15,822   24,673 
 
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL 
 

 
  6,769,725 6,769,725 Fully paid ordinary shares of  
    Rs. 10 each issued for cash   67,697   67,697 
 
  113,122,894   113,122,894  Fully paid ordinary shares  
    of Rs. 10 each issued as  
      bonus shares   1,131,229   1,131,229 
  119,892,619   119,892,619      1,198,926   1,198,926

16.1 Associated companies, due to common directors, held 576,000 (2015 : 576,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 
10 each at the year end.

17. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

 
  Freehold land 
  Balance as at 1 July    304,708   304,708 
  Surplus on revaluation of freehold land  5.1   82,121   -    
  Balance as at 30 June    386,829   304,708 
 
  Leasehold land 
  Balance as at 1 July    800,709   800,709 
  Surplus on revaluation of Leasehold land  5.1   319,188   -     
  Balance as at 30 June    1,119,897   800,709

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Number of shares)
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  Buildings  
  Balance as at 1 July    567,169   613,575 
  Adjustment   (26,142)  -    
  Surplus on revaluation of Buildings  5.1   274,923   -    

    in respect of incremental depreciation charged during the year   (43,968)  (46,406)
     771,982   567,169 
  Related deferred tax liability  17.1   (174,699)  (111,501)
  Balance as at 30 June - net of deferred tax   597,283   455,668 
     2,104,009   1,561,085 
 
17.1 Movement in related deferred tax liability 
 
  Balance as at 1 July   111,501   137,356 
  Surplus on revaluation of Buildings   62,215   -   
  Effect of change in tax rates   10,932   (14,718)
  Tax effect on incremental depreciation transferred to  
     retained earnings    (9,949)  (11,137)
  Deferred tax liability as at 30 June 19   174,699   111,501 

18. LONG TERM FINANCING  - secured   
    
  Details of Long Term Financing are as follows:   

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

(Rupees in ‘000) (Rupees in ‘000)

Sale 
price

Purchase
price 2016 2015Date of 

maturity
Rate of
mark-up

per annum

Number of 
instalments and
commencement

date

    CONVENTIONAL 

    MCB Bank Limited 
    Financing under
    Long term 550,000  906,963  34 quarterly 28 Mar. 2024 SBP 546,259   92,992 
    Finance Facility for plant   29 Oct. 2016 to 20 Nov. 2025 +0.70% 

    (Refer note 18.1) 

    ISLAMIC 

    Meezan Bank Limited 
    Diminishing Musharakah 450,000  570,874  6 half yearly 24 June 2017  0.2 % over  150,000   300,000 
     of Rs.450 million   24 Dec. 2014  6 months  
     for plant and machinery     KIBOR 
    (Refer note 18.2) 

    Meezan Bank Limited 
    Diminishing Musharakah 500,000  950,361  10 half yearly 30 June 2023 0.1 % over 500,000   -    
    of Rs.500 million   30 June 2018  6 months  
    for plant and machinery     KIBOR 
    (Refer note 18.2) 

   
                     - Islamic   (150,000)  (150,000)
            1,038,054   242,992 

18.1
aggregating Rs. 550 million. As at June 30, 2016 the company has withdrawn Rs. 546.3 million (2015: 
Rs. 92.3 million) from a commercial bank. The facility is secured by way of a mortgage on all present 
and future land and buildings, located at plot number LX-15 & 16 and HX-7/4, Landhi Industrial Estate 
Karachi and Survey No.402, 405-406, Dehsharabi Landhi Town Karachi.



84 INTERNATIONAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED

18.2
a mortgage on all present and future land and buildings, located at plot number LX-15 & 16 and HX-7/4, 
Landhi Industrial Estate, Karachi, and Survey No. 402, 405-406, Dehsharabi, Landhi Town, Karachi. 

 
19. DEFERRED TAXATION - NET

  Deferred tax liability comprises of taxable / (deductible) temporary differences in respect of the following:
 
 
  Taxable temporary difference 
  Accelerated tax depreciation   180,053   100,727 
  Surplus on revaluation of buildings 17   174,699   111,501 
  Deductible temporary differences 
  Provision for infrastructure cess   (60,644)  (43,037)
  Provision for doubtful debts   (32,664)  (9,876)
  Provision for compensated absences   (2,037)  (1,170)

     249,261   144,382 
 
20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 
 
  Trade creditors   117,586   55,160 
  Bills payable   480,618   474,753 
  Accrued expenses   789,314   462,741 
  Provision for Infrastructure Cess 20.1 & 22.1.5  267,980   220,702 
  Short term compensated absences   9,000   6,000 
  Advances from customers   72,098   108,073 

  Workers’ Welfare Fund   38,250   14,550 
  Unclaimed dividend   17,033   14,386 
  Others   57,725   5,053 
     1,858,904   1,375,318 
 
20.1 Provision for Infrastructure Cess 
 
  Balance as at 1 July   220,702   172,781 
  Charge for the year   47,278   47,921 
  Balance as at 30 June   267,980   220,702 

20.2 Workers’ Profit Participation Fund

  Balance as at 1 July   13,900   10,300 
  Interest on funds utilized in the Company’s
    business at 30% (2015: 15%) 27  560   317 
     14,460   10,617 
 
  Allocation for the year   59,300   36,400 
    73,760   47,017 
 
  Payments made during the year   (64,460)  (33,117)
  Balance as at 30 June   9,300   13,900 
 
21. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS- secured 
 
  CONVENTIONAL 

  Short term borrowing under Money Market Scheme 21.2   243,223   -    

  Book overdraft   30,611   -    
 
  ISLAMIC 
  Short term borrowing under running Musharakah 21.5   647,088   2,969 
     3,243,249   4,664,407

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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21.1

(2015: 7.33% to 9.45% per annum). Unavailed facility as at the year end amounted to Rs. 1,036 million 
(2015: Rs. 549 million). 

 
21.2 The facilities for short term borrowing under Money Market Scheme available from various commercial 

banks under mark-up arrangement amounted to Rs. 4,414 million (2015: Rs. 2,197 million).Unavailed 
facility as at the year end amounted to Rs. 4,171 million (2015: Nil). The rates of mark-up on these 

 
21.3

Bank of Pakistan (SBP). The facility availed is for an amount of Rs. 2,000 million (2015: Rs. 2,885 million). 
The rate of mark-up on this facility was 3.80% to 4.00% per annum (2015: 5.5% per annum).

 
21.4

dated 20 June 1998 of the SBP for the purpose of meeting import requirements. The facility availed is for 
amounts aggregating of USD 1.6 million equivalent to Rs. 166 million (2015: USD 15.6 million equivalent 

2.5%).
 
21.5

8.2% per annum). Unavailed facility as at the year end amounted to Rs. 353 million (2015: Rs. 1,597 
million).

 
21.6

assets. 
 
22. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 
 
22.1 Contingencies 
 
22.1.1 Bank guarantees have been issued under certain supply contracts aggregating Rs. 186.9 million (2015: 

Rs. 125.6 million). 
 
22.1.2 Customs duties amounting to Rs. 52 million as at 30 June 2016 (2015: Rs. 156 million) on import of 

by the customs authorities under SRO 565(1) / 2006. The Company has provided post-dated cheques 
in favour of the Collector of Customs which are, in the normal course of business, to be returned to 

aforementioned duties and is making efforts to retrieve the associated post-dated cheques from the 
customs authorities. 

 
22.1.3 An amount of Rs. 375 million was claimed by the customs authorities as duty rate differential on imports 

made during 2005-10 due to an anomaly in SRO 565(1) / 2006 Serial 88. Since then, the anomaly has 

 
22.1.4

has set aside the examination reports including subsequent order produced by the custom authorities, 

an application for leave to appeal against the order of the High Court. The management anticipates that 
the chances of admission of such appeal are remote.
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22.1.5 The Company has reversed the provision for the levy of Infrastructure Cess amounting to Rs. 107 million 
in 2009 on the basis of a decision of the Sindh High Court which declared the levy of Infrastructure 
Cess before 28 December 2006 as void and invalid. However, the Excise and Taxation Department (the 

the Supreme Court disposed off the appeal with a joint statement of the parties that, during the pendency 
of the appeal, another law i.e. the Fifth Version, came into existence which was not the subject matter of 
the appeal. Hence the case was referred back to the High Court with the right to appeal to the Supreme 
Court. On 31 May 2011, the High Court has granted an interim relief  on an application of petitioners on 
certain terms including discharge and return of bank guarantees / security furnished on consignments 
released upto 27 December 2006 and any bank guarantee / security furnished for consignments released 
after 27 December 2006  shall be encashed to extent of 50% of the guaranteed or secured amount only 
with balance kept intact till the disposal of petition. In case the High Court upholds the applicability of the 
Fifth Version of the law and its retrospective application, the authorities are entitled to claim the amounts 
due under the said law with the right to appeal available to the petitioner. Bank guarantees amounting to 
Rs. 383 million (30 June 2015: Rs. 338 million) which includes Rs. 107 million mentioned above have been 
provided to the Department in this regard. However, a provision to the extent of amount utilized from the 
limit of guarantee has also been provided for by the Company on prudent basis (note 20.1).

22.1.6 During the year 2015, Government passed a new law “Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Act 2015” 
by virtue of which all prior enactments have been declared infructuous. The said Act levies GIDC at Rs 
200/MMBTU on captive power consumption effective 1 July 2011 and at Rs.100/MMBTU on industrial 
connection from the date of passing of that Act. The Company has obtained a stay order on the retrospective 

outcome and therefore has not recorded to the extent of self consumption a provision of Rs. 95.1 million     

the cess after the passage of the Act. 

  Further management has not recognized GIDC amounting to Rs. 24.69 million pertaining to period from 01 
July 2011 to 30 June 2016 with respect to its captive power plant from which power generation is supplied 
to K-Electric Limited. Management considers that, in the event such levy is imposed, it shall recover GIDC 
from K-Electric Limited through fuel adjustments after getting requisite approval from National Electric 
Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

22.1.7 Relying upon the judgment by Peshawar High Court, Model Collectorate of Customs (MCC), Peshawar 
stopped exports of the Company goods to Afghanistan under the pretext that SRO 190(I) / 2002 dated 
2 April 2002 attracts a levy of sales tax at the rate of 17%. Subsequently the goods already in transit 
were held at Torkham Boarder by MCC Peshawar on the account of non-payment of 17% Sales Tax. A 
Constitutional Petition in the Sindh High Court (SHC) on 1 October 2015 arguing that there is no sales 
tax on exports to Afghanistan as the same is exempted under the manufacturing bond rules SRO 450(I) 
/ 2015. Secondly, SRO 190 was issued in 2002 and was never implemented, therefore under Section 
65 of the Sales Tax Act 1990 no such liability could be raised at this stage. The SHC granted stay 
order whereby the Company was allowed to export its goods to Afghanistan subject to depositing bank 
guarantees worth Rs. 6.2 million (i.e. value of disputed sales tax amount) before the Nazir of the SHC. On 

22.1.8 The Company has issued a corporate guarantee to a commercial bank for securing funded and 
unfunded facilities of Rs. 125 million each for its wholly owned Subsidiary Company IIL Stainless Steels 

(excluding land and building) and present and future current and moveable assets.

22.2 Commitments

22.2.1 Capital expenditure commitments outstanding as at 30 June 2016 amounted to Rs. 122.7 million (2015: 
Rs. 437.5 million).
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22.2.2 Commitments under letters of credit for raw materials and stores and spares as at 30 June 2016 
amounted to Rs. 97.9 million (2015: Rs. 1,656.5 million).

22.2.3 Commitments under purchase contracts as at 30 June 2016 amounted to Rs. 558.2 million (2015: Rs. 
116.5 million)

22.2.4 Unavailed facilities for opening letters of credit and guarantees from banks as at the year end amounted 
to Rs. 7,757 million (2015: Rs. 7,734 million) and Rs. 346 million (2015: Rs. 107.9 million) respectively.  
   

23. NET SALES 

  

  Local   13,134,080   13,271,393 
  Export   4,429,128   6,942,908 
     17,563,208   20,214,301 
 
  Sales tax    (1,925,463)  (2,064,856)
  Domestic trade discounts   (634,145)  (360,435)
  Export commission   (183,074)  (115,211)
     (2,742,682)  (2,540,502)
 
     14,820,526   17,673,799 
24. COST OF SALES 
 
  Opening stock of raw material and work-in-process   1,689,104   4,621,796 
  Purchases   11,363,139   11,998,568 

  Rent, rates and taxes   2,065   1,666 
  Electricity, gas and water   354,665   283,415 
  Insurance   11,354   7,417 
  Security and janitorial   27,264   23,657 
  Depreciation and amortisation 5.2 & 6.1.2  240,702   223,214 
  Operational supplies and consumables   66,145   66,178 
  Repairs and maintenance   106,986   102,110 
  Postage, telephone and stationery   12,549   9,393 
  Vehicle, travel and conveyance   15,363   14,778 
  Internal material handling   27,321   19,969 
  Toll manufacturing expenses   11,896   114,109 
  Environment controlling expense   228   466 
  Sundries   13,195   2,000 
  Stores and spares written off   14,623   1,539 
  Sale of scrap generated during production   (448,206)  (629,594)
     14,334,685   17,531,902 
  Closing stock of raw material and work-in-process 9   (2,190,511)  (1,689,104)
  Cost of goods manufactured   12,144,174   15,842,798 
 
  Finished goods and by-product: 
  Opening stock   1,488,734   1,441,069 
  Closing stock  9   (1,272,447)  (1,488,734)
     216,287   (47,665)
 
     12,360,461   15,795,133

24.1

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note



88 INTERNATIONAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED

25. SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

 

  Freight and forwarding   474,642  420,561 

  Rent, rates and taxes   263   251 
  Electricity, gas and water   5,191   4,682 
  Insurance   1,201   1,996 
  Depreciation and amortisation 5.2 & 6.1.2  12,353   8,243 
  Repairs and maintenance   629   1,462 
  Advertising and sales promotion   46,659   21,354 
  Postage, telephone and stationery   7,075   5,916 

  Vehicle, travel and conveyance   18,263   14,601 
  Provision for doubtful debts - net  10.3   68,039   (3,247)

  Others   46,923   2,518 
     823,973   589,651 
 
25.1

 
26. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

  Rent, rates and taxes   123   186 
  Electricity, gas and water   2,485   1,987 
  Insurance   1,725   279 
  Depreciation and amortisation 5.2 & 6.1.2  16,532   14,433 
  Repairs and maintenance   1,129   1,162 
  Postage, telephone and stationery   9,695   8,099 

  Vehicle, travel and conveyance   5,391   7,906 
  Legal and professional charges   16,238   14,075 

  Others   12,000   12,333 
     248,902   188,783 
 
26.1

 
27. FINANCIAL AND OTHER CHARGES 
 
  Mark-up on: 

  - short term borrowings   196,207   290,939 
  - running musharakah   31,323   8,321 
  - diminishing musharakah   18,210   42,811 
  Exchange loss and others    66,399   130,315 

  Bank charges   12,186   14,242 
     334,483   487,514 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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28. OTHER OPERATING CHARGES

  Auditors’ remuneration  28.1  2,296   2,175 
  Donations  28.2  19,720   14,350 

  Workers’ Welfare Fund   23,700   14,550 
  Business development expense   10,955   14,164 
     115,971   81,639 

28.1 Auditors’ remuneration 
  Audit fee   1,255   1,255 
  Half yearly review   360   360 
  Other services   556   435 
  Out of pocket expenses   125   125 
     2,296   2,175 
 
28.2 None of the donations were made to any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest at any 

time during the year.

29. OTHER INCOME

  Income / return on financial assets 
  Interest on bank deposits - conventional   967   2,674 
  Exchange gain   21,984   35,853 
 
  Income from non-financial assets 
  Income from power generation  29.1   76,472   57,204 
  Rental income from subsidiary company   13,377   10,287 
  Dividend income from associated company   29.2   7,278   10,916 
  Dividend income from subsidiary company   29.2   -     245,056 
  Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment  5.4   34,051   30,894 
  Others   13,151   8,877 
     167,280   401,761 
 
29.1 This represents gross billing on account of sale of excess power generation of the 4MW plant to K-Electric 

Limited. 
 
29.2 Associated company is Pakistan Cables Limited and Subsidiary company is International Steels 

Limited. 
 
30. TAXATION  
 
  Current  
  - for the year    282,144   235,405 
  - Deferred   35,856   (33,105)
     318,000   202,300

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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30.1 Relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit 

 

 
  Tax at the enacted tax rate 32.00   33.00   353,285   307,837 
  Tax effect of exempt income 0.00   (9.53)  -      (88,865)
  Tax effect of income subject to lower tax (0.13)  (0.27)  (1,419)  (2,509)
  Tax effect of rebate / credits (7.19)  (1.76)  (79,332)  (16,447)
  Tax effect on exports under Final Tax Regime (1.12)  (0.10)  (12,386)  (931)
  Effect of change in tax rate on opening deferred tax  0.64   -   7,049   -    
  Super tax 3.38   -   37,264   -    
  Deferred tax charge not booked on FTR 1.24   -   13,702   -    
  Others (0.01)  0.34   (163)  3,215 
   28.81  21.68   318,000   202,300 
 
30.2 The Finance Act, 2015 introduced a new tax under Section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on 

does not distribute cash dividend within six months of the end of said tax year or distribute dividends 
to such an extent that its reserves, after such distribution, are in excess of 100% of its paid up capital. 

months of the end of the tax year.
 

dividend for the year ended 30 June 2016 (refer note 42) which complies with the above stated 
requirements. Accordingly, no provision for tax on undistributed reserves has been recognised in these 

31. EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

 

 

  Weighted average number of ordinary shares  
    in issue during the year 16  119,892,619   119,892,619 
 

  Earnings per share    6.56   6.09 
 

31.1 There is no dilutive impact on Earnings per share. 
 

32. CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
 

  (Increase) / decrease in current assets: 
  Stores and spares 8   5,873   (3,238)
  Stock-in-trade 9   (404,939)  3,018,107 
  Trade debts   621,536   (42,593)
  Advances 11   (4,662)  (119,616)
  Trade deposits and short term prepayments 12   3,045   (4,491)
  Other receivables   1,760   329,195 
     222,613   3,177,364 
  Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities: 
  Trade and other payables   430,463   (1,714,704)
     653,076   1,462,660

2016 20162015 2015
(Effective tax rate %) (Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

(Rupees)
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33. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
 
33.1 Defined contribution plan 
 
  Staff Provident Fund 
 

contribution. 
 

 

 

  Size of the Fund - total assets  299,104  254,415 
  Cost of investments made  258,418  251,819 
  Percentage of investments made  94% 93%
  Fair value of investments  282,209  236,704 
 
  The break-up of the fair value of investments is: 

 

  Government securities 209,041  186,699  70% 73%
  Debt securities  -     4,014  0% 2%
  Equity 73,168   45,991  24% 18%
  Other assets 16,895  17,711  6% 7%
   299,104  254,415  100% 100%
 
  Investments out of the provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 

of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose. 
 
33.2 Defined benefit schemes 
 
  Staff Gratuity Fund 
 
  The actuarial valuation of gratuity was carried out at 30 June 2016. The projected unit credit method 

  Financial assumptions
  Rate of discount  7.25% 9.75%
  Expected rate of salary increase   6.25% 8.75%
 
  Demographic assumptions 
  Mortality rate  SLIC 2001-05-1 SLIC 2001-05-1
 
  Rates of employee turnover Heavy Heavy
  Post retirement mortality rates N/A N/A

2016 2015
(% per annum)

2016 2015
(Unaudited) (Audited)

2016 2015

(Rupees in ‘000)

(Unaudited) (Audited)

% of total investment

2016 2015
(Unaudited) (Audited)

(Rupees in ‘000)
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  The amounts recognised in balance sheet are as follows:
 

  Fair value of plan assets   (346,448)  (295,448)
  Liability as at 30 June   44,835   70,577 

  beginning of the year    366,025   340,671 
  Current service cost    26,429   27,615 
  Interest cost    34,931   42,321 
  Re-measurements : Actuarial gains on obligation    (12,935)  (6,309)

  Movements in the fair value of plan assets 

  Fair value of plan assets - beginning of the year   295,448   261,603 
  Interest income on plan assets   28,336   35,289 
  Re-measurement : Net return on plan assets over interest income   12,807   10,425 

  Contribution to fund    33,024   26,404 
  Fair value of plan assets - closing date  346,448  295,448 

  Opening balance   70,577   79,068 
  Re-measurements recognised in other comprehensive 
  income during the year   (25,742)  (16,734)

  Contribution paid during the year   (33,024)  (26,404)
  Closing balance   44,835   70,577
 
  Amounts recognised in total comprehensive income  

other comprehensive income:  

  Current service cost  26,429  27,615 

  Net interest cost 

  -   Interest income on plan assets  (28,336) (35,289)
    33,024  34,647 
 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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     recognised in other comprehensive income 

  Re-measurements: Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation 
  -   Gains due to change in experience adjustments   (12,935)  (6,308)

  Remeasurement net return on plan assets over interest income   (12,807)  (10,426)

  Net re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income  (25,742) (16,734)

     loss account and other comprehensive income   7,282  17,913

  Actual return on plan assets  41,143  45,714 

  Expected contributions to funds in the  
  following year   28,887  33,025 

  in the following year   36,199  42,317 

  Re-measurements: Accumulated actuarial  
  gains recognised in equity  (25,742) (16,734)

   

   Years
   1  36,198  42,317 
   2  46,576  37,791 
   3  45,068  48,817 
   4  43,346  43,187 
   5  41,412  48,086 
   6 and onwards  346,540  386,825 
  Vested / Non-Vested 

    391,283  366,025 
  Disaggregation of fair value of plan assets 

  The fair value of the plan assets at balance sheet date for each category are as follows: 

  Cash and cash equivalents (comprising bank balances and adjusted for  
  current liabilities) - quoted  6,115  11,421 

  Equity instruments  106,744   83,735 
  Government securities  233,590  200,292 
    346,449  295,448

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

(Rupees in ‘000)

Number of Years
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  Sensitivity analysis
 

  Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other 

  Discount rate + 100 basis point  365,927  342,711 
  Discount rate - 100 basis point  419,938  392,325 
  Salary increase + 100 basis point  421,690  394,124 
  Salary decrease - 100 basis point  363,946  340,726 
 

  The sensitivity analysis prepared presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the 

another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
 

34. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES 

  Remuneration  34,244   29,521   215,449   194,207 
  Variable performance pay  7,848   5,074   50,042   33,653 

  Rent, utilities, medical,  
    leave encashment etc.  13,172   11,387   87,522   77,937 
    57,403   47,826   373,824   316,575 

  Number of persons  1  1   100  96 
 

34.1 In addition to the above, the Chief Executive and certain executives are provided with free use of 
Company maintained vehicles in accordance with the Company’s policy.

34.2 Fees paid to non-executive directors was Rs. 4.62 million (2015: Rs. 4.75 million) on account of meetings 
attended by them.

 

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

  Financial risk management 

  The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and 
oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The Company has exposure to the following 

  -  Credit risk 
  -  Liquidity risk 
  -  Market risk 

  Risk management framework 

  The Board meets frequently throughout the year for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk 
management policies. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse 
the risks it faces, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks including adherence 

conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards 
and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all 
employees understand their roles and obligations.

2016
Chief Executive Executives

20162015 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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  The Board Audit Committee (“the Committee”) oversees how the management monitors compliance 
with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk 
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Committee is assisted in its 
oversight role by the Internal Audit function. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews 
of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Committee.

35.1 Credit risk 

instrument fails to meet its contractual obligation, without considering the fair value of the collateral 
available thereagainst.

  Exposure to credit risk 

maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date is as follows:  
 
 

   - Long term deposits  46,166  6,867 
   - Trade debts - net of provision 10  1,624,603  2,314,178 
   - Trade deposits  5,540  6,928 
   - Other receivable   11,111  12,871 
   - Bank balances 15  15,422  24,673 
    1,702,842  2,365,517 

for impairment. The Company considers the creditworthiness of counterparties as part of its risk 
management.

  Long term deposits 

  These represent long term deposits with various parties for the purpose of securing supplies of raw 
materials and services. The Company does not foresee any credit exposure thereagainst as the amounts 
are paid to counterparties as per agreements and are refundable on termination of the agreements with 
respective counterparties.

  Trade deposits 

  These represent deposits placed with various suppliers as per the terms of securing availability of 
services. The management does not expect to incur credit loss thereagainst. 

  Trade debts 

characteristics of each customer. The Company has no major concentration of credit risk with any single 
customer. The majority of the customers have been transacting with the Company for several years. The 
Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses for 
balances above one year except for amounts due from government entities / public sector entities.

  Other Receivables 

  This includes receivable from K - Electric Limited (Rs. 8.49 million) on account of electricity provided to it 
from the 4 MW plant located at the factory site under an agreement. This also includes receivaable from 
IIL Stainles Steel (Private) Limited (Rs. 2.61 million). The Company does not expect to incur credit loss 
against these receivables.

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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  Analysis of amounts receivable from local and foreign trade debtors and other receivables as above are 
as follows: 

 
 
 
  Domestic   1,035,152   1,435,252 
  Export   706,131   928,557 
   10 & 13 1,741,283  2,363,809 
 
  The majority of export debtors of the Company are situated in America, Australia, Sri Lanka,  Afghanistan, 

Europe and the Middle East.

  Impairment losses 
 
  The ageing of trade debtors and other receivables at the balance sheet date are as follows:

 
  Not past due  1,125,954   -      1,632,045  -    
  Past due 1-60 days  425,768   -      543,589   -    
  Past due 61 days -1 year  83,992   -      150,645   -    
  More than one year  105,569   105,569   37,530   37,530 
  Total  1,741,283   105,569   2,363,809   37,530 
 
  Based on an assessment conducted of individual customers, the management believes that receivables 

falling within the age bracket of upto one year do not require any impairment provision other than to the 
extent determined above. Further, the provision recognised against balances appearing over one year 
is without prejudice to other recourse the management has for recovery against outstanding balances. 

  Other receivables 
 
  These comprise of other miscellaneous receivables and management does not expect to incur material 

losses against those balances.

  Balances with bank 
 
  The Company places its surplus funds with banks carrying good credit standing assessed by reputable 

credit agencies. As at 30 June 2016 the Company has placed funds with banks having credit ratings as 
follows:

 
  Local banks A1+ to A1 AAA to AA- 
  Foreign banks F1+ / P1 to F1 / P1 AA- / A1 to A / A2 
 
  Concentration of credit risk 

  Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business 
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations 
to be similarly affected by changes in economics, political or other conditions.

Gross Gross
2016 2015

Impairment Impairment
(Rupees in ‘000)

Long termShort term

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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  Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments 
affecting a particular industry. At the reporting date, the Company has no major concentration of credit 
risk. However, the majority of debtors of the Company are domestic entities.

35.2 Liquidity risk
  

because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected 

fall due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always 

without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The Company 

  Non-derivative 

    (1,462,785)  (107,958)  (108,284)  (738,558)  (507,985)
  Trade and other payables 1,462,276   (74,758)  (1,387,518)  (1,387,518)  -      -      -    
  Accrued mark-up 40,456   -     (40,456)  (40,456)  -      -      -    
  Short-term borrowings 3,243,249   (3,243,249)  -      -      -      -      -    
   5,942,240  (3,318,007) (2,890,759) (1,535,932)  (108,284) (738,558)  (507,985)

 

 
 

  Non-derivative 

     (535,183)  (95,250)  (95,250)  (253,988)  (90,695)
  Trade and payables  1,012,093   (19,439)  (992,654)  (992,654)  -      -      -    
  Accrued mark-up  59,185   -      (59,185)  (59,185)  -      -      -    
  Short-term borrowings  4,664,407   (4,664,407) -      -      -      -      -    
    6,128,677   (4,683,846)  (1,587,022)  (1,147,089)  (95,250)  (253,988)  (90,695)
 

mark-up rate effective as at 30 June. The rates of mark-up have been disclosed in notes 18 and 21 to 

35.3 Market risk

  Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates 

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within 
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. The Company is exposed to currency risk and 
interest rate risk only.

On  
demand

Carrying
amount

Contractual
cash flows

Six months
or less

2016
Six to 
twelve 
months

Two to
five years

More than

(Rupees in ‘000)

On  
demand

Carrying
amount

Contractual
cash flows

Six months
or less

2015
Six to 
twelve 
months

Two to
five years

More than
five years

(Rupees in ‘000)
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  Currency risk 
 
  Exposure to currency risk 
 
  The Company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, borrowings, trade and other payables, bank 

balances and accrued mark-up that are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of 
the Company. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows:

  Financial assets 
  Trade debts and
     bank balances 706,131 4,439 3,107   992,373   9,400  1,089 
  Financial liabilities 

    FE-25 Export   (166,248)  (1,586)  -      (1,590,292) (15,174)  -   
      and Import Scheme 
  Trade and other payable  (480,618)  (4,584)  -      (474,753)  (4,316)  -   
    (646,866)  (6,170)  -      (2,065,045) (19,490) -    
 
  Net exposure 59,265  (1,731) 3,107  (1,072,672) (10,090) 1,089

 

 
  US Dollars to Pakistan Rupee 104.7 102 104.67 / 104.85 101.69 / 101.88
 
  AUD to Pakistan Rupee 77.73 77.99 77.73 / 77.87 77.99 / 78.14

  Sensitivity analysis 
 
  A 10 percent strengthening / (weakening) of the Pak Rupee against the US Dollar and Australian Dollar 

assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed 
on the same basis as for 2015.

  (net of tax)

 
  As at 30 June  
  Effect in US Dollars     (12,209) (77,560)
  Effect in AUD    16,179  5,691 
 
  Interest rate risk 
 

because of changes in market interest rates. The majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short 
and long term borrowings from banks.

Rupees RupeesUS Dollars US Dollars AUD AUD

20152016

(Amount in ‘000)

2016

Effect on profit and 
loss (net of tax)

2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
Average Rates

2016 2015
Balance sheet date rate

Rupees
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  Fixed rate instruments 
  Financial liabilities 21  (2,546,259)  (2,977,792)
 

  Variable rate instruments 
  Financial liabilities 21  (1,893,249)  (2,079,607)
 

  Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 
 

 

  Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 
 

  A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) 

carrying amount of the liability. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency 
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2015.

 

  Other price risks 
 

  At present the Company is not exposed to any other price risks. 
 

35.4 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities 
 

their fair values.
 

35.5 Financial instruments by categories

  Financial assets
  Loans and receivables 
   - Long term deposits  46,166  6,867 
   - Trade debts - net of provision 10  1,624,603  2,314,178 
   - Trade deposits  5,540  6,928 
   - Other receivables  11,111  12,871 
   - Bank balances 15  15,422  24,673 
    1,702,842  2,365,517 

  - Investments 7  2,742,705  2,742,705 
  - Cash in hand 15 400 -

  2,743,105 2,742,705
Financial liabilities

  Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

   - Trade and other payables  1,461,914  1,012,093 
   - Accrued mark-up  40,456  59,185 
   - Short term borrowings 21  3,243,249  4,664,407 
    5,941,878  6,128,677 
  Financial liabilities at fair value through  

   

2016
Carrying amount

2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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35.6 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
 

right exist which are legally enforceable. 
 
36. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 
 
  The objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to operate as a going 

and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its businesses. 
 
  The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments 

to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. 
 
37. MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUES 
 
  A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosure require the measurement of fair values, 

 

instruments. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon by management. Selection criteria include 
market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. 

 
  When measuring the fair value of an assets or a liability, the Company uses valuation techniques that 

are appropriate in the circumstances and uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values 
are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation 
techniques as follows: 

 
  - Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
 
  - Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 
 
  - Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 

inputs). 
 
  If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value 

hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value 

 

basis, the management recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the 
reporting period during which the change has occurred. There were no transfers between different levels 
of fair values mentioned above.
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  Financial assets measured at fair value
  Investments - quoted Companies  -      2,583,537   -      -      2,583,537   9,142,545   -      -    
  Financial assets not measured at fair value 
  Investments - unquoted Companies  -      159,168   -      -      159,168                
  Long term deposits  46,166   -      -      -      46,166                
  Trade debts - net of provision  1,624,603   -      -      -      1,624,603                
  Trade deposits  5,540   -     -    -      5,540                
  Other receivables  11,111   -      -     -      11,111               
  Cash and bank balances  15,422   400   -      -      15,822                
  Financial liabilities measured at fair value 

     -      362   -      362   -      362   -    
  Financial liabilities not measured at fair value 

     -      -      1,196,259   1,196,259                
   - Trade and other payables  -      -      -      1,461,914   1,461,914                
   - Accrued mark-up  -      -      -      40,456   40,456                
   - Short term borrowings  -      -      -      3,243,249   3,243,249                
 

  The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value: 

Loan and
receivables

Other financial
assets

Liabilities at
fair value through 

profit or loss
Other financial

liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Carrying amount Fair Value

30 June 2016

(Rupees in ‘000)

  Financial assets measured at fair value 
  Investments - quoted Companies  -      2,583,537   -      -      2,583,537   7,289,976   -      -   
  Financial assets not measured at fair value 
  Investments - unquoted Companies  -      159,168   -      -      159,168               
  Long term deposits  -      6,867   -      -      6,867                
  Trade debts - net of provision -      2,314,178   -      -      2,314,178                
  Trade deposits  -      6,928   -      -      6,928               
  Other receivables  -      12,871   -      -      12,871               
  Cash and bank balances  -      24,673   -      -      24,673                
  Financial liabilities not measured at fair value 

     -      -      392,992   392,992                
   - Trade and other payables -      -      -      1,012,093   1,012,093            
   - Accrued mark-up  -      -      -      59,185   59,185                
   - Short term borrowings  -      -      -      4,664,407   4,664,407                  
 

  The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value:

Loan and
receivables

Other financial
assets

Liabilities at
fair value through 

profit or loss
Other financial

liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Carrying amount Fair Value

30 June 2015

(Rupees in ‘000)

  Assets measured at fair value

  Revalued property, plant and equipment

  - Land and Building

  Liabilities measured at fair value

  

  - Forward exchange contract

Valuation approach and inputs used 
 

 

The valuation model is based on price per square metre. In 
determining the valuations for land and buildings, the valuer 
refers to current market conditions, structure, sale prices of 
comparable land in similar location adjusted for differences in 
key attributes such as land size and inquires with numerous 
independent local estate agents / realtors in the vicinity to 
establish the present market value. The fair valuation of land 
and building are considered to represent a level 3 valuation 

location and condition of the assets.

The fair value of forward exchange contracts is 
determined based on the forward exchange rates as 
at reporting date. The fair value of forward exchange 
contract are included in level 2 in the fair value 
hiearchy.

Inter-relationship between 
significant unobservable 
inputs and fair value 
measurement

The fair value are subject to 
change owing to changes in 
input. However, management 
does not expect there to be 
a material sensitivity to the fair 
values arising from the non-
observable inputs.

Date of
valuation

 30 June 2016

  Management assessed that the fair values of cash & cash equivalent and short-term deposits, other receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, 
short term borrowin and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. For 
long term deposit assets and long term liabilities management consider that their carrying values approximates fair value.
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38. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

  Related parties comprise associated undertakings, Directors of the Company and its Subsidiary 
Companies, key management personnel and staff retirement funds. The Company continues to have a 
policy whereby all transactions with related parties are entered into at commercial terms and conditions. 

Remuneration of key management personnel is in accordance with their terms of employment and the 
Company’s policy.

  Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing 

management personnel. There are no transactions with key management personnel other than their 
terms of employment / entitlement.

 

  Subsidiaries 
  Sales   424,870   156,087 
  Supply of Tolling Services   12,599   -
  Purchases   2,553,649   1,209,080 
  Purchase of store items   363   -   
  Investment in IIL Stainless Steel (Pvt) Limited   -      150,000 
  Toll manufacturing (inclusive of sales tax)   7,540   133,507 
  Cost of shared resources   37,079   23,444 
  Rental income   13,316   10,287 
  Dividend received   -      245,056 
  Sale of store items   9,549   1,619 
  Reimbursement of cost of shared resources/
   managemnet expenses by subsidiaries   29,493   6,718 
  Reimbursement of expenses/payments made on behalf of subsidiaries  8,208   88,352 
  Payment of expenses incurred by a subsidiary on behalf of Company  -      4,207

  Associated companies
  Sales   1,302   392 
  Purchases   7,507   2,475 
  Dividend paid   2,016   2,016 
  Dividend received   7,278   10,916 
 
 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

  Management assessed that the fair values of cash & cash equivalent and short-term deposits, other receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, 
short term borrowing and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 
For long term deposit asset and long term liabilities management consider that their carrying values approximates fair value.

  Assets measured at fair value

  Revalued property, plant and equipment

  - Land and Building

Valuation approach and inputs used 
  

The valuation model is based on price per square metre. 
In determining the valuations for land and buildings, the 
valuer refers to current market conditions, structure, sale 
prices of comparable land in similar location adjusted for 
differences in key attributes such as land size and inquires 
with numerous independent local estate agents / realtors 
in the vicinity to establish the present market value. The fair 
valuation of land and building are considered to represent 

inputs being the location and condition of the assets.

Inter-relationship between 
significant unobservable 
inputs and fair value 
measurement

The fair value are subject 
to change owing to 
changes in input. However, 
the management does 
not expect there to be a 
material sensitivity to the fair 
values arising from the non-
observable inputs. 
 

Date of
valuation

30 June 2013
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  Key management personnel 

  Remuneration   190,422   200,953 

 

  Non-executive directors 
  Directors’ fee   4,620   4,750 
 
  Staff retirement funds 
  Contributions paid   61,936   43,421

39. PRODUCTION CAPACITY

  Name-plate production capacity at the year end was as follows: 
  Pipe   500,000   340,000 
  Galvanizing   150,000   150,000 
  Cold rolled steel strip   70,000   70,000 
  Polyethylene pipe   25,000   15,000 
 
  The actual production for the year was: 
  Pipe  185,460  205,777 
  Galvanizing  87,641  107,511 
  Cold rolled steel strip  6,027  18,042 
  Polyethylene pipe  7,525  4,869 
 

 
  The name-plate capacities of the plants are determined based on a certain product mix. The actual 

production mix was different. 
 
40. SEGMENT REPORTING 
 

measured based on respective segment results. Information regarding the Company’s reportable 
segments is presented below.

40.1  Segment revenue and results

  For the year ended 30 June 2016 
  Sales  13,317,304   1,503,222   14,820,526 
  Cost of sales (excluding depreciation) (10,855,942)  (1,263,817) (12,119,759)
  Depreciation (213,361)  (27,341) (240,702)

 
  For the year ended 30 June 2015 
  Sales 16,717,811  955,988  17,673,799 
  Cost of sales (excluding depreciation) (14,742,634) (829,285) (15,571,919)
  Depreciation (196,241) (26,973) (223,214)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Metric Tonnes)

Plastic
segment TotalSteel 

segment

(Rupees in ‘000)
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  Total results for reportable segments   2,460,065  1,878,666 
  Selling, distribution and administrative expenses 25 & 26  (1,072,875) (778,434)
  Financial charges 27   (334,483) (487,514)
  Other operating charges 28   (115,971) (81,639)
  Other income 29   167,280  401,761 
  Taxation 30   (318,000) (202,300)

40.2  Segment assets and liabilities

  As at 30 June 2016 
  Segment assets  9,778,071   756,916  10,534,987 
  Segment liabilities  4,874,698   397,876  5,272,574 
 
  As at 30 June 2015 
  Segment assets  8,746,599   842,889 9,589,488 
  Segment liabilities  5,402,757   399,702  5,802,459 
 
  Reconciliation of segment assets and liabilities with total assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet is 

as follows: 
 

  Total for reportable segments assets   10,534,987  9,589,488 
  Unallocated assets  3,441,694  3,548,315 
  Total assets as per balance sheet  13,976,681  13,137,803 
 
  Total for reportable segments liabilities  5,272,574  5,802,459 
  Unallocated liabilities  1,397,603  992,091 
  Total liabilities as per balance sheet  6,670,177  6,794,550 
 
40.3  Segment revenues reported above are revenues generated from external customers. There were no 

inter-segment sales during the year. 
 
40.4  Segment assets reported above comprise of property, plant and equipment, stock-in-trade and 

trade debts. 
 
40.5  Information about major customers 
 
  Revenue from major customers of the Plastic segment was Rs. 673 million (2015: Rs. 276 million), where 

as in the Steel segment was Rs. nil (2015: Rs. 2,334 million), whose revenue accounts for more than 
10% of the Segment’s revenue. 

 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Plastic
segment TotalSteel 

segment

(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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40.6  Geographical information 

The Company’s gross revenue from external customers by geographical location is detailed below: 

Domestic sales 13,134,080  13,271,393 
  Export sales 4,429,128  6,942,908 
   23  17,563,208  20,214,301
 
  The Company exports its products to Americas, Australia, Srilanka, Afghanistan, Europe and Middle 

East.

40.7  As at 30 June 2016, all non-current assets of the Company are located in Pakistan with an exception of 
its investments in IIL-Australia Pty Limited which is domiciled in Victoria, Australia.

41. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

  Average employees during the year  999  1,011 
  Employees as at 30 June 1,007  1,001 
 
42. Non-adjusting events after balance sheet date 
 

cash dividend of Rs. 3.5 per share amounting to Rs. 419.6 million.(2015: Rs.2.50 per share amounting 
to Rs. 299.7 million) for the year ended 30 June 2016. The approval of the Members of the Company 
for the dividend shall be obtained at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 30 September 2016. The 

dividend which will be accounted for in the year ending 30 June 2017. 
 
43. GENERAL 
 
43.1

Company. 
 
43.2

2016 2015
(Number)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Fuad Azim Hashimi Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee
Chief Financial 

Off icer

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer
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  FINANCIAL POSITION          
 Balance sheet          
 Property, plant and equipment   17,565   16,050   13,272   13,415   11,701   11,467   9,905   5,997   4,172 
 Investment in equity accounted investee   270   260   183   177   169   164   126   -     -   
 Other non current assets   60   22   22   26   27   41   18   24   15 
 Current assets   14,677   13,546   17,178   13,238   16,526   14,056   8,709   5,158   6,439 
 Total assets    32,571   29,877   30,655   26,856   28,423   25,728   18,758   11,179   10,626 
          
 Share capital   1,199   1,199   1,199   1,199   1,199   1,199   999   999   833 
 Reserves   4,635   3,558   3,329   2,851   2,483   2,627   2,324   1,661   1,565 
 Non-controlling interest   2,692   2,170   2,271   1,968   1,814   1,859   -     -     -   
 Total equity   8,526   6,927   6,799   6,018   5,496   5,685   3,324   2,660   2,398 
 Surplus on revaluation of xed assets   3,503   2,537   2,502   2,533   1,358   1,362   1,367   1,379   1,391 
 Non current liabilities   6,221   6,598   3,952   4,358   4,504   4,838   5,359   2,302   1,416 
 Current liabilities   14,321   13,815   17,402   13,948   17,065   13,843   8,709   4,838   5,421 
 Total liabilities   20,543   20,414   21,354   18,305   21,569   18,680   14,068   7,140   6,837 
 Total equity & liabilities   32,571   29,877   30,655   26,856   28,423   25,728   18,758   11,179   10,626 
 
 Net current assets   355   (270)  (224)  (710)  (539)  214   1   320   1,018 

 OPERATING AND FINANCIAL
  TRENDS          

          
 Net turnover  33,201  34,459  35,855  33,512  28,801  15,992  13,472  12,319  12,068 
 ross pro t  5,424  3,389  4,364  3,687  3,158  2,162  2,222  1,167  1,787 
 EBITDA  4,806  3,232  4,105  3,484  3,135  1,897  1,850  1,234  1,580 
 Operating pro t  3,978  2,277  3,331  2,753  2,435  1,441  1,703  723  1,362 
 Pro t before taxation  2,750  925  1,525  1,148  274  580  1,359  469  904 
 Pro t after taxation  1,955  686  1,191  924  226  316  1,026  375  705 
 Pro t atributable to owners of the
  Holding Company  1,438  599  893  766  271  282  1,026  375  705 
 Pro t atributable to
  Non-controlling intrest  517  87  299  158  (46) 34  -   -   -  
 Cash dividend   540  480  390  390  240  599  400  225  201 
 Bonus share   -    -     -     -     -     -    200  -   242 
 Capital expenditure
 (addition during the year)  1,365  3,587  559  961  806  1,935  4,147  2,055  757 

 Cash Flows          
 Operting activities   4,779   3,649   1,532   4,628   (1,312)  (4,033)  (3,490)  2,945   (597)
 Investing activities   (1,300)  (3,504)  (487)  (924)  (785)  37   (4,222)  (2,039)  727 
 Financial activities   (1,460)  2,175   (821)  (977)  (268)  (532)  2,916   737   141 
 Cash & cash equivalents at the
  end of the year   (6,697)  (8,715)  (11,035)  (11,259)  (13,987)  (11,622)  (7,094)  (2,298)  (3,941)

 KEY INDICATORS          
           
 ross pro t ratio  16 3  9 8  12 2  11 0  11 0  13 5  16 5  9 5  14 8 
 Net pro t to Sales  5 9  2 0  3 3  2 8  0 8  2 0  7 6  3 0  5 8 
 EBITDA Margin to Sales  14 5  9 4  11 4  10 4  10 9  11 9  13 7  10 0  13 1 
 Operating Leverage  (13 3) 5 5  2 6  0 8  0 6  0 1  5 3   (10 5) 0 8 
 Return on Shareholders' Equity with            
 Surplus on revaluation of xed assets  20 9  9 4  16 9  14 0  4 5  6 1  21 9  9 3  18 6 
 Return on Shareholders' Equity without          
 Surplus on revaluation of xed assets  33 5  14 4  26 3  22 8  6 1  8 3  30 9  14 1  29 4 
 Return on Capital Employed  10 7  4 3  9 0  7 2  2 0  2 7  10 2  5 9  13 6 
 Return on Total Assets  6 0  2 3  3 9  3 4  0 8  1 2  5 5  3 4  6 6 
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Rs. Million

 Current ratio (x)  1 02   0 98   0 99   0 95   0 97   1 02   1 00   1 07   1 19 
 uic   Acid test ratio (x)  0 36   0 39   0 39   0 37   0 23   0 40   0 30   0 61   0 34 
 Cash to Current Liabilities (x)  (0 47)  (0 63)  (0 63)  (0 81)  (0 82)  (0 84)  (0 81)  (0 47)  (0 73)
 Cash ow from Operations to Sales (x) 14 4 10 6 4 3 13 8  (4 55)  4 31   (25 91)  23 91   (4 95)

 Activity / Turnover Ratios          
 Inventory turnover ratio times 2 9 3 8 3 0 3 7 2 0 1 6 1 8 5 0 2 2
 Inventory turnover in days days 125 96 120 98 179 226 198 73 163
 Debtor turnover ratio times 19 2 15 0 12 1 14 7 16 9 10 0 9 9 13 1 9 8
 Debtor turnover in days days 19 24 30 25 22 36 37 28 37
 Creditor turnover ratio times  3 8   6 7   6 0   13 8   12 3   11 8   13 8   10 0   9 8 
 Creditor turnover in days days  96   55   61   26   30   31   26   37   37 
 Total assets turnover ratio times 1 0 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 0 0 6 0 7 1 1 1 1
 Fixed assets turnover ratio times 1 9 2 1 2 7 2 5 2 5 1 4 1 4 2 0 2 9
 Operating cycle in days days 48 66 89 97 171 232 209 64 163
 Capital employed turnover ratio times 1 8 2 1 2 7 2 6 2 5 1 3 1 3 1 9 2 3

 Investment / Market Ratios          
 Earnings per share -
  basic and diluted Rs   11 99   4 99   7 45   6 38  2 3  2 4  8 4  3 8  7 1 
 Price earning ratio times  5 88   13 43   6 64   7 07  12 4  21 1  6 7  12 3  17 1 
 Dividend ield ratio   6 38   5 97   6 57   7 20  7 1  10 1  10 7  4 9  4 6 
 Dividend Payout ratio   37 53  80 16   43 62   50 94  88 5  212 8  47 6  60 0  35 4 
 Dividend per share - Cash Rs   4 5   4 00   3 25   3 25   2 00   5 00  4 00  2 25  2 50 
 Bonus shares  Rs   -     -     -     -     -     -    2 00  0 00  3 00 
 Dividend Cover times  2 66   1 25   2 29   1 96   1 13   0 47  2 10  1 67  2 82 
 Market value per share at the
  end of the year Rs   71  67  49  45  28  50  56  46  121 
 Market value per share high
  during the year Rs   94  87  61  49  52  71  72  57  173 
 Market value per share low
  during the year Rs   60  45  40  28  26  44  46  44  107 
 Break-up value per share with          
 revaluation of xed assets Rs  78  61  59  55  42  43  47  40  46 
 Break-up value per share without          
 revaluation of xed assets Rs  49  40  38  34  31  32  33  27  29 

 Capital Structure Ratios          
 Financial leverage ratio (x)  2 4   2 9   3 1   3 0  3 9  3 3  4 2  2 7  2 9 
 eight avg  cost of debts (x) 6 4  7 7  10 5  9 2  10 4  7 6  2 6  9 1  8 0 
 Total Debt  Equity ratio (x) 63 37 68 32 70 30 68 32 76 24 73 27 75 25 64 36 64 36
 Interest cover times  3 7   1 5   1 8   1 6   1 1   1 5   6 6   1 4   3 0 

 Employees as remuneration Rs  in million 1,622  1,345  1,111  973  891  737  472  374  350 
 overnment as taxes Rs  in million 7,518  6,394  6,606  6,067  5,091  4,459  2,900  2,110  1,940 
 Shareholders as dividends Rs  in million 540  480  390  390  240  599  600  225  443 
 Retained within the business Rs  in million 1,415  205  801  534  31   -    427  163  275 
 Financial charges to providers
  of nance Rs  in million 1,069  1,517  1,832  1,692  2,310  949  257  535  450 

20152016 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
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OPERATING RESULTS              

Sales - Net  33,201  100 0   34,459  100 0   35,855  100 0   33,512  100 0   28,801  100 0   15,992  100 0   13,472  100 0 

Cost of sales  27,777  83 7   31,070  90 2   31,492  87 8   29,825  89 0   25,643  89 0   13,830  86 5   11,250  83 5 

  5,424  16 3   3,389  9 8   4,364  12 2   3,687  11 0   3,158  11 0   2,162  13 5   2,222  16 5 

Administrative, Selling and

  Distribution expenses  1,446  4 4   1,112  3 2   1,033  2 9   933  2 8   723  2 5   722  4 5   519  3 9 

Other operating expenses  381  1 1   101  0 3   312  0 9   115  0 3   44  0 2   125  0 8   227  1 7 

Share of pro t in equity - 

  accounted investee   18  0 1   20  0 1   16  0 0   16  0 0   10  0 0   2  0 0   5  0 0 

Other operating income  204  0 6   246  0 7   196  0 5   186  0 6   184  0 6   212  1 3   135  1 0 

  3,818  11 5   2,442  7 1   3,230  9 0   2,840  8 5   2,585  9 0   1,529  9 6   1,616  12 0 

Finance costs  1,069  3 2   1,517  4 4   1,705  4 8   1,692  5 0   2,310  8 0   949  5 9   257  1 9 

              

Pro t before taxation  2,750  8 3   925  2 7   1,525  4 3   1,148  3 4   274  0 9   580  3 6   1,359  10 1 

Taxation  795  2 4   239  0 7   333  0 9   224  0 7   49  0 2   265  1 7   333  2 5 

  1,955  5 9   686  2 0   1,191  3 3   924  2 8   226  0 8   316  2 0   1,026  7 6 

              

BALANCE SHEET              

Property, plant and equipment  17,565  53 9   16,050  53 7   13,272  43 3   13,415  50 0   11,701  41 2   11,467  44 6   9,905  52 8 

Investments  270  0 8   260  0 9   183  0 6   177  0 7   169  0 6   164  0 6   126  0 7 

Other non current assets  60  0 2   22  0 1   22  0 1   26  0 1   27  0 1   41  0 2   18  0 1 

Current assets  14,677  45 1   13,546  45 3   17,178  56 0   13,238  49 3   16,526  58 1   14,056  54 6   8,709  46 4 

Total assets  32,571  100 0   29,877  100 0   30,655  100 0   26,856  100 0   28,423  100 0   25,728  100 0   18,758  100 0 

Shareholders' equity  8,526  26 2   6,927  23 2   6,799  22 2   6,018  22 4   5,496  19 3   5,685  22 1   3,323  17 7 

Surplus on revaluation of

  xed assets  3,503  10 8   2,537  8 5   2,502  8 2   2,533  9 4   1,358  4 8   1,362  5 3   1,367  7 3 

Non current liabilities  6,221  19 1   6,598  22 1   3,952  12 9   4,358  16 2   4,504  15 8   4,838  18 8   5,359  28 6 

Current portion of long

  term nancing  857  2 6   1,000  3 3   900  2 9   783  2 9   960  3 4   501  1 9   600  3 2 

Short term borrowings  6,767  20 8   8,780  29 4   11,154  36 4   11,280  42 0   14,012  49 3   11,897  46 2   7,116  37 9 

Other current liabilities  6,697  20 6   4,035  13 5   5,349  17 4   1,885  7 0   2,094  7 4   1,445  5 6   992  5 3 

  32,571  100 0  29,877  100 0  30,655  100 0  26,856  100 0   28,423  100 0   25,728  100 0   18,758  100 0 

              

CASH FLOWS              

Net cash generated from/

  (used in)              

operating activities  4,779  236 7   3,649  157 3   1,532  684 5   4,628  169 7   (1,312) 55 5   (4,033) 89 1   (3,490) 72 8 

Net cash in ows/(out ows)              

from investing activities  (1,300) (64 4)  (3,504) (151 0)  (487) (217 7)  (924) (33 9)  (785) 33 2   37  (0 8)  (4,222) 88 0 

Net cash (out ows)/in ows              

from nancing activities  (1,460) (72 3)  2,175  93 7   (821) (366 9)  (977) (35 8)  (268) 11 3   (532) 11 7   2,916  (60 8)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash              

and cash equivalents  2,019  100 0   2,320  100 0   224  100 0   2,728  100 0   (2,365) 100 0   (4,528) 100 0   (4,797) 100 0 

Rs. Million
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010% % % % % % %
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Horizontal Analysis

OPERATING RESULTS              

Sales - Net  33,201  (3 6)  34,459  (3 9)  35,855  7 0   33,512  16 4   28,801  80 1   15,992  18 7   13,472  9 4 

Cost of sales  27,777  (10 6)  31,070  (1 3)  31,492  5 6   29,825  16 3   25,643  85 4   13,830  22 9   11,250  0 9 

  5,424  60 0   3,389  (22 3)  4,364  18 4   3,687  16 7   3,158  46 1   2,162  (2 7)  2,222  90 4 

Administrative, Selling and

  Distribution expenses  1,446  30 1   1,112  7 7   1,033  10 7   933  29 1   723  0 1   722  39 1   519  21 5 

Other operating expenses  381  278 1   101  (67 7)  312  171 5   115  161 3   44  (64 8)  125  (45)  227  3683 3 

Share of pro t in equity - 

  accounted investee   18  (10 5)  20  26 7  16  (0 7)  16  58 1  10  400  2  (60)  5  

Other operating income  204  (17 0)  246  25 5   196  5 5   186  0 8   184  (13 2)  212  57 0   135  (49 4)

  3,818  56 4   2,442  (24 4)  3,230  13 8   2,840  9 8   2,585  69 1   1,529  (5 4)  1,616  61 4 

Finance costs  1,069  (29 5)  1,517  (11 1)  1,705  0 8   1,692  (26 7)  2,310  143 4   949  269 3   257  (52 0)

              

  2,750  197 2   925  (39 3)  1,525  32 8   1,148  319 7   274  (52 8)  580  (57 3)  1,359  191 5 

Taxation  795  232 4   239  (28 3)  333  48 8   224  357 2   49  (81 5)  265  (20 6)  333  254 3 

  1,955  184 9   686  (42 4)  1,191  29 0   924  309 6   226  (28 5)  316  (69 3)  1,026  175 7 

              

BALANCE SHEET              

Property, plant and equipment  17,565  9 4   16,050  20 9   13,272  (1 1)  13,415  14 7   11,701  2 0   11,467  15 8   9,905  65 4 

Investments  270  3 9   260  42 2   183  3 4   177  4 7   169  3 0   164  30 2   126  100 0 

Other non current assets  60  176 9   22  (3 2)  22  (13 6)  26  (4 5)  27  (34 1)  41  127 8   18  (25 0)

Current assets  14,677  8 4   13,546  (21 1)  17,178  29 8   13,238  (19 9)  16,526  17 6   14,056  61 4   8,709  68 5 

Total assets  32,571  9 0   29,877  (2 5)  30,655  14 1   26,856  (5 5)  28,423  10 5   25,728  37 2   18,758  67 8 

Shareholders' equity  8,526  23 1   6,927  1 9   6,799  13 0   6,018  9 5   5,496  (3 3)  5,685  71 1   3,323  24 9 

Surplus on revaluation of

  xed assets  3,503  38 1   2,537  1 4   2,502  (1 2)  2,533  86 5   1,358  (0 3)  1,362  (0 4)  1,367  (0 9)

Non current liabilities  6,221  (5 7)  6,598  67 0   3,952  (9 3)  4,358  (3 3)  4,504  (6 9)  4,838  (9 7)  5,359  132 8 

Current portion of long term

  nancing  857  100 0   1,000  100 0   900  100 0   783  (18 4)  960  91 6   501  (16 5)  600  47 1 

Short term borrowings  6,767  (22 9)  8,780  (21 3)  11,154  (1 1)  11,280  (19 5)  14,012  17 8   11,897  67 2   7,116  101 4 

Other current liabilities  6,697  66 0   4,035  (24 6)  5,349  183 8   1,885  (10 0)  2,094  44 9   1,445  45 6   992  10 7 

  32,571  9 0   29,877  (2 5)  30,655  14 1   26,856  (5 5)  28,423  10 5   25,728  37 2   18,758  67 8 

              

CASH FLOWS              

Net cash generated from/

  (used in)              

operating activities  4,779  31 0   3,649  138 1   1,532  (66 9)  4,628  (452 8)  (1,312) (67 5)  (4,033) 15 6   (3,490) (218 5)

Net cash in ows/(out ows) from              

investing activities  (1,300) (62 9)  (3,504) 619 1   (487) (47 3)  (924) 17 7   (785) (2221 6)  37  (100 9)  (4,222) 107 1 

Net cash (out ows)/in ows from              

nancing activities  (1,460) (167 2)  2,175  (364 8)  (821) (15 9)  (977) 264 5   (268) (49 6)  (532) (118 2)  2,916  295 7 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash              

and cash equivalents  2,019  (13 0)  2,320  936 3   224  (91 8)  2,728  (215 3)  (2,365) (47 8)  (4,528) (5 6)  (4,797) (392 0)

Rs. Million
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010% % % % % % %
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Value Addition and 
Distribution during 2016 

Governmet as taxes  62%

Employees as remuneration  13%

Shareholders as dividends 4%

Retained within the business 12%

Financial charges  9%

Society as donation 0.2%

Rs.12,192 
million
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e have audited the annexed consolidated nancial statements comprising 
consolidated balance sheet of International Industries Limited ( the Holding 
Company”) and its subsidiary companies as at 30 June 2016 and the related 
consolidated pro t and loss account, consolidated statement of comprehensive 
income, consolidated cash ow statement and consolidated statement of changes in 
equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended  e have 
also expressed separate opinions on the nancial statements of International 
Industries Limited and its subsidiary companies except for IIL Australia Pty Limited 
which was audited by other rm of auditors whose report has been furnished to us and 
our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included for such company, is based 
solely on the report of such other auditor  These nancial statements are the 
responsibility of the Holding Company’s management  Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these nancial statements based on our audit  

Our audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing 
and accordingly included such tests of accounting records and such other auditing 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances

In our opinion, the consolidated nancial statements present fairly the nancial position 
of International Industries Limited and its subsidiary companies as at 30 June 2016 
and the results of their operations for the year then ended

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Karachi
August 18, 2016
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2016

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 5  17,564,795   16,049,995 
Intangible assets 6  13,429   13,762 
Investment in equity accounted investee 7  270,097   260,069 
Long term deposits   46,266   6,967 
Long term prepayments   -   833 
     17,894,587  16,331,626 
Current assets 
Stores and spares 8  575,099   487,952 
Stock-in-trade 9  9,489,551   8,187,329 
Trade debts 10  2,036,714   2,662,620 
Advances  11  192,807   200,994 
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 12  19,163   27,701 
Other receivables 13  77,047   91,977 
Sales tax refundable   423,422   59,031 
Taxation-net 14  1,792,532   1,763,196 
Cash and bank balances 15  70,405   64,853 
     14,676,740   13,545,653 
Total assets   32,571,327   29,877,279  
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Share capital and reserves 
Authorised capital 
200,000,000 (2015: 200,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each   2,000,000   2,000,000  
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 16  1,198,926   1,198,926 
General reserve   2,991,258   2,991,258 

Exchange Translation reserve   (1,251)  (1,216)
Total equity   5,833,673   4,756,717  
Non - controlling interest   2,692,184   2,170,330 
     8,525,857   6,927,047  
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 17  3,502,736   2,536,561  
LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities 

Deferred taxation-net 19  1,068,925   523,224 
     6,221,283   6,598,246  
Current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 20  6,571,242   3,675,367 
Short term borrowings- secured 21  6,767,004   8,780,348 

Sales tax payable   41,814   87,878 
Accrued mark-up   84,170   271,954 
     14,321,451   13,815,425 
Total liabilities   20,542,734   20,413,671  
Total equity and liabilities   32,571,327   29,877,279  
Contingencies and commitments 22 
  

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee

Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Chief Financial 

Off icer
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 30 June 2016

 
Net sales  23  33,201,188  34,458,808
Cost of sales 24  (27,777,312)  (31,069,717)

   5,423,876   3,389,091 
 
Selling and distribution expenses 25  (1,030,808)  (755,360)
Administrative expenses 26  (415,464)  (356,659)
     (1,446,272)  (1,112,019)
 
Financial charges 27  (1,068,799)  (1,516,705)
Other operating charges 28  (380,927)  (100,740)
     (1,449,726)  (1,617,445)
 
Other income 29  203,833   245,705 

   2,749,520   925,223 
 
Taxation  30  (794,951)  (239,132)

   1,954,569   686,091 
 

 
  - Owners of the Holding Company   1,437,625   598,761 
  - Non controlling interest   516,944   87,330 
    1,954,569  686,091 
 
 
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 31 11.99 4.99
 
 

(Rupees)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee

Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Chief Financial 

Off icer
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended 30 June 2016

  1,954,569 686,091
 
Other comprehensive income 
 

 

 

 

 
Proportionate share of other comprehensive income of equity  
 accounted investee   (1,284)  (831)
 
Total comprehensive income for the year

 
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 
- Owners of the Holding Company  1,455,812 606,320
- Non controlling interest  516,625 84,458

 
 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee

Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Chief Financial 

Off icer
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Adjustments for: 

Provision for compensated absences   5,354   12,660 
Interest on bank deposits    (1,834)  (3,014)

 
Changes in: 
Working capital  32  1,688,200   2,316,059 
Long term prepayments   833   4,002 

     6,518,388   5,544,383 

Payment for staff gratuity   (44,396)  (38,805)
Payment of compensated absences   (14,113)  (1,512)

Net cash generated from operating activities 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest received   1,834   3,014 
Net cash used in investing activities   (1,300,006)  (3,504,041)
  
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

  
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents   2,018,896   2,319,898 
  

  
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE OF: 

 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee

Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Chief Financial 

Off icer
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Balance as at 1 July 2014 1,198,926   2,991,258   337,882   159   4,528,225   2,270,756   6,798,981 
 
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 
  30 June 2015 
 

     -         598,761   -         598,761   87,330   686,091 
- Other comprehensive income for the year  -         -         8,934   (1,375)  7,559   (2,872)  4,687 
Total comprehensive income for the year    607,695   (1,375)  606,320   84,458   690,778 
 
Transactions with owners recorded directly in equity : 
Distributions to owners of the Holding Company 
 
- Final dividend @ 20% (Rs. 2.00 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2014  -         -         (239,785)  -         (239,785)  -         (239,785)
- Interim dividend @ 15% (Rs. 1.50 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2015  -         -         (179,839)  -         (179,839)  -         (179,839)
 
Total transactions with owners  of the Holding   -         -         (419,624)  -         (419,624)  -         (419,624)
Company 
 
Dividend to non-controlling interest  -         -         -     -        -    (189,944) (189,944)
 
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, 
  plant and equipment - net of deferred tax  -         -        41,796  -         41,796   5,060   46,856 
Balance as at 30 June 2015  1,198,926   2,991,258   567,749   (1,216)  4,756,717   2,170,330   6,927,047 
 
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 
30 June 2016 
 

     -      1,437,625   -         1,437,625   516,944   1,954,569 
- Other comprehensive income for the year  -         -         18,222   (35)  18,187   (319)  17,868 
Total comprehensive income for the year -       -      1,455,847   (35)  1,455,812   516,625   1,972,437 
 
Transactions with owners recorded directly 
  in equity  
 
Distributions to owners of the Holding Company 
 
- Final dividend @ 25% (Rs. 2.50 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2015  -         -         (299,731)  -        (299,731)  -         (299,731)
- Interim dividend @ 10% (Re. 1.00 per share)  
  for the year ended 30 June 2016  -         -         (119,893)  -         (119,893)  -         (119,893)
Total transactions with owners  of the Holding 
   Company  -         -         (419,624)  -         (419,624)  -         (419,624)
 
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, 
  plant and equipment - net of deferred tax  -         -        40,768  -         40,768   5,229   45,997 
 
Balance as at 30 June 2016  1,198,926  2,991,258   1,644,740   (1,251)  5,833,673   2,692,184  8,525,857 
 
 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Issued,

subscribed

& paid-up

capital

Revenue reserves

Attributable to owners of the Holding Company

General 

reserve

Un-
appropriated

profit

Non-

controlling 

interest

Exchange

translation

reserves

Total

Total

equity

(Rupees in ‘000)

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee

Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Chief Financial 

Off icer
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2016

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS 
 
1.1 The Group consists of International Industries Limited, (the Holding Company) and International Steels 

Limited, IIL Australia PTY Limited and IIL Stainless Steel (Private) Limited, (the Subsidiary Companies) 
[together referred to as “the Group” and individually as “Group entities”] and the Group’s interest in equity 

 
1.2 International Industries Limited (“the Holding Company”) was incorporated in Pakistan in 1948 and is 

1.3
a public unlisted company limited by shares under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is domiciled 

under Initial Public Offer, the Subsidiary Company was listed on the Karachi Stock Exchange on 1 June 

 
1.4

in the business of Distribution and marketing  of galvanized steel pipes, precision steel tubes and Pre-

 
1.5 IIL Stainless Steel (Private) Limited was incorporated in Pakistan on 28 November 2014 and is in the 

 
1.6

 
2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION 
 

 

 

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
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except that land and buildings of the Holding and Subsidiary Company (ISL) that are stated at fair values 

 
 

 

 
 

 

standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income 

 
  The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors 

that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of 
making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent 

 

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that 
period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future 

 
  Judgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable 

 
   
 
  In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Group, the management looks at the 

 
   
 

 
   
 
  The Group reviews its trade debtors on a continuous basis to identify receivables where collection of an 

 
   
 
  The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charge for its 
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estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and 

  

 
  The Group reviews the net realizable value of stock-in-trade and stores, spares parts and loose 

tools to assess any diminution in the respective carrying values and also reviews the inventories for 

 
 

 
 

 

Group has power over an investee exposure or rights of variable returns from involvement with the 

  IFRS - 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement’ became effective during the year which establishes a single 
framework for measuring fair value and making disclosures about fair value measurements when such 

that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 

 

 
  The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be 

effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2016 and the Group does not expect to have 

 
  - Amendments to IAS 38 Intangible Assets and IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (effective for 

annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016) introduce severe restrictions on the use of 
revenue-based amortisation for intangible assets and explicitly state that revenue-based methods of 

use of revenue-based amortisation methods for intangible assets is inappropriate can be overcome 

 

a parent entity that is a subsidiary of an investment entity; and (c) how an entity that is not an 
investment entity should apply the equity method of accounting for its investment in an associate 
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Arrangements’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016) clarify the accounting 
for the acquisition of an interest in a joint operation where the activities of the operation constitute a 

or after 1 January 2016) allows entities to use the equity method to account for investments in 

supply of agricultural produce; is expected to bear produce for more than one period; and has a 

 
  - Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 

depends solely on a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of the 
reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the carrying amount or expected 

  

 
  - Amendments to IFRS 2 - ‘Share-based Payment’ clarify the accounting for certain types of 

amendments cover three accounting areas (a) measurement of cash-settled share-based payments; 

 
  Annual Improvements 2012-2014 cycles (amendments are effective for annual periods beginning 

 
 

an asset from held for distribution to owners to held for sale or vice versa without any time lag, then 

as held for distribution, then it ceases held for distribution accounting in the same way as it would 
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their 

 

government bonds used in determining the discount rate should be issued in the same currency in 

 
4.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

 
4.1 Basis of consolidation 
 
  Subsidiaries 
 

Company using consistent accounting policies and changes are made when necessary to align them 

 

The carrying value of investment held by the Holding Company is eliminated against the subsidiary’s 

transactions, unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends are 

 
  Non controlling interest is that portion of equity in a subsidiary that is not attributable, directly or indirectly, 

 
  A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity 

 
  Upon the loss of control, the Group derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, any non-
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  Investments in associates 
 

 
  Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method (equity-accounted investees) and 

comprehensive income, after adjustments to align the accounting policies with those of the Group, from 

there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the Group recognises its 

 
  When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in an equity-accounted investee, the carrying 

amount of that interest, including any long-term investments, is reduced to zero, and the recognition 
of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has an obligation or has made 

 

 
  After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to recognise an 

reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investment in the equity accounted 

between the recoverable amount of the investment in equity accounted investee (which is higher of 
its value in use and its fair value less cost to sell) and its carrying value and recognises the amount in 

estimates used to determine the recoverable amount but limited to the carrying amount that would have 

 

 
   
 

 
4.2 Property, plant and equipment 
 
  Property, plant and equipment (except freehold and leasehold land and buildings) are stated at cost less 
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property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items 

amortized as the respective leases are expected to be renewed for further periods on payment of 

 
  Subsequent cost 
 
  Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

 
  Depreciation 
 

 
  Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values of each part of property, plant and equipment that 

 
  Revaluation surplus 
 

assets, the related surplus on revaluation of land and buildings (net of deferred taxation) is transferred 

 
  Disposal 
 
  The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing the 

proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment, and is recognized 

are sold, any related amount included in the Revaluation Reserve is transferred to retained earnings 

 
  Capital work in process (CWIP) 
 
  Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment loss, if any and consists of expenditure 

 
4.3 Intangible assets  
 

 

asset is measured initially at cost and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated amortization and 
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  Subsequent expenditure 
 
  Subsequent expenditure on capitalized intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future 

 
  Amortization 
 
  Amortization is charged to the income statement on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of 

assets is charged from the month in which an item is acquired or capitalized upto the month prior to their 

 

 
  Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized in the consolidated balance sheet 

 
 

 

fair value of the derivative is recognised in consolidated other comprehensive income and accumulated 

 

 
4.6 Borrowings costs 
 

 
4.7 Stores and spares  
 
  Stores and spares are stated at lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value, less provision 

 
  Provision for obsolete and slow moving stores, spares and loose tools is determined based on the 

 

4.8 Stock-in-trade 
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4.9 Trade debts and other receivables 
 
  Trade debts and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at 

objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms 

 
4.10 Cash and cash equivalents 
 

an integral part of the Group’s cash management are included as part of cash and cash equivalents for 

 
4.11 Taxation 
 

in the consolidated other comprehensive income or below equity, in which case it is recognized in the 

 
  Current 
 

tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current rate of 
taxation under the normal tax regime after taking into account tax credits and tax rebates available, if 

  
  Deferred tax 
 
  Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary difference 

realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using the tax rates enacted or 

 

 

  Provision for income tax on the income of foreign subsidiary - IIL Australia PTY Limited, is computed in 
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  The Holding Company operates an approved funded Gratuity Scheme (the Plan) for eligible employees 

which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) are 

  

 

comprise acturial gains and losses and the return on the plan assets (excluding interest) are recognised 

 

 
   
 
  The Holding Company and a Subsidiary Company, [International Steels Limited], operates a recognized 

 
  Compensated absences 
 
  The liability for accumulated compensated absences of employees is recognized in the period in which 

  
4.13 Trade and other payables 
 
  Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and 

  
4.14 Foreign currency translation 
 
  All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani Rupees 
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  the results of foreign operation which are translated to Pakistani Rupees at the average rate of exchange 
for the year) are translated into Pakistani Rupees at the rates of exchange approximating those prevailing 

 
4.15 Revenue recognition 
 

 
 

rewards of ownership, which coincides either with date of shipping bill or upon delivery to customer 

 
  - Interest income (including late payment surcharge) is recognized on a time-apportioned basis using 

  

 
  - Revenue from power generation plant on account of sale of surplus electricity is recognized on 

 

 

 

 
  - Rental income is recognized on straight line basis over the term of the respective lease 

  

 
4.16 Financial instruments 
 

 
  

 

the Group intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities 

4.18 Impairment 
 
  Financial assets 
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  Non-Financial assets 
 

 
 

  An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the 

does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or 

 
4.19 Mark-up bearing borrowings 
 

Subsequent to initial recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any 

 
4.20 Provisions  
 
  A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a 

 
4.21 Segment reporting 
 

and Plastic Pipes) separately for the purpose of making decisions regarding resource allocation and 

 
4.22 Dividend and appropriation to / from reserves 
 
  Dividend distribution to the Holding Company’s shareholders and appropriation to / from reserves are 

 
5.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

 
  

 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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Balance as at 1 July 2015 

Accumulated depreciation  -         -    

 
Additions / adjustments /  
  transfer from CWIP  -    
 

     -         -    
Translation reserve       (6)   (6)
 
Disposals  
- Cost    -         -        -         -    
- Accumulated depreciation  -         -        -         -         30,864   621   24,345   55,830 
    -         -         -         -         (2,589)  (52)  (10,952)  (13,593)
 
Depreciation charge  -         -    

  2016 (NBV)
 
Gross carrying value as  
  at 30 June 2016 
 

Accumulated depreciation *  -         -         -         -    
Net book value
 
Depreciation rates 

     -    
 
Balance as at 1 July 2014 

Accumulated depreciation  -          -    

 
Additions / transfer  
  from CWIP   -    
 
Adjustments    -         -         -         -         (2,990)  -         (50)  (3,040)
 
Disposals 
- Cost    -         -         -         -    
- Accumulated depreciation  -         -         -         -    
    -         -         -         -         (9,344)  (92)  (24,565)  (34,001)
 
Depreciation charge  -          -    
Balance as at 30 June 
  2015 (NBV)
 
Gross carrying value as  
  at 30 June 2015 
 

Accumulated depreciation  -         -    

 

annum)    -         -    
 
* This represents adjustment to accumulated depreciation by eliminating it against gross carrying amount of the assets using elimination approach to  

5.1 Operating assets

Plant and
machinery **Freehold

Land - revalued Buildings - revalued

Leasehold
Freehold

land

Furniture,
fixtures and

 office
equipment

Vehicles Total
Leasehold

land

(Rupees in ‘000)



132 INTERNATIONAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

5.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

  

  Cost of sales 24  879,323   684,854 
  Selling and distribution expenses 25  14,845   9,859 
  Administrative expenses 26  21,509   20,271 
  Income from power generation 29.1   67,608   67,628 
     983,285   782,612 
 
5.3 The revaluation of the freehold land, leasehold land and buildings thereon of the Holding Company 

and Subsidiary Company was carried out as of 30 June  2016 by MYK Associates (Private) Limited 
(an independent valuer) on the basis of their professional assessment of present market values based 
on enquiries made about the cost of land of similar nature, size and location including consideration 
of current cost of acquisition or construction net of  diminution owing to depreciation.  

 
  The Holding Company has carried out valuation of freehold land, leasehold land and buildings during 

the years ended / periods 30 June 1988, 30 June 1997, 30 June 2000, 30 June 2004, 31 December 
2007, 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2016. 

 

statements and has been credited to revaluation surplus account net of related tax effect.  
  
  The carrying amount of the above mentioned assets as at 30 June 2016, if the said assets had been 

carried at historical cost would have been as follows: 
 
 
  

  Freehold land  623,893  -           623,893
  Leasehold land  366,796  -           366,796
  Buildings 1,901,139  (584,503) 1,316,636
  As at 30 June 2016 2,891,828 (584,503) 2,307,325
 
  As at 30 June 2015  2,539,757  (506,956) 2,032,801
 
5.4 Details of property, plant and equipment disposed off / scrapped during the year are as follows: 
 
 

 

 Heat exchanger  for  

         Insurance Company  
          Limited 

Cost
Accumulated
depreciation

Net book
value

(Rupees in ‘000)

Cost
Description

Sale
proceeds

Book
value Mode of

disposal

Accumulated
depreciation Particulars

of buyer
(Rupees in ‘000)
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 Suzuki Mehran  683   125  558  -   
         (widow) 

 Suzuki Cultus  916   824  92  580  Auction Karachi Auction Mart 

 Honda Civic  2,146   1,001  1,145  -   

        Company Limited 

       Company Limited 

        Company Limited 

 Various Items of book  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 Freehold land   -         26,524   (22,939)  3,585 

    

 Vehicles    -    

Cost
Description

Sale
proceeds

Book
value Mode of

disposal

Accumulated
depreciation Particulars

of buyer
(Rupees in ‘000)

As at  
1 July 2015

As at  
30 June 2016 

Cost

2016

Additions /
Adjustments

Transfers /
Adjustments

(Rupees in ‘000)
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5.5.1 Additions include borrowing cost capitalized amounting to Rs 35 million (2015: Rs 133 million). The 
effective rate for capitalization of borrowing cost ranges from 3.7% to 9.0% per annum. 

 
6.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

 
 
  Operating intangible assets  3,329 3,181
  Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)  10,100  10,581 

 
 
  Net book value as at 1st July   3,181  10,650
  Additions / Adjustments   4,884   -       

  Net book value as at 30 June  3,329 3,181
  
   

  Net book value  3,329 3,181
 
 

 
6.1
 
6.2
 
  

  Cost of sales 24  2,651   5,284 

  Administrative expenses 26  1,115   1,015 

 

 

    Pakistan Cables Limited 

(Rupees in ‘000)

As at  
30 June 2015

As at  
1 July 2014

Cost

2015

Additions /
Adjustments

Transfers /
Adjustments

(Percent)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Number of shares)
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7.1

7.2

 

 

 

 
 

  

 
8.  STORES AND SPARES  
 
  

 
 

 
  Raw material - in hand   3,802,345   3,353,839 

    

9.1

  
9.2

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

31 March  
2016

(Unaudited)

 For the period 
ended 31  

March 2016

 For the year 
ended 30 June 

2015

30 June  
2015

Audited

(Rupees in ‘000)

(Rupees in ‘000)
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2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
10. TRADE DEBTS 

 

                                     - unsecured   1,046,166   1,429,611 

 

 
10.1 

 
10.2
 

  Sumitomo Corporation   91,400   -       

 
10.2.1
 

 
10.3 Provision for doubtful debts 
 

   
11. ADVANCES 
 
  Considered good 

  - Employees for business related expenses   1,295   2,845 
  - Workers   -         23,911 

 
 
  Trade deposits   9,488   18,610 

13. OTHER RECEIVABLES 
 
  Considered good 

  Receivable from Workers’ Welfare Fund on account of excess 
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2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
 

 
 

  Tax payments / adjustment made during the year    525,293   441,516 
  Refunds received during the year   (101,384)  (66,090)

15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
 

  - Cash in hand   545   52 
  - Current accounts   24,543   32,040 

 
15.1

 
 

 

  

 6  

 

  113,122,894   113,122,894  Fully paid ordinary shares of  

  119,892,619   119,892,619    bonus shares   1,198,926   1,198,926 
 
16.1

 
 
   

1,039,652   1,039,652 
       

 

 

   

       

 

   

  Adjustment   (26,142)  -     
       

  Transferred to retained earnings (Unappropriated 

    during the year - net of deferred tax   (61,082)  (63,446)

 

  Proportionate share of surplus on revaluation of 

 
  

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
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2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
 

 
  

  Surplus on revaluation of buildings   138,828   -       
  Effect of change in tax rate    10,932   (12,442)
  Tax effect on incremental depreciation  
  transferred to retained earnings    (15,083)  (16,590)

 
 

 

   - Islamic   (400,000)  (150,000)

   
 

 

(Rupees in ‘000) (Rupees in ‘000)

Sale 
price

Purchase
price 2016 2015Date of 

maturity
Rate of
mark-up

per annum

Number of 
instalments and
commencement

date
 CONVENTIONAL
 

 

 

 

   Galvanized Sheet Project     rate 

 
 

      383,183 

 
 

 
 

 

   plant and machinery (note   30-Jun-16  6 months 

 
 

    
      plant and machinery (note   28-Jul-16  3 months 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 
 

    plant and machinery (note   26-Dec-16  6 months 
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2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

18.1.1 

 
18.1.2 

 
18.1.3 

 
18.1.4

 
18.1.5

18.1.6

 
18.1.7

 
18.1.8

 
18.1.9

 
 

 
  Deferred tax liability comprises of taxable / (deductible) temporary differences in respect of the 

 
   

   

   Unrealised exchange losses   (2,166)  (24)

   Provision for compensated absences   (3,092)  (2,533)
     1,068,925   523,224
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  Sales Commission payable   34,653 -   

  Unclaimed dividend attributable to minority interest   384   391 
  Others   61,295   10,538 

 
20.1

 
20.2

 
20.3

 
   
 

  Charge for the year   121,846   123,629 

 

 

  
 

 

  Allocation for the year 28  148,263   49,064 

  Payments made during the year   (152,491)  (80,115)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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  CONVENTIONAL 

    

     445,589 
    

21.1

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.4.1

 
21.5

 
21.6

 
21.7

21.8

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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21.9 The Holding Company has issued a corporate guarantee to a commercial bank for securing funded and 

 
21.10

 
 

 
 

 
22.1.1 During the year 2015, Government passed a new law “Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Act 2015” 

have obtained a stay order on the retrospective application of the Act from The Honourable High Court of 

 
  Further, the Holding Company and the Subsidiary Company (ISL) have not recognized GIDC amounting 

the Subsidiary Company (ISL) consider that, in the event such levy is imposed, they shall recover GIDC 
from K-Electric Limited through fuel adjustments after getting requisite approval from National Electric 

 
22.1.2 The Holding Company has reversed the provision for the levy of Infrastructure Cess amounting to 

on an application of petitioners on certain terms including discharge and return of bank guarantees / 

High Court upholds the applicability of the Fifth Version of the law and its retrospective application, the 
authorities are entitled to claim the amounts due under the said law with the right to appeal available to 

has also been provided for by the Holding Company and Subsidiary Company on prudent basis (note 

 
22.1.3 Guarantees issued by the Holding Company and Subsidiary Company (ISL) to various service 

 
22.1.4
 
  
 
22.1.5

post-dated cheques in favour of the Collector of Customs which are, in the normal course of business, 
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22.1.6

22.1.7

Court, which has set aside the examination reports including subsequent order produced by the custom 

 
22.1.8 Relying upon the judgment by Peshawar High Court, Model Collectorate of Customs (MCC), Peshawar 

stopped exports of the Company goods to Afghanistan under the pretext that SRO 190(I) / 2002 dated 

Constitutional Petition in the Sindh High Court (SHC) on 1 October 2015 arguing that there is no sales 
tax on exports to Afghanistan as the same is exempted under the manufacturing bond rules SRO 450(I) 

whereby the Company was allowed to export its goods to Afghanistan subject to depositing bank 

 
   
 
22.1.9

due to brought forward tax losses, minimum tax could not be carried forward for adjustment with future 

 
  The Subsidiary Company based on legal counsel’s advices considered that certain strong grounds 

 
22.1.10 Guarantees issued in the favour of Nazir High Court issued by bank on behalf of the Subsidiary Company 

  
22.2 
 
  Group 
 
22.2.1

 
22.2.2 Commitments under letters of credit for raw materials and stores and spares as at 30 June 2016 
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22.2.3 Unavailed facilities for opening letters of credit and guarantees from banks as at the year end amounted to 

 
   
 
22.2.4 

 
23. NET SALES 

  

  Toll Manufacturing   2,365   2,453 

  Trade discounts   (684,164)  (528,605)

 
     33,201,188   34,458,808 
24. COST OF SALES 

  Purchases   25,544,610   26,863,382 

  Insurance   30,339   28,304 

  Operational supplies and consumables   166,843   112,908 

  Internal material handling   41,103   26,223 
  Toll manufacturing expenses   5,451  -        
  Environment controlling expense   1,554   1,529 

  Stores and spares written off   14,623   1,539 

Sale of scrap generated during production   (1,108,661)  (925,914)

 

  Closing stock 9  (2,999,991)  (3,082,468)

24.1

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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25. SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
 
  
  Freight and forwarding expense  591,866 515,994

  Rent, rates and taxes  3,923  2,094 
  Electricity, gas and water  6,522  5,313 

  Repairs and maintenance  629  1,462 

 
25.1

 
 

  Insurance   3,825   1,000 

  Repairs and maintenance  1,129   1,162 

     415,464   356,659 
 
26.1

 
27. FINANCIAL CHARGES 
 
   

  - short term borrowings   413,310   830,032 
  - running musharakah   31,323   8,321 
  - diminishing musharakah   89,490   42,811 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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28. OTHER OPERATING CHARGES 
 
  

       

  Exchange loss - net   101,802   -         

  Workers’ Welfare Fund   59,285   19,615 
  Pre-incorporation expenses of a subsidiary   -           624 

 
 
  Audit fee   2,584   2,584 

  Other services (including consolidation charges)   1,053   560 
  Out of pocket expenses   285   250 
     4,640   4,112 
 
28.2 None of the donations were made to any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest at  any 

 
 

  Interest on bank deposits   1,834   3,014 

 
   

 
 

 

  Sundries   (1,336)  (1,566)

  Income from power generation   38,241   43,015 
 
29.1.1

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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29.1.2 

 
29.2 This represent gross billing on account of sale of excess power generation of the 4MW plant to K-Electric 

 
30. TAXATION  
 
   

 
  

      
  
      

       
       

  Tax effect of temporary differences  -        

       

      
 

 

 

  Weighted average number of ordinary shares  
    in issue during the year 16 119,892,619  119,892,619 

 
  
  

31.1 There is no dilutive impact on Earnings per share 

 

  

  Stock-in-trade   (664,034)  2,445,614 

  Trade deposits and short term prepayments   6,442   213,103 

     1,688,200   2,316,059 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

2016

2016

2015

2015

(Rupees in ‘000)

(Rupees in ‘000)

Note

2016 2015 2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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  Size of the Fund - total assets   299,104   254,415 

  Cost of investments made   258,418   251,819 

 
 

 
 

  Debt securities  -    

    
    

    

    

   
 

          

 
        

 
  
 
  
  Debt securities  -    

2016 2015
(Unaudited) (Audited)

2016 2015

(Rupees in ‘000)

(Unaudited) (Audited)

% of total investment

2016 2015 2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000) % of total investment

2016 2015
(Unaudited) (Audited)

(Rupees in ‘000)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

Note
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33.1.3 The investments out of provident funds of the Holding Company and Subsidiary Company have been 

 

 
 
  Financial assumptions 
   

 
   

 
  Demographic assumption  SLIC SLIC
   
  Mortality rate  2001-05-1 2001-05-1
 
  Rates of employee turnover  Heavy Heavy
  Post retirement morality rates  N/A N/A
 
    SLIC SLIC
  Mortality rate  2001-2005 2001-2005
  Rates of employee turnover  Moderate Moderate
  Retirement assumption  Age 60 years  Age 60 years

 
  
 

  Liability as at 30 June   69,331   91,263 
 
   

 
   
  Fair value of plan assets - beginning of the year     333,438   288,513 

  Contribution to the Fund   44,396   40,986 

2016 2015
(% per annum)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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  Re-measurments recognized in other comprehensive  

  Contribution paid during the year   (44,396)  (40,986)
  Closing balance    69,330   91,262 
 
  Amounts recognized in total comprehensive income 
 

 

  Net interests cost 

 

 

 
  Interest income on plan assets   (13,858)  -       

 

    account and other comprehensive income   22,464   38,483 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  Vested / Non-vested 

   
 

 
  Cash and cash equivalents (comprising bank balances and 

 
  Equity instruments   121,848   94,245 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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  Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding 

 

  Salary decrease - 100 basis point   431,445   393,091 
 

 
   
                 

   5   41,412   48,086 
   6 and onwards   346,540   386,825

 
 

  

34.1 In addition to the above, the Chief Executive, directors and certain executives are provided with free use 

 
34.2

 
34.3
 

2016 2015

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

(Rupees in ‘000)

2016
Chief Executive Executives

20162015 2015
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  -  Credit risk 
  -  Liquidity risk 
  -  Market risk 
 
   
 

the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks including 

standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which 

 

Group’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management  

 
 

 
  
 

 

  

   - Trade deposits  9,488 18,610

 
   
 
  These represent long term deposits with various parties for the purpose of securing supplies of raw 

are paid to counter parties as per the agreement and are refundable on termination of agreement with 

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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  These represent deposits placed with various suppliers as per the terms of securing availability of 

 
  
 

incurred losses for balances above one year except for amounts due from government / public sector 

 
   
 
  This represents receivable from KE on account of electricity provided to it from the 4 MW and 18 MW 

plant located at factory sites of the Holding Company and Subsidiary Company respectively under an 

 

 
 
  
  Domestic   1,081,000   1,532,408 

  The majority of export debtors of the Holding Company are situated in America, Australia, Sri Lanka, 

     
  The aging of trade debtors and amounts receivable from K-Electric Limited at the balance sheet date 

  
 

  Not past due  1,654,209   -           2,050,895   -         

           

       

 

 

falling within the age bracket of upto one year do not require any impairment provision other than to 

 

 
  These comprise of interest receivable and other miscellaneous receivables and management does not 

 
 

Gross Gross
2016 2015

Impairment Impairment

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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  Trade and other  
             -            -           

             -           
Short-term  

         -            -            -            -           

 
 

  
 

 
       

  Trade and other  
              -              -             

                      -               -           
  Short-term  

             -              -              -             -           

  

On  
demand

Carrying
amount

Contractual
cash flows

Six months
or less

2016
Six to 
twelve 
months

Two to
five years

More than

(Rupees in ‘000)

On  
demand

Carrying
amount

Contractual
cash flows

Six months
or less

2015
Six to 
twelve 
months

Two to
five years

More than
five years

(Rupees in ‘000)

  
 

  The Group places its surplus funds with banks carrying good credit standing assessed by reputable 

 

 
  
 

  Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business 
activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations 

risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group’s performance to developments affecting a particular 

 

 
 

meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable 

Long termShort term
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  Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates 

objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable 

  
 

 
  Exposure to currency risk 
 
  The Group is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, borrowings, trade and other payables, bank 

balances and accrued markup that are  denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of 

 
   

   
 
  Trade debts and bank balance  

 
   
 

  and Import Scheme  (166,248)  (1,586)  -         (3,181,016)  (31,223)  -       

  under FE-25 Export and Import Scheme  -         -         -           

 
 
 (2,953,109) (29,914) 2,380 (2,438,640) (23,914) (233)

 
  
  US Dolla

 

 
  A 10 percent strengthening / (weakening) of the Pak Rupee against the US Dollar at 30 June would have 

 
 

 
   

  Effect - Australian Dollars    12,602  (1,602)
 
 

Rupees RupeesUS Dollars US Dollars AUD AUD

20152016

2016 2015
Average Rates

2016 2015
Balance sheet date rate

Rupees

2016

Effect on profit and 
loss (net of tax)

2015
(Rupees in ‘000)
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(Rupees in ‘000)

(Rupees in ‘000)

 
 

  

 
   

  
  Financial liabilities   (5,290,248)  (4,109,800)
 
   

 
   
 

 
   
 
  A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) 

   

 

 

 
   
  Loans and Receivables 

   - Trade deposits  9,488 18,610

    2,213,435 2,819,035
  Other Financial Assets  
   - Cash in hand  545 52

 

2016
Carrying amount

2015Note

2016 2015
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  Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

  Financial liabilities at fair value through  
    prof it and loss 

            

35.6
 

 
 
  The objective of the Group when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to operate as a going 

 
  The Group manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to 

 
 

 
  A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosure require the measurement of fair values, 

 

 
  When measuring the fair value of an assets or a liability, the Company uses valuation techniques that 

are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation 

 

 

 

 
  If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value 

hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value 

 

basis, the management recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the 

2016 2015
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 Investments - quoted Company  -             -             -   
 
  
 Long term deposits  46,266   -         -         -         46,266                       

         -         -                         
 Trade deposits   9,488   -         -         -         9,488                      

         -         -                         
 Cash and bank balances  69,860   545   -         -                         
 
  

         -         8,648   -         8,648   -         8,648   -   
 

 
         -         -         5,940,248   5,940,248                        

  - Trade and other payables  -         -         -         5,565,932   5,565,932                        
  - Accrued mark-up  -         -         -                         
  - Short term borrowings  -         -         -                        
 

Loan and
receivables

Other financial
assets

Liabilities at
fair value through 

profit or loss
Other financial

liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Carrying amount Fair Value

30 June 2016

(Rupees in ‘000)

      
   
 

   
 

  - Forward exchange contract  The fair value of forward exchange contracts is determined based on the forward 

trade payables, short term borrowin and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term 

  Assets measured at fair value

  Revalued property, plant and equipment

Valuation approach and inputs used 
  

In determining the valuations for land and buildings, the 
valuer refers to current market conditions, structure, sale 
prices of comparable land in similar location adjusted for 
differences in key attributes such as land size and inquires 
with numerous independent local estate agents / realtors 

valuation of land and building are considered to represent 

  

Inter-relationship between 
significant unobservable 
inputs and fair value 
measurement

The fair value are subject 
to change owing to 

management does not 
expect there to be a 
material sensitivity to the fair 
values arising from the 

 

Date of
valuation

30 June 2016

   
  Investments - quoted Companies  -     260,069   -         -         260,069   403,915   -     -   
 
   

         -         -    
  Trade debts - net of provision  2,662,620   -         -         -         2,662,620      
  Trade deposits  18,610   -         -         -         18,610      

         -         -    
  Cash and bank balances  64,801   52   -         -         64,853      
 
   

         -         -         392,992   392,992    
   - Trade and other payables  -         -         -         1,012,093   1,012,093      
   - Accrued mark-up  -         -         -         59,185   59,185      
   - Short term borrowings  -         -         -    

Loan and
receivables

Other financial
assets

Liabilities at
fair value through 

profit or loss
Other financial

liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Carrying amount Fair Value

30 June 2015

(Rupees in ‘000)
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2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

trade payables, short term borrowing and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term 

  
  Related parties comprise associated undertakings, Directors of the Group Companies, key management 

contribution plan (Provident Fund) are made as per the terms of employment and contribution to its 

  
  Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing 

 
 

   
  Sales   512,481   392 

 

   

  Assets measured at fair value

  Revalued property, plant and equipment

Valuation approach and inputs used 
  

In determining the valuations for land and buildings, the 
valuer refers to current market conditions, structure, sale 
prices of comparable land in similar location adjusted for 
differences in key attributes such as land size and inquires 
with numerous independent local estate agents / realtors 

valuation of land and building are considered to represent 

  

Inter-relationship between 
significant unobservable 
inputs and fair value 
measurement

The fair value are subject to 
change owing to changes in 

management does not 
expect there to be a 
material sensitivity to the fair 
values arising from the non-

  

Date of
valuation

30 June 2013
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2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000) 

  

  
   

 
   

 
  

 
   
 
  Holding company 
  Pipe   500,000   340,000 

  Galvanising   150,000   150,000 

  Polyethylene pipe   25,000   15,000 

 

  Subsidiary company - International Steels Limited 

  Galvanising   462,000   150,000 

  Cold rolled steel strip   550,000   250,000 

 

  Subsidiary company - IIL Stainless Steel (Private) Limited 

  Pipe   1,450   1,450 

  Polishing   900   900 
 

   

  Holding company 

 

  Subsidiary company - International Steels Limited 

 

  Subsidiary company - IIL Stainless Steel (Private) Limited 

  Polishing  339  81 
 

2016 2015
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2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

   

 
  For the year ended 30 June 2015  

 

 
 

  Selling and distribution expenses  (1,030,808) (
  Administrative expenses  (415,464) (356,659)
  Financial charges  ( (
  Other operating charges  ( (

  Taxation  ( (239,132)

 

 

 
  As at 30 June 2015 

Steel Coils  
& Sheets

Steel Coils  
& Sheets

Steel 
Pipes

Steel 
Pipes

Plastic
Pipes

Plastic
Pipes

Total

Total
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2016

2016

2015

2015

(Rupees in ‘000)

(Number)

2016 2015
(Rupees in ‘000)

 
  
  
  Total for reportable segments assets   29,091,060 26,899,944

 

40.3
 
40.4  Segment assets reported above comprise of property, plant and equipment, stock-in-trade and trade 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
  
  

  
  The Group exports its products to Americas, Australia, Sri Lanka, Afghanistan, Europe and the Middle 

 
40.7  As at 30 June 2016, all non current assets of the Group are located in Pakistan with an exception of its 

 
 

  Holding company 
  Average number of employees during the year   999   1,011 

 
  Subsidiary companies 
  Average number of employees during the year  552 490
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42. GENERAL 

42.1

42.2

 

Company for the dividend shall be obtained at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 30 September 

Riyaz T. Chinoy
Chief Executive

Off icer

Fuad Azim Hashimi
Director & Chairman

Board Audit Committee

Nadir Akbarali Jamal
Chief Financial 

Off icer
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Stakeholders’ Information
OWNERSHIP
On June 30, 2016 there were 2548 members on the record of the company’s ordinary shares.

DIVIDEND PAYMENT
The Board of Directors of the company has recommended 35% final dividend for the year as per the Profit 
Appropriation Policy. The proposal shall be placed before the shareholders of the company in the Annual General 
Meeting for their consideration and approval on 30th September 2016.  The dividend warrants, if approved by 
the shareholders, shall be dispatched to the shareholders listed in the company’s share register at the close of 
business on 21st September 2016 and shall be subject to the Zakat and Tax deductions as per law.

Financial Calendar 

TENTATIVE DATES FOR THE APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL RESULTS DURING 2016 - 17 

RESULTS  

First quarter ended September 30, 2015 Approved  on October 22, 2015

 Announced on October 26, 2015

Half year ended December 31, 2015 Approved and Announced on February 12, 2016

Third quarter ended March 31, 2016 Approved and Announced on April 25, 2016

Year ended June 30, 2016 Approved and Announced on August 18, 2016

DIVIDENDS  

Final – Cash (2014-15) Approved on August 17, 2015

 Entitlement date September  9, 2015

 Statutory limit upto which payable October 17, 2015

 Paid on  October 13, 2015

  

Interim – Cash (2015-16) Approved on February 12, 2016

 Entitlement date February 27, 2016

 Statutory limit upto which payable March 27, 2016

 Paid on  March 22, 2016

LAST ANNUAL REPORT ISSUED ON  September 7, 2016

68TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON  September 30, 2016

 For the period To be announced on

 First Quarter October 20, 2016

 Half Year January 26, 2017

 Third Quarter April 20, 2017

 Year End August 15, 2017
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Pattern of Shareholding
As at 30 June 2016

Number of
shareholders

From To

Having shares
 Shares held Percentage

 692  1   100   15,266   0.0127 
 453  101   500   141,417   0.1180 
 285  501   1,000   236,034   0.1969 
 566  1,001   5,000   1,414,986   1.1802 
 167  5,001   10,000   1,281,846   1.0692 
 73  10,001   15,000   931,046   0.7766 
 52  15,001   20,000   944,213   0.7875 
 36  20,001   25,000   828,998   0.6915 
 20  25,001   30,000   550,868   0.4595 
 28  30,001   40,000   1,005,962   0.8391 
 31  40,001   50,000   1,439,520   1.2007 
 16  50,001   60,000   891,806   0.7438 
 14  60,001   70,000   914,917   0.7631 
 11  70,001   80,000   843,146   0.7033 
 7  80,001   90,000   602,228   0.5023 
 11  90,001   100,000   1,059,498   0.8837 
 13  100,001   125,000   1,452,451   1.2115 
 9  125,001   150,000   1,251,846   1.0441 
 5  150,001   170,000   804,544   0.6711 
 9  180,001   200,000   1,768,057   1.4747 
 5  205,001   250,000   1,125,600   0.9388 
 2  295,001   300,000   600,000   0.5004 
 1  340,001   345,000   343,500   0.2865 
 3  405,001   450,000   1,296,404   1.0813 
 4  455,001   500,000   1,895,974   1.5814 
 1  540,001   545,000   544,725   0.4543 
 2  555,001   580,000   1,135,076   0.9467 
 2  655,001   675,000   1,330,705   1.1099 
 1  770,001   775,000   775,000   0.6464 
 3  805,001   850,000   2,474,651   2.0641 
 1  900,001   905,000   903,000   0.7532 
 1  1,045,001   1,050,000   1,050,000   0.8758 
 3  1,095,001   1,100,000   3,300,000   2.7525 
 1  1,115,001   1,120,000   1,115,976   0.9308 
 3  1,230,001   1,285,000   3,754,740   3.1318 
 1  1,370,001   1,375,000   1,370,080   1.1428 
 4  1,435,001   1,450,000   5,772,092   4.8144 
 1  1,565,001   1,570,000   1,568,650   1.3084 
 1  2,065,001   2,070,000   2,067,529   1.7245 
 1  2,515,001   2,520,000   2,515,706   2.0983 
 1  3,055,001   3,060,000   3,058,500   2.5510 
 1  4,085,001   4,090,000   4,087,560   3.4094 
 1  4,980,001   4,985,000   4,983,803   4.1569 
 1  5,375,001   5,380,000   5,379,347   4.4868 
 1  5,540,001   5,545,000   5,542,017   4.6225 
 1  6,065,001   6,070,000   6,069,136   5.0621 
 1  8,680,001   8,685,000   8,684,633   7.2437 
 1  12,910,001   12,915,000   12,911,446   10.7692 
 1  15,855,001   15,860,000   15,858,120   13.2269 
 2548    119,892,619   100.0000 



166 INTERNATIONAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Categories of Shareholders
As at 30 June 2016

Key Shareholding

Directors, CEO, Sponsors and Family Members  24   60,632,197   50.5721 
Associated Companies  6   6,592,579   5.4987
Govt. Financial Institutions & Associates  6   14,921,872   12.4460 
Banks, DFI & NBFI  and Insurance Companies  7   3,014,263   2.5141 
Mutual Funds  5   5,253,500   4.3818 
Foreign Companies  5   1,502,668   1.2533 
Welfare Trusts / Provident Funds/Others  60   3,561,884   2.9709 
General Public  2,435   24,413,656   20.3629 
 
TOTAL  2,548   119,892,619   100.0000 

Information on shareholding required under reporting framework is as follows:
 
Directors & Spouses  37,274,928   31.0903 
  
Executives  183,105  0.153
  
Associated Companies 
Jubilee General Insurance Company Ltd.  2,515,706  2.098
Jubilee Life Insurance Company Ltd.  2,067,529  1.724
Pakistan Cables Ltd.  576,000  0.480
Pakistan Cables Limited Employees Provident Fund  544,725  0.454
Trustees Pakistan Cables Limited Management Staff Pension Fund  232,600  0.194
State Life Insurance Corp. of Pakistan 656,019 0.5472
  6,592,579   5.4987
  
Government Institutions  
CDC-Trustee National Investment  (Unit) Trust   8,684,633  7.244
National Investment Trust Limited - Administration Fund  160,023  0.133
IDBL (ICP Unit)  805  0.001
Investment Corp. of Pakistan  420  0.000
  8,845,881  7.378

Members having 5% or more of voting rights 

 
National Bank of Pakistan     6,069,136   5.0621

Shares Traded by Directors & Executives

As at 30 June 2016

Particulars
Number of
shares held

Number of
shareholders Percentage

No. of shares

Shares heldName of Shareholder(s)

Percentage

Percentage
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Notice is hereby given to the Members that the 68th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 
September 30, 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at the Jasmine Hall, Beach Luxury Hotel, Off; M.T. Khan Road, Karachi to 
transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2016 and 
the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.

year ended June 30, 2016 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

3. To elect 9 Directors for a period of next 3 years.

5. To transact with the permission of the Chair any other business which may be transacted at an Annual 
General Meeting.

Special Business

6. To approve the alteration in the Articles of Association to facilitate e-voting. In this regard, to consider and, if 

 “RESOLVED THAT in view of the Companies (E-Voting) Regulations, 2016, issued by Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan vide SRO 43(I)/2016 dated 22 January 2016, the Members of the Company be and 
are hereby recommended to approve the amendment to Articles of Association of the Company mentioned 
hereinbelow and that for this purpose the following resolution be passed as and by way of Special Resolution:

 RESOLVED as and by way of Special Resolution that the Articles of Association of the Company, be amended 
as follows:

(a) by inserting the following new article immediately after Article 52 as Article 52A, namely:

 “52A Subject to any rules or regulations that may be made from  time to time by the Commission in this 
regard, Members may exercise voting rights at general meeting through electronic means if the Company 
receives the requisite demand for poll in accordance with the applicable laws. The Company shall facilitate 
the voting by electronic means in the manner and in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the 
Commission.”

(b) by substituting for Article 58, the following new Article 58, namely:

 “58. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of his attorney 

or attorney duly authorised.  A proxy must be a Member of the Company.  Notwithstanding the above, in case 
of voting by electronic means, both members and non-members can be appointed as proxy.”

(c) by substituting for Article 60, the following new Article 60, namely:

 “60. An instrument appointing a proxy may be in the following form or in any other form which the Directors 
shall approve:-

Notice of Annual General Meeting
For the year ended 30 June 2016
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 INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

 I ........................................... of ...................……… in the district of.......……... being a Member of 
_________ INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED, hereby appoint ............... of ...................... as my 
proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the (annual or extraordinary, as the case may be) General 
Meeting of the Company to be held on the ....... day of .......... and at any adjournment thereof.

 Signed this ......... day of ............”

 Notwithstanding the above, in case of voting by electronic means, in default, the instrument of proxy shall 
not be treated as valid. For the purposes of voting by electronic means, the instrument appointing the 
proxy shall be in such form and provided to the Company in the manner stipulated under the applicable 
laws.

     

Notes:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from September 22, 2016 to September 
30, 2016 (both days inclusive). 

2. A Member entitled to attend, speak and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint another member 
as his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote on his/her behalf.

3. An Instrument appointing proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed 

Company at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.  Form of Proxy is enclosed.

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under-mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 dated 
26 January 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

a) For Attending AGM 

details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall produce proof of his / her identity by showing original 

of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.  

b) For Appointing Proxy

details are uploaded as per the regulations shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirement.  

c) For CNIC & Zakat 

records. In case of non-submission of CNIC (copy), all future dividend warrants may be withheld.  

and to advise change in address, if any.

Yasir A. QuraishiKarachi
August 18, 2016 Company Secretary

By Order of the Board
International Industries Limited
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Item 3 of the Agenda:

years from the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Company, or not later than fourteen days before the date of meeting, notice of his/her intention to offer 
himself/herself  for election.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160(1)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual 
General Meeting of the company to be held on, September 30, 2016.

Item 6 of the Agenda:

The Companies (E-Voting) Regulations, 2016 provides the members of the company an option to vote 
electronically and a member may in this regard appoint another member or a non-member as their proxy to 
vote on their behalf through electronic voting.   As such, in order to enable electronic voting and to allow non-
members to be appointed as a proxy for electronic voting shareholders’ approval is being sought to amend the 
Articles of Association of the Company  

The resolution required for the above purpose is set forth in the notice convening the Annual General Meeting 
and that resolution will be proposed and passed as a Special Resolution.  

None of the directors of the Company have any direct or indirect interest in the above said special business.

E-DIVIDEND

In compliance of Securities and Exchange Circular No.8(4) SM/CDC 2008 dated April 5, 2013 shareholders are 

envisaged whereby shareholders can get the amount of dividend credited into their respective bank accounts 
electronically without any delay. In addition, by this way, dividends may be instantly credited to respective 
accounts. 

accounts through their participants or to the respective listed companies / Share Registrar.

CIRCULATION OF NOTICE OF MEETING & ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

With reference to SRO 787(I/2014 dated September 8, 2014 issued by SECP, shareholders have option to 
receive Annual Audited Financial Statements and Notice of General Meeting through email. Shareholders of the 
Company are requested to give their consent on prescribed format to our Shares Registrar, M/s CDC Pakistan 
Ltd. at CDC House, 99-B, Block-B, S.M.C.H.S, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi  to update our record if they wish 
to receive Annual Audited Financial Statement and Notice of General Meeting through email. However, if a 
shareholder, in addition, request for hard copy of Audited Financial Statements the same shall be provided free 
of cost within seven days of receipt of such request.

FILER AND NON FILER STATUS

i) The Government of Pakistan has made certain amendments in Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 
2001 whereby different rates are prescribed for deduction of withholding tax on the amount of dividend 
paid by the companies. These tax rates are as under:

a) For filers of income tax returns  12.5%

b) For non-filers of income tax returns  20.0%

To enable the Company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 12.5% instead of @ 20%, all 
the shareholders whose names are not entered into the Active Tax payers List (ATL) provided on the website of 
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the date of approval of cash dividend at the annual general meeting on September 30, 2016 otherwise tax on 
their cash dividend will be deducted @ 20% instead of @ 12.5%. 

ii) For any query / problem / information , the investors may contact the Company and / or the Share 
Registrar at the following phone Numbers, email addressed:

 IIL Shares Department IIL Shares Registrar    
 Mr. Mohammad Irfan Bhatti Central Depository Company of Pak. Ltd.
 021- 35680045 – 54 021-111-111-500
 irfan.bhatti@iil.com.pk info@cdcpak.com 

iii) The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Number (NTN) 
updated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders should send a copy 
of their NTN certificate to the company or its Share Registrar i.e. CDC Pakistan Ltd. the shareholders while 

respective folio numbers.
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CONSENT FOR ANNUAL REPORT 
THROUGH EMAILS

Dear Shareholder(s)  
  

and loss account, auditor’s report and directors’ report etc. (Audited Annual Financial Statements) to 
shareholders along with notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM) through e-mail.

Therefore, if you wish to receive company’s (Audited Annual Financial Statements) along with notice 

Registrar at their below address:

Share Registrar:
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
CDC House, 99- B, Block - B, S.M.C.H.S.,
Main Shahra-e-Faisal
Karachi.
Customer Support Service: 0800-CDCPL (23275) &
021- 111-111-500
Email: info@cdcpak.com
Website: www.cdcpakistan.com

Yours faithfully,
For INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIES LTD.,
YASIR ALI QURAISHI 
Company Secretary

E – Mail Address:

CNIC Number:

FOLIO / CDS ACCOUNT #
SIGNATURE OF  
SHAREHOLDER
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Proxy Form

I / We__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
      
of _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
        
being a member of INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED and holder of _____________________________ 
       
ordinary shares as per Share Register Folio No.______________________________and / or CDC Participant I.D. 
 
No. ______________________________________ and Sub Account No.___________________________________ 
 
hereby appoint ____________________________________________________________ of ___________________ 
   
______________________________________ or failing him  _____________________________________________ 
        
of _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
        
as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on  
September 30, 2016 and at any adjournment thereof.  

Signed this _________________________ day of _________________________ 2016     
 

WITNESS:   
   
1 Signature ______________________________________
  
 Name _________________________________________
  
 Address ______________________________________
   
 NIC or  _________________________________________
 
 Passport No. ___________________________________
  
   
    
2 Signature ______________________________________
 
 Name _________________________________________
 
 Address _______________________________________
 
 NIC or       _______________________________________
 
 Passport No. _____________________________________

Note: Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the 
meeting.  A proxy must a member of the Company.      
 

 CDC Shareholders and their proxies are each requested to attach an attested photocopy of their National 
Identity Card or Passport with this proxy form before submission to the Company.    
   

       

Revenue Stamp
Signature

(Signature should agree with the 
specimen signature registered with 
the Company)
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